NATIONAL RURAL UTTLITIES BORROWER DESIGNATION
COOPERATIVE FNANCE COGRPORATION T
BORROWER NAME
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
Submit one electrone copy and one signed hard copy ENDING DATE
1o CFC. Roundanmbenmﬂ:emdouar 127312007

= CERTIFICATION -

Wehaeb,mﬁrﬂmﬂumn&umnmm with the accounix -\Ammcrmmm

Teflect hetatns of the mymem to 1he best of oor kncwisdge wmd hetuf.

NEW AUTHORIZATION CHOICES

Z:ﬁ/é

A. NRECA uses rural electric system data for legislative,
regulatory and other purposes.  May we previde this
report fromn your system to NRECA?

Signature of Office Manager o Accountant

7. 20,209
Date

- J/ZQ/w@?
Fao 7

NRECA

® (s Ow

other cooperativea?

B. Will you authorize CFC to share your dala with

® s Qw
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
@ ®) © @
1. Operuting R and Pafronags Capital 34,355,773 37,107,072 39,783,749 3615,977
2. Power Production Expense 0 Q 1] 0
3, Cost of Purchased Power 21,268,779 23,561,349 25,334,959 2,465,098
4. T ision Exp 0 0 [ O
5. Distrit Exp - Op 1,522,958 1,555,144 1,751,877 104,136
6. Distribution Exp - Mal 2,034,804 2,202,625 2300672 164325
7. Consumer Accounts Expeme 1,382,541 1,442,160 1,363,943 107,932
8. C Service and Inft al Expense 125,760 122,623 139,920 1615
9. Sales Expense 0 4] 0 0
10. Administrative ind General Ecpense 1,448,159 1,579,550 1,352.312 190,899
11. Total Operation & Maintenunce Expense {2 thru 10) 17,783,001 30,463,449 32,243,683 3,040,008
§2. Deprecistion & Amortization Expense 2,514.658 2,686,304 2,625,432 229915
13. Tax Expense - Propetty & Gros Receipts 902,455 938,479 951,252 121915
14. Tax Expense - Dther 177,862 194,684 151,777 34817
15. Interest on Long-Teirn Debt 2,682,152 2912289 2,787,372 240,706
16. Interest Charped to Copstriudion (Credit) 0 0 0 0
17. Interest Expense - Other 356,008 102,345 251,508 9,688
18. Other Deductions 1,498 508 828 0
19. Total Cost of Electric Serviee (11 thru 18) 34,417,634 37,298,058 39,011,852 3677,046
20 Patronage Capitel & Operufig Merping (2 minus 19) (61,562 (190,98 771,897 (41,069
21. Nomn Operating Margim - Inkerest 103,615 82,248 54,684 1912
12, Allowanos fior Pupds Used During Constroction 0 0 0 0
23. Inconme (Loss) from Equity ivestwents __(68.401) __ (205,189 15,081 (3.598)
24, Non Operating Margina - Oher D ) 0 [ Q
25. G & Trar ion Capital Credits 21,029,954 2,306,306 2,936,712 1,097,291
26. Other Capital Credits & Patmnage Dividend. 365,666 393,997 246,924 6,876
27. Extraordinary Hems 0 0 Q [i]
28, Pabronage Capital or Margm (20 thro 27) 2368972 2,386,375 ___4,025298 1,061,41%
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
{a) ®) ) )

1._New Services Connected 393 332 |5. Miles Transmission 0 0

6. Miles Distribution
2. Services Refired 68 91 [Overhead 3.864 3,866

7. Miles Distribation
3._Total Services In Place 35,784 35,755 |Undergroand 837 57

8. Total Miles Energized
4, dle Services (Exclude Seasonal) 2,029 2,334 |r3+6+7) 4,751 4,773
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING 123172007
FART C.- BALANCE SHEET - it - -
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS cooo » - |LTABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS L
1. Total Uhility Plant in Service 104,356,664 |28. Memberships 211,940
2. Construction Work in Progress 3,287,781 |29. Patronage Capital 32,320,230
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) 107,644,444 [30. Operaling Margins - Prior Years ]
4. Accum. Provision for Depretiation and Amort 36,087,031 |31. Opersting Matgins - Current Year 2509316
5. Net Utility Flant G4) 71,557,413 |32 Non Operdting Margins (122.542)
6. Nonutility Property - Net 0 |33. Other Margins & Equities 685,216
T. Investment in Subsidiary Companies ( [34. Total Margins & Equities (28 thru 33) 35,603,760
3. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 15,509,450 [35. Long-Term Debt CFC (Net) 51,878,588
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 48,036 (Payments-Unapplied (§ ) R
10. TInvest in Assoe. Org, - Other - Nongeneral Funds 1,697,242 |36. Long-Temn Detd - Other (Net) 1]
11. lnvestments in Economic Development Projects o (Payments-Unapplied (§ ) Lot
12. Othet Investments 0 [37. Total Long-Term Debt 35+36) 51,878,588
13. Special Funds 0 |38. Obligations Under Capital Leases i}
14. Total Other Property & Investaents (6 thru 13) 17,254,728 |39. Accumulated Operating Provisions - Asset Retirement Obligations Q
15. Cash-General Funds 1,513,443 |40. Totul Other Noncurrent Liabilities (38+39) 0
16. Cash-Construction Funds-Trustee 0 |[41. Notes Payable 2,261,710
17. Special Deposits 0 |42, Accounts Payahle 2625918
18. Temporry Investments 44,4083 |43. Consumers Deposits 188,155
19. Hotes Rectivable - Net 0 |44. Cument Maturities Long-Term Debt 1]
20. Accounts Receivable - Net Sales of Energy 4,763,435 |45. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt-Economic Dev. 0
2}, Accounts Receivable - Net Other 430,361 |46. Current Maturities Capital Leases [}
22. Materials & Supplies - Electric ind Other 1,133,600 [47. Other Current & Accrued Liabilities 3,791,791
23. Prepeyments 81,121 [48. Total Currend & Accrued Linbilities (41 thru 47) 8,867,574
24. Other Current & Accrued Assets 0 [49. Deferred Credits 640,389
25. Total Current & Accrued Assels (15 thru 14) 50, Total Liabilities & Other Crediis (34437+40+48+49)

7,966,364 96,990,311

26, Deferred Debits 211,306
27. Total Assels & Other Debits {7+14+25+26) 96,990,311

ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTION-IN-AID-OF-CONSTRUCTION

Balance Beginning of Year 17,332,053

Amounts Received This Year (Net) 389,084

TOTAL Contributions-Tn-Aid-Of-Construction 17,721,138

PART . THE SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REFORT.
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING 1231/2007
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT : _ :
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS | BALANCECF | DEPRECIA-
ITEM BEGIVNINGOF | ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS | AND TRANSFER YEAR TION RATE %
YEAR
(a) ®) (c) )] (<) i3]

1, Land and Land Rights (360) 675,781 0 0 o 675,78 il
2. Structures and Jpaprovements §61) 0 0 0 0 9 |
3. Station Equipment (362) 26,330 0 0 0 26330

4, Storage Batlery Equipment 0 0 0 0 0

5. Poles, Towers, and Fixhures (364) 17,300,392 833,480 176,899 1] 17,956,973

6. Orverbead Conductom and Devices (365) 15,129,969 396,900 64,648 0 15,462.201

7. Underpround Conduit (366) 494,620 297 0 (] 494917 |
8. Underpround Conductors and Devices (367) 10,325,831 307,357 3,346 0 10,629,842

9. Ling Transformers (368} 11,739,655 306,366 53,733 0 12,492,288

10. Services (36%) 10,934,150 595,374 45,349 0 11,7807 B
11, Meters (370) 1,428,507 191 0 0 1,828,69 |
12. Installation on Consumcr’s Premiscs (371} 376,477 o 0 0 376,577

13. Leased Property on Consume's Premises {372) 0 g 0 [ 9

14. Street Lighting (373) 451,639 32,018 4,254 [ 479,40

15, SUBTOTAL: Distribution (1 thru 14) 68,284,450 3,271,984 352,229 0 12,204 205

16. Land and Land Rights (See Line 26) - S BT S e

17. Structures and Improvemenis(See Line 26) ‘ - % A

18. Office Furniture & Equipment (391) 550,187 26,438 0 o 176,625

19. Transportation EqQuipment {392) 2,274,892 307,131 119,026 0 24629

20, Stores, Tools, Shop, Garage, ind Laboratory Equipment

(393, 394, 395) 116,171 44,078 [ 0 154,249

21. Power-Operated Equipment (396) 1,339,846 157,838 o 0 1,497,684

22, Communication Equipment (347) 14,290 0 0 0 14,9

23. Miscellancous Equipment (351) 1,386 17,488 0 0 1857

24. Other Tangible Property (399) 0 0 0 0 B

1S5. SUBTOTAL: General Plant (18 thru 24) 3,890,773 §52,973 119,026 ] 43247

26. Headquarters Plant (389 & 190) £40,756 10,218 0 0 8BS0

27. Intangibles (301, 302, 303) 25,648 ] 0 0 25,648

28, Land and Land Rights, Roads and Traila (350, 359) [1} 0 0 [ 0

29, Structures and Improvements(352) 0 0 0 0 [

30. Station Equipment (353) 0 0 0 0 D

31. Towers and Fixtires and Pola and Fixtures (354, 355) 0 9 [ 0 8

32. Owvethead, Conductors, and Devices (356) 0 o 0 0 0

33. Underpround Conduit (357) 0 0 0 0 b

34. Underpround Conductor & Devices (358) 0 0 0 0 [

35. SUBTOTAL: Transmissioa Plant (28 thru 34) 0 0 [ '

36. Production Plant - Steam (319-316) 0 0 ¢ 0 [

37. Production Plant - Nuclear (320-325) 0 0 0 0 0

38. Production Plant - Hydro (330-336) 0 0 0 0 0

39. Production Plant - Other (340-346) [ 0 0 ] 1

40, All Other Utility Plant (102, 104-106, 114, 118) 26,880,974 666,409 0 0 27,547,388

41, SUBTOTAL:(15+25+26+27435 thru 40) 100,922,601 4,501,584 411,255 0 104,952,931

42, Construction Work in Progress {107) 2,432,419 259,085 2,691,514

43. TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (41+42) 103,355,030 4,760,669 471,255 0 107,644,444
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CFC DORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REFORT J
YEAR ENDING 12/31/2007 |
PARTF. ANALYSIS OF ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - TOTAL ELECTIC PLANT . _‘
DISTRIBUTION GENERAL TRANSMISSION
TEM PLANT PLANT PLANT OTHER ALANT
(a) (b} () (d
1. | Balanee qui:mjjg of Year 26,764,404 3,808,226 [ 3,031,906
2. | Additions - Depreciation Aczuals Charged to: S :
a._Depreciation Expense 2,113,677 488,158 0 436,328
5. Clearing Accounts and Others 239,129 0 0 0
. Subtotal (nth) 1,353,006 488,158 L 486,328
3. | Less - Plam Retirements: oA R :
& Plaot Retired 596,583 119,720 0 0
b. Removal Costs 0 0 1] [
. Subtotal {a+b) 596,583 119,728 9 ]
4. | Plus Salvaged Materials 1,290 0 i) 0
5. | TOTAL (2c -3¢ +4) 1,757,711 368,468 L] 436,318
6. | Other Adjustments - Debit orCredit (130,0£4) 0 0 0
7. Bﬂaﬂgd of Year (1+5+) 13,397,182 4,176,654 a 3,818,134
AS OF 123198 CRC NO LONGER REQUIRES SECTIONS "G, “N" AND "B~ DATA
‘Those sections refer ta data on, " Materials and Supplies” (G), "Annual Meeting and Board Data™ (IV), and Conservation Data” [P].
PART H. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
Avg. Hours per
Avg Hour per Avg, Houn per Avg. Hours per Consurner by
ITEM Consumer by Camse | Conswner by Cause | Consumer by Cause Case TOTAL
Power Supplier Extreme Storm Preamanged Al Other
(a) ®) 2] ) (e}
1. ] Present Year 1.21 7.51 0.07 244 1n.2
2. | Five-Year Average 0.57 934 0.09 2.09 1208
PARTL EMPLOCYEE - HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. | Number of Full Time Employes 76 |4. Payroll - Expensed 2,810,088
2. | Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 163,418 |5. Payroll - Capitalized 1,660,231
3. | Employee - Hours Warked - Overtime 14,277 |6. Payroll - Other 0
PART J. PATRONAGE CAPITAL FART K. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
THIS YEAR CUMULATIVE
ITEM _{a) )
1. | General Retirement 0 2,506,977 |1. Amount Due Qver 60 Days:
. | Special Retirements 4 0 132,497
3, | Total Retirements (1+2) [ 2506977 |2. Amount Written Off During Year:
Cash Recejved from R etirement of
Patronage Capital by Suppliersof
4, |Elecinic Power 391,313 98,923
Cash Receved from Retiremen of
Patronage Capitsl by Lenders far Credit
5. |Extended 10 the Electric System 256,009
6. | Total Cash Received (4+5) 647,331
PART L. KWH PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
INCLUDED INTOTAL COST
AVERAGE COST
wasorsuma | St | omnaousn | romucon | X | o | asos omn
(=) & © RG] (c) 0] i)
1. | Wolverine Power Supply 264,002,400 17,640,652 6.68 Q Q
2. 0 Q 0.00 0 0
3. 0 0 0.9¢ 0 0
4. 0 0 0.00 0 Q
5, TOTALS 264,002,400 17,640,652 6.68 ] 0

CF CFC Long Form 7 (11/2007)
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CFC
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

YEAR ENDING 12/31/2007

PART M.’ LONG-TERM LEASES (If additional s ‘space I8 needed, use ‘separate sheet)

i LIST BELOW AI_.L R_ESTRICTED PROPERTY™ ** I'[ELD UNDER "LONG TERM" LEASE. (If none, State "NONE")
NAMEOF LESS0R TYFPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
1. |none 30
2
3. " el e RS TOTAL - 50
** "RESTRICTED PROPERTY™ means all propertics other than automotriles, trucks, tracturs, other vehicles (including without
liritation aireraft and ships), office and warchouse space and office equipment (including without Bimitation computers). "LONG TERM"
mcafs Jeases having unexpired iexms in excess of 3 years and covering property having an intial cost in excess of $250,000),
PART Q. LONG-TERM DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS ‘
DILLED THIS YEAR
BALANCE END OF
NAME OF LENDER, YEAR INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL CFC USE ONLY
()] (b <) (]
1. |National Rural Utilities Coopentive Finance Corporation 53,366,588 2,948,628 1,373,473 4,322,101 o
2. 0 0 0 1]
3. 0 0 O Q
'3 [4] 0 0 0
5. 0 0 0 [+]
6. 0 0 o [}
7. ] ] 0 0
3. 0 0 0 ]
9, 0 0 0 0
10. |TOTAL {Sum of 1 thm 9) $53,366,588 52,945,628 31,373,473 354,322,101

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2007)
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‘Non-coincident

C¥YC BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
| YEAR ENDING 12/31/2007
PART R. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATA BASE - . ’
CONSUMER SALES & REVENUE)
DATA JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL, MAY JUNE
CLASSIFICATION
(s} () () @ (e) ]
1. Residential Sales 2. No. Consumners Served 17,600 17,584 17,571 17,581 17,563 17,557
{exchading seasonal) b. KWH Sold 12,195,361 12,961,691 11,721,566 11,246,470 9,808,615 10,190,940
¢ Revenue 1,357,657 1,425,157 1,311,178 1,267,805 1,135,981 1,174,536
2. Residential Sales - a No. Consumers Served 13,277 13,296 13,254 13,3156 13, %6 13,400
Sensapal b. KWH Sold 2,755,874 2,759,849 2,T75357 2,779,156 2,196,167 1,835,823
&. Reverue 427338 428016 430,379 432,580 502,382 466,380
3. Tmigation Sales a, No. Consumers Served 26 26 26 26 25 6
b. KWH Sold (122) 4,813 1,253 8,210 13,79¢ 29,780
c. Revenue T0R 1,178 839 1,501 2,033 4,506
4. Comm and Ind. a No. Consumers Served 1,778 1,781 1,782 1,785 1,800 1,791
1000 KVA or Less b. KWH Sold 3,990,921 4,775,163 4,305,300 4,327,311 4,205,309 4,985,605
¢. Revenue 399,012 468,547 427,907 433,326 424117 491,373
5. Comm. and Ind. a. No. Consurners Served 3 5 5 5 3 5
Oves 1000 KVA bh. KWH Seld 1,499,100 1,497,600 1,686,300 1,564,200 1,752,000 1,859, 400
©. Revenue 119391 120,707 134.636 123,810 137,261 154,388
6. Public Street & Highway |a. No. Consumers Served 6 36 36 - 37 38 38
Lighting b, KWH Sold 33,943 33,970 33,984 36,571 34,087 33,953
<. Revenue 5072 5077 5077 5,628 5,101 5,081
7. Orther Sales to Public a. No, Consumers Served 337 337 137 339 339 339
Autbority b. KWH Sald 446,857 530,771 480,458 439,549 401,682 434@
c. Revemue 48,640 56,651 51,838 48,039 4430 47,467
8. Sales for Resales-REA a Na Consumers Served 0 0 ] 1] 0 0
Borrowers b. KWH Sold 0 [ 4] 0 0 0
¢. Revenue 0 0 Q 0 0 q
9. Sales for Resales-Other a. No. Cansumers Served 0 ) 0 0 [d 4
b. XWH Sold 4 0 Q 0 0 0
¢, Revenue (19,7129 (197,499) (32,512) (226.70%) (95,2490) (31,620}
10, TOTAL No. of Consumers (Jines 1a thru 9a) 33,059 33,065 33,051 33,089 33,137 33,156
11. TOTAL K'WH Sold (lines 1b thru $b) 20,921,934 22,563,887 21004219 20,402,067 18,411,658 19,383,655
12. TOTAL Revenue Received From Seles of Electric
Energy (line 1¢ thru 9¢) 2,338,093 2,308,334 2329342 2,085,984 2,155,911 292,611
13. Other Electric Revenue 26,072 26,304 119,814 27,788 26,050 33,652
14. KWH- Own Use 25.450 33,641 23,653 23,653 17,407 16,347
15. TOTAL KWH Purchased 23,473,800 22,630,300 21,819,600 19,782,000 20,058,600 21,480,000
16. TOTAIL KWH Genersted [ 0 0 0 0 0
17. Cost of Purchases and Genersiion 1,538,331 1,482,331 1,531,672 1,531,672 1,036,841 1,408,310
18. Interchange - KWH - Net ] 0 [H] 0 0 0
19. Peck - Sum All IOW Inpul (Metered) 41,030 42,391 41,132 35,099 33,79 44,870

Coincident

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2007)
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNA TION
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT
: ’ YEAR ENDING 12/312007
PART R..: POWER REQUIREMENTS DATA BASE (Continued) : : EEEE
(See preceding page 6 of CFC Form 7 for Headings of Line Item numbers below.) -
LINE ITEM JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER | OCTOSER | NOVEMBER DECEMBER
NUMBER TOTAL
(Column a thru I)
&) (h} (i) G (k) 0 {m)

. », 17,563 17,563 17,550 17,536 17,537 17,522 17,561

1 b. 10,197475 11,027,655 10,398 484 9,851,999 10,596,126 12,345,502 132541884
c. 1,202516 1,282,777 1,221,449 1,167,069 1,234,549 1,399,625 15,180,229

a. 13391 13,662 13,624 13,696 13,700 13,704 13,491

2 b. 1,908,129 2,438,485 2,543,149 2,537,636 2,559,343 2,561,765 29,651,933
c. 494721 393,056 408,847 407,127 410,692 409,172 5,211,190

a, 26 26 27 27 27 27 27

3 b. 48960 86,478 212,815 15,689 4,303 19,725 455,702
c. 5381 8,951 20,992 2210 1,127 3,446 52,872

a. 1795 1,803 1,812 1,813 1,313 1,816 1,797

4 b. 4,761777 5,134,391 4,802,052 4,261,653 4,374,983 4,026,930 53,955,395
c. 475255 507,123 476,086 432,020 410,746 376,111 5,322,622

a. 5 5 5 5 5 5 5

L b. 1,823,700 1,960,200 1,685,700 1,788,000 1,492,200 1,413,000 20,021,400
. 143910 157,303 136,938 141,370 141,986 169,219 1,685,920

a 38 38 38 338 33 38 37

6 b. 33953 33,819 33,819 33,819 33,819 33,819 409,556
c. 5,209 5,195 5,195 5,195 5,195 5,195 §2.220

a. 138 338 338 339 339 339 18

7 b. 479,581 518,974 514,007 440,387 399,810 457,775 5,544,006
c. 51796 55,536 55,063 48,056 44,205 51,208 602,875

a. 0 [ 0 [} 0 0 [

S b. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c. 0 O 0 0 0 0 0

a. 0 o 0 0 -0 0 [

9 b. 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0
c. 157957 186,015 (122,155) (11,108) 15,737 (43,845} {440,700)

10 33,156 33,435 33,394 33,454 33,459 33,451 33,255
11 15,253,575 21,200,002 20,190,626 18,919,183 19,460,584 20,858,515 242,579,876
12 2,541,745 2,595,956 2,202,415 2,191,939 2,264,237 2,370,131 27,671,228
13 70307 31,682 30,275 31,236 25,111 27,925 481,416
14 17,002 19,092 17,210 21615 15,423 23,270 259,763
15 23,753,400 23,782,800 20,232,000 | 20,700,000 22,052,400 24,237,000 264,002,400
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 1,591,771 1,764,779 1,381,441 1,338,634 1,464,967 1,569,402 17,640,651
18 0 0 0 ] ¢ 0 0
19 47902 48,797 41,374 42006 41,458 42,006 48,797
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CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES
AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME
(Al imvestments refer toyour most recent CFC Loan Agreement)
Submil an elkctronic copy and a signed hard copy MONTH ENDING
to CFC. Round all amounis to the nean:sl dollar, 12/31/07
D D8 B ~ 7a-PART 1 - INVESTMENTS . _ B ST ek
DESCRIFTION II\ICIJJ&])ED (S) EXCLUDED (%) INCOME OR LOSS
a

(¢} (4

233 INVESTMENTS TN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS =+ i ! i P
5|Sec Attached Sheet gos:l;m 0
6 0 oi
7 0 0
[ D 3
Subtotal (Line 5 thru §) 17,052,770 i
3. INVESTMENTS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS &7 " - R Rt S
9 0 ] 7
10 0 [] O
11 0 0 0
1 4 ] 1
Subtotal (Line 9 thru 12) 0 [ 0
4. OTHER INVESTMENTS 7 » - ! -
i3 [ ¢ 0
14 0 ] 0
15 0 [ 1
16 ) 0 [d
Sub Jine 13 thru 16) [ 0 ¢
17 0 0 0
18 0 [} 0)
19 [i] 0 0
10 0 ] ]
Subtotal (Line 17 thru 20) 0 o 0
6., CASH-GENERAL:" - -7 - -
I 21[See Attached Sheet 1,513 443 0 0
22 0 0 B
23 0 0 1
24 ) U ]
Subtotal (Line 21 thru 24) 1,513 443 0 [
7:. SPRCIAL DEPOSITS @+
25 0 [§ [
26 [i] 0 0
27 0 0 0)
28 ¢ 0 9
Subtotal (Line 25 thru 28) i} 4 0
% TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS - Ll _
79]Citizen's National Bank - IMMA 44,303 0 0
30 0 0 0
31 0 0 0
32 D 0] 4
Suhtatal (Line 29 thru 32) 44,103 of [}
9. : ACCOUNT & NOTES RECEIVABLE - NET - ]
33 0 0 0
34 0 0 0
35 0 v &
36 0 0 ]
Subtotal (Line 33 thru 36) 0 [ 0
107 COMMITMENTS TO INVEST WITHIN 12 MONTHS BUT NOT ACTUALLY PURCHASED
37 0 0 [
38 0 ¢ 0
39 0 1 0
D [ [ i
Subitotal (Line 37 thru 40) 0 ¢ 0
Total 1,759,804 17050,7H 1]

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2007)




to CFC Round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

CFC BORROWER DESIGNATION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES
AND LOANS - DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME
\-ul investments refer to your mest recent CFC Loan Agreement)
Submit an electronic copy and a signed hard copy MONTH ENDING
12/31/2007

- 7a-PART 1. LOAN GUARANTEES

Ta -

Organlzatxon & Guarantee Beneficiary Maturity Date of | Original Amount ($) Performance | Available Loans
(a) Guarantee - (e) Guarantee Exposure| (Caovered by
Obligation or Loan Balance($})| Guarantees)
Line (b) (d) (e)
No.
1|none 0 0 0
2 4] [ 0
3 0 0 0
4 0 0 G
5 [ 0 0
TOTALS (Line 1 thru 5) ; Ry 0 0 0
. PART]II LOANS

Name of Crganization

Line Maturity Date | Original Amount(3)| Loan Balance (§) | Available Loans
No (2) (b) © (d) (&)
1|ncne 1] 0 0
2 0 0 0
3 0 1] 0
4 0 0 4}
5 0 0 0
TOTALS (Line 1 thru 5) YERFERBEF IV 8] D 0
72 -PART IV. TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND LOANS GUARANTEES
1 TOTATart |, Tatal - Celumn b + Part ll, Totals - Column d + Column e + Part fil, Totals - Column d + Column &) 1,759,804
| Z[LARGER OF (a) OR {b) 17,801,880
a. 15 percent of Total Lility Piant (CFC Form 7, Part C, Line 3} 16,146 567
b. 50 percent of Total Eguity (CFC Form 7, Part C, Line 34) 17,801,880

CFC Long Form 7 (11/2007)

Page2of2



CFC Form 7A 2007

Part| - Investments

Line 2. Investments in Associated Organizations
ount# Description

123.14 Central Area Data Processing

123.10 Farmer's Petroleum - Patronage

123.11 Wolverine Power Supply - Patronage

12312 NRUCFC - Patronage

123.13 RESCO (Ohio) Patronage

12316 WPSC - Power Supply Development Fund

123.40 Wolverine Power Supply - Membership

123.42 NRUCFC - Membership

123.43 MECA - Membership

123.45 NRTC - Membership

123.64 MECA - Building

123.21&22 NRUCFC - Capital Term Certificates

123.00 RESCO - Stock

12315 NRTC

123.01 RESCO - Class B Stock

12323 NRUCFC ZTC's

123.02 Brownfield Investment

123.09 Cooperative Response Center

123.41 CoBank Membership

Total

Amount

$70,430.79
$1,444 80
$9,143,585.65
$847.379.80
$117,52854
$5,322,726 .65
$200.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$38,636.00
$934,872.00
$5,000.00
$401.73
$100.00
$762,369.89
$100.00
$5,952.50
$1,000.00

$17,254,728.35

Included Excluded
$70,430.79
$1,444 .80
$9,143,585.65
$847,379.80
$117,528.54
$5,322,726.65
$200.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$38,636.00
$934,872.00
$5,000.00
$401.73
$100.00
$762,369.89
$100.00
$5,952.50
$1,000.00
$201,958.36 $17,052,769.99



Cash Balances

131.00
131.01
‘702

A0
131.11
131.12
131.13
135.00

Citizen's National Bank - Checking $346,637.13
Onaway Community Federal Credit Union - Checking $183,409.15
OCFCU - Savings $161,125.49
National City Bank $756,098.92
Independent Bank $63.277.75
OCFUC - Colledlions $599.42
Columbus Bank& Trust $1,295.05
OCFCU - Working Funds $1,000.00

Total $1,513,442.91



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP

19831 MG8 Hwy.  P.0.Dox 308  Onaway, Mi 49755 {989) 7338515 1-B00-423-6634 Fq [989) 733-2247

_*: CERTIFICATION .-

W hermby cartily sha{ tee entriet kn Tis repor! ane i scoordance with e sccounis sod other recirds of e sy siem sod refloc! the status of the rysie

S. 20 2emX

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

o he best of our knowiedge and belel,

Date

20/ 2220

Pate

2" . PART1 - STATEMENT OF COMBINED OPERATIONS
o7 s 7. FORTHE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
RUS Form S ITEM i - YEAR TO DATE HIS MONT
Line T 2006 Z007 BUDGET
_ 1 Operating Revenue - Electric 25,706,672 28,158,644 28,782,699 2,398 057
1. Operating Revenue « Gay 8,649 101 8,948,427 11,001,050 1,237,920
Tota Revenue 24,355,773 37,107,072 39,783,749 3,635 977
3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric 16,332,767 17,640,652 13,074,324 1,569,402
3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Gas 4,936,012 5,920,697 7,260,633 809,695
Tolal Cost of Energy Sold 21,268,779 23,561,349 25,334,959 2,463,098
Gross Revenues 13,086,994 13,545,723 14,448,790 1,166,879
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 1,522,958 1,585,144 1,751,817 104,136
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance | 2,034,804 2,202,625 2,300,672 164,325
7. Consumef Accounts Expensa 1,382,541 1,442,160 1,363,943 107,932
8. Customef Service and Informational Expense 125,760 122,623 139,920 3815
10. Administrative and General Expense 1,448,158 1,578,550 1,352,312 190,829
Total Operation & Malntenance Expense 6,514,222 6,902,101 6,908,724 570,907
12, Depreciation & Amorization Expense 2,514,658 2,685,304 2,625,432 229815
13. | Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipls 902,455 938,479 851252 121915
14. Tax Expense - Other 177 862 164,684 181,777 3407
15. | Intereston bong-Term Debt 2,682,152 2,812,289 2,787,372 240,706
17. Interest Expense - Other 356,008 102,343 251,506 9,688
13. Other Deductions 1,498 508 528 0
Total Cost of Operations 13,143,856 13,736,710 13,676,893 1,207,948
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (61,662} (190,987) 771,897 41,08
21. Non-Operating Margins - Interest 103,615 82,248 54,634 1,912
23. Income {Leoss) from Equity Investments (68,401) {205,188) 15,081 (3,508,
24. Nan-Oparating Margins - Other o] 0 0 0
25.a Generatien and Transmission Capital Credits 631,122 0 0 0
25.b G & T Capltal Credits - PSDFC 1,308,832 2,306,306 2,936,712 _vee7ao
26. Other Capilal Credits and Patronage Dividends 365,566 393987 246,924 6,876
27. Extraordinary items a ] 0 f 0
28. Patronage Capital 2,368972 2,386,375 4,025,298 1,069411
Net T.LE.R. 1.78 1.79
Operating TLER 098 0.94
PART 2 - DATA ON COMBINED DISTRIBUTION PLANT
ce - ELECTRIC YEARTODATE = . GASYEAR TO DATE
ITEM -
: A 2006 2007 2006 2007
1. New Services Connected 393 332 148 155
2. Services Retired 91 O 1
3. Total Services in Place 35784 35155 8531 BE8G
4. \die Services (Fxzl Seasonal) 2029 2304 44 509
5. Miles Distribution - Overhead 3864 3,866
6. Miles Distribution- Underground 887 807 B
7. Totat Miles Energized (5+ 4751 4773




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP

19831 M68 Hwy. P.O. Box308 Onamway, Ml 49765 (989) T33-8515  1-800-L23-6634 fax (989) T3>-247 ]

ST

* CERTIFICATION " - - v L

_ We heralzy certidy that the eniries in iz repordisre in

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

Signature of Chief Executive Officer

accordance with the acoounis and ofher recards of the system and reflect the stalus of the sy stem
0 the beat of oar knowleope and beflet.

Date

Date

'PART. 1A - STATEMENT OF ELECTRICAL OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007

. ITEM o YEAR TO DATE THIS MONTH
T o
e 008 . 2007 BUDGET '
1. Operating Revenue - Electiic 25,706 672 28,158,644 28,782,699 239,057
1. ' :
Tofa Revenue 25,706,672 28,158,644 28,782,69% 2,393,057
3. Cost of Purchased Energy - Electric 16,332,767 17,640,652 18,074,324 1,569,402
3.
Tota! Cost of Energy Sold 16,332,767 17,640,652 18,074,324 4,569,402
... Gross Revenhues 9373905 | 10,517.992 10,708,275 828655
5. Distribution Expense - Operalion 1,045,538 ’_ 1,083,699 1,290,241 65,364
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 1,921,541 2,088,627 2,196,176 157303
7. ConsumerAccounts Expense 1,125,734 1,201,080 1,154,341 87 657
B. Customer Setvice and Informational Expense 102,855 94,719 114,384 3,002
10. Administrtive and Generat Expense 1,298,388 1,305,487 1,219,328 150,196
Total Operation & Maintenance Expense 5,494,155 5,788,612 5,874 470 463 543
12. Depreciativn & Amortization Expense 2,096,742 2,182,259 2,190,348 | 183857
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipis 585,021 633,836 620,062 o1.347
14. Tax Experse - Other 134,425 147,202 114,840 26,147
15, Interest onlong-Term Debt 1,530,601 | ATITATY 1,605,288 188,135
17. Interest Expensa - Other 283,035 80,010 205,548 7.6
18. Other Deductions 1,498 508 804 o
Total Cost of Operations 10,135,547 10,569,641 10,711,350 961,895
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins {761,642) (51,649) (2,575) (133,240)
21. | Non-Cperding Margins - Intarest 98,410 75097 52,920 1,548
23. income {Less) from Egquity Investments (73,757) {206,857} 14,320 (3,674)
24, Non-Operaiing Margins - Other a 0 0 a
25.a Generationand Transmission Capital Credits 631,122 0 0 0
25b | G &T Captal Credits - PSDFC 1,358,832 2,305,308 2,936,712 1,097,281
26. Other Capiat Credits and Patronage Dividends 239,496 272,087 156,432 5,569
27. Extraordinary ltems See attached sheet 0 0 0 0
28. Patronage Capital 1,532 462 2,394,984 3,157,409 967,494
NetT.LE.R. 1.84 232 B
Operating TLER 058 0.57
PART 2A - DATA ON ELE(?TRICAL DISTRIBUTION PLAKRT
: - YEARTO DATE
ITEM . — .
2008 2007
1. New Services Connected 393 332
2, Services Retired 68 91
3. Total Services in Place 35,784 35,755
4. ldls Services {Exc Seasonal) 2,029 2,304
5. Miles Distribution- Overhead 3,864 3866
6. Miles Distribution - Underground 887 8507
7. Total Miles Enargzed {5+ 6) 4751 4,773



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP

1981 MGB Hwy., P.O. Bax308 Onaway Ml 49765 (388) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (969} 733-2247

. - PART 1B - STATEMENT OF GAS OFERATIONS

. ", FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31,2007

nus;:rmr o ITEM IR © .c.." . . YEARTQDATE TH!S NONTH
Mumber N Co 2006 . 2007 BUDGET o
1. - .
1. Operating Revenue - Gas 8,649,101 8,848,427 11,001,050 1,231820
Total Revenue ‘ 8,649,101 8,948,427 11,004,050 1,237920
L3 — —
3. Cost of Purhased Energy - Gas 4,936012 5,920,697 7,260,635 899,696
Total Cost of Enetg_! Sold 4,936 012 5,920,697 7,260,635 B89 £98
- - GrossRevenueg: -—-— - - - 3,713,089 - 3,027,731 3,740,415 238,04
5. Distfibufion Expense - Operation 477,422 471,444 461,636 38712
8. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 113,262 | 103,998 104,496 702
7. Consumer Accounts Expense 256,807 | _ 243.080 208,602 2025
B. Customer Sivice and Infermaticnal Expense 22,805 22,9204 25536 643
10. | Administatie and General Expense 149771 | 274,082 132,984 4073
| Total Opeation & Malntenance Expense | 1,020,067 1,113,489 534,254 107,48
12, Depreciations: Amertization Expense 17917 504,003 | 435084 46,258
13. | Tax Expense- Property & Gress Receipts 317,434 304,642 331,200 30,567
14, Tax Expense- Other 43,367 47,482 36,937 8,088
13. interest on bing-Term Debt 1,151,552 1,175,118 1,182,084 91,57
97. | Interest Expsmise - Other - 62,973 227335 45,960 224
18. Other Dedudions Q 0 24 Q
Total Cost of Operations 3,013,308 3,167,069 2965543 246093
20, Patronage Cipital & Operating Marging 699,751 (139,338) 774872 92,17t
21. Nor-Operatirg Margins - Inferest 5,204 7,150 1.764 363
23. incoma {Losy from Equity [nvestments 5,356 1,667 761 76
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other 0 0 | 0 Q
25.a Generation ad Transmission Capital Credits 0 0 o g
25.b | G &T Capitd Credits - PSDFC 0 Q 0 Q
26. Other CapitalCredits and Patronage Dividends 126,170 121,911 90,452 1,308
27. Extraordinaryitems 0 0 Y 0
28. Patrorage Capital 836,511 {8.610) 857,689 93,517
Net T.LER 1.69 0.93
— Operating TLER. 1.58 0.¢8
. PART 2B = DATA ON GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT
- B YEARTO DATE
ITEM —— .
) ’ : 2008, 2001
1. New Services Conmcted 148 155
2. Services Retired 0 1
3. Total Services in Pixe 8,531 5686
4. 1dle Services (Excl Seasonal) 444 S02
"5, Miles Distribution - Overhead 0 [}
8. Miles Distribution - Underground - 0 0
7. Total Miles Eneigized (5+6) 9 0




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP _

19831 MBS Hwy.

P.O.Box 308 Onawny, Mi 49765 (969) 7338515 16001235634 Fax (BAS) 1A 2247

.. 'PARTY < COMBINED BALANCE SHEET . | .

AYOF DECEMBEM M1, 2067 . & - .. ° o
\ T . N RUSFom T . .
i : . ASSETS AND OTHER DEBTS Yo . * LABILITIES AND QTHER CREDTS
1a. Liility Plant in Service - Electric 77405547] 30a. |Memberships - Eleciric
1b. __ Jutility Plant in Service - Gas 26951,116] 30b, |Memberships- Gas
1. Litility Plant in Senvce - Combined 104,356,664] 30, |Memberships - Combined
2a, Construction Work in Progress - Electric 2,691,514] 31a. |Patronage Capital - Electric
2b. = jon Work in Progress - Gas 595266] 31b. |Patronage Capital - Gas
2 |Constuction Work in Progress - Combined 3287789 _ 31, |Paronage Capdal- Combined
3a.__ |iotal Utilty Plant (1+ 2) - Electric 80097,062| 7. |Operating Margins - Prior Years - Electric
3b. Total Utility Plart {1 + 2) - Gas __27547.383] 32b. |Operating Margins - Prior Years - Gas
3. Total Utility Plart - Combéned 107644 444] 32 |Operating Margins - Prior Years - Combined
da. Accurnulated Provision for Depreciation - Eleclic 32551550 33a. |Operating Margins - Curent Year - Electric
4h, Atcumulated Provision fof Depreciation - Gas 3535481 33b. |Operating Margins - Current Year - Gas {139,338
4. JAccum. Provision for Depreciation - Combined 36,087,031 33 |Operating Margins - Cumrent Year - Combined (190,987
5a Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) - Electric 47545512 3a.  |Non Operating Margins - Electric 2,446 633
5b. _ |Nel Utility Plant (3 - 4) -Gas 24011,902] 34b. INon Operaiing Margins - Gas 130,729)
5, Net Utility Plant - Combined 71,557 413] 34 |Non Operaling Margins - Combined 2,577 364
1. Investments in Subsidiery Companies O] 35a. |Other Margins and Equities - Electric 687,535
S.a Ilwest_ in Assoc. Org- Patronage Capital - WPC 9,143586] 35b.  |Other Margins and Equilies - Gas (2,318
8.b  |invest in Assot. Org. - Patronage Capital - WPG - PSDFC 53227271 35 |Other Margins and Equities - Combined 585,216
8¢ Jlmest. in Assog, Org, - Patronage Capital - Other 1,043,138 36a |Total Margins and Equities {30 thru 35) - Electric 34,846 657
9. invest in Assoc. Org. - Other - Genetal Funds 48036| 36b. |Total Margins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Gas 751 063
10, invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 1,697,242 36 |Total Margins and Equities (30 thru 35) - Combined 35,603,760
11. invest in Fconomic Development Projects 0] _37. Jtong Term Debt - RUS {Net)
12. | Other Investments 0 {Payments-Unapplied § 0 ) 8 |
13, Restricted Funds Gl 38. |Long Term Debt-RUS - Econ. Dev. [Net) 0
- 14, | Total Other Proparty apd lnvestments (6 thru 13) 17254.728] 39, - |l.ong Term Debt- Other - RUS Guaranieed G
15 Cash - General Funds 1513,443] 40 JLong Term Debt - Other (Net) 51,878,584
16.  |<ash - Construction Funds 0] 41 |Totallong Term Debt (37 thru £0) 51,878,588
17. | Special Deposits 0] 42 [Ohiigations Under Capital Leases of
18, Temporary Investments 44 403] 43, |Deferred Cormpensation o
19. Notes Receivabla - Net DY 44 |Tota! Other Non Current Liabilities (42+43) 0
20. Accounts Recefvahle - Net Sales of Energy 4763,435] 45  |CFC Line of Credit Balance Due 2,261,710
21, Actounts Reteivable - Net Other 430.361]  48.  {Accounts Payable 2,625,918
22 Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other 1,133.600] 47,  |Consumers Deposits 188,955
23, |Prepaymenis §1.121] 48, |Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 3791131
24, COther Current and Accned Assets 0] 49, |Total Current and Accrued Liabilies [45 thru 48) 8,867,573
25.  1Total Cument and Accrued Assets (14 thru 24) 7.966,363] 50 {Deferred Credits 640,389
26. Regulatory Assets 0] 51 JAccumulated Deferred Income Taxes D
27. Other Deferrad Debits 211 806] 52 |Total Liabifities and Other Credits
28, Accumulated Deferred heome Taxes [i] {36+41+44+49 thru 54) 96,990,314
29.  |Total Assets and Other Debits { 5 + 14 + 25 thru 28) 88.990,311 ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS W AID OF CONSTRUCTION
53.  |Batance Beginaing of the Year - Eleckic 17,332,053
54,  |Balence Beginning of the Year - Gag 2,407 570
55. | Balance Baginning of tha Year - Gas AER 1,042 52§
Amount Received This Year (Ned - Elachic 389,084
Amaount Recejved This Year {Nej - Ger 575,532
| Amourd Recehext This Year (Nef) - Gat AER 11,683
Tolal Confritutions in Aif of Conslructiont - Eiediric 17,724,138
Tola! Canfributions in Aid of Constiruction - Ges 2,983,102
Tofal Conkributions in Aif of Consuction - Gas AER 1054 511

PART 4 - NOTES TQ COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEM.E*TS

—
THi§ SPACE BELOW & ¥

FOR WMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANZIAL FYATEMENT CONTAINER IK THIS REPONT.

PAGEA



_PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP__

18531 MGR Hwy.  P.O, Box 308 Omaway, Ml ASTSS  (900) TA3-B513  1-BODAZM6534  Fax (909) TX-2247

. ., . ELECTRIC OPERATIONS ~. = - .
"' PLANT RATIOS, SALES & REVENUE REPORT
- FOR THE WONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2007

BALANCE SHEET RATIOS

Current Assets s Current Llabilities -Camhbined

Margins & Equities as % of Assets -Cornb!nndﬁ_r L o wT% - -

Long Term Detlas % of Plant - -Combined

. CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - MONTHLY

. S . . L Number Recelving ans_-:gd Amount Number oiMinimum
" CLASSOFSERVICE . | Sewvice L : B

A a .

b

Sales - Residentlal 17522 12,345,502 1,398,625 1,200
Salen - Svasonal 13,764 2,564,768 309,472 %, B1H
Saies - General SEee -0l 484 561,626 E7,786 I}
Sales ~ Irrigation [+ 18,725 3,448 L

| Saics - Generd Servke 1,250 2,385,690 266,035 pEE |
Sales - Large Fower Ol | [ 103,379 10476

[Sales - Large Power ] 3d 2,408,103 201,034 |
Sales - Public Sired & Highwey Lighting N 36 ERN3E) BEN
Safes - Public Bulidgs _ 335 457, 77% 1,208 s_ql -
Consumer Sales - P5CR . . {43,845) I
Total Galed of Elecik Enefgy (T thra 17}~ 33451 20,838,516 2,370,132 37
Other Elevtric Revermn 7,828 | |
Total (17 # 13) P

Last Year iWh Saler —  mi] AT ATE

CCNSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DAT

Averags Number Kwh Soid Amouni Cunulalive
. ) . Recelving Servies Cumulative -
CLASS OF SERVICE ' : . D.

B €

Sales - Residential

132,541,854 15180,2308
Salen - Seysanal 13&5‘.}_ B 28,654,913 511,18
Sales - General Servie - Ol 458 6,256,974 EET |
| Sates - irrdgatlon 24 g7z | 52,574
Sales - General Servin B 1,270 NTHAT | 325574
Sakes - Large Power -bil ) 1,358,752 1id a6
Sales - Large Power w7 34,714 642 103,670
Sales - Publle Streel L Highway Ulghling 28 03,556 62,121
Sales - Public Bullding T L 5,544,008 [ |
[+ Saies - PEAR e g, 7008
Total Sales of ElectricEnergy {1 thru 11) 33,408 242,579,878 27,87,12
Othiasr Elecinic Revenia 1 [T
Total {12 ¢ 1) 78,5, 1A
Lasi Year kWh Sales 138 752 162
KWH AND KWH STATISTICS

THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

1. ¥Wh Purchased

24,237,000 264,02 4
Z interchange KWh-Ne T — []
3 Telal kWh{l*d) " 24,257,000 264, 0T A)
4 Total kWh-Soid 76,51, 516 | 247,8
[3. Offlce Use - “For Itk Purposes Oniy™ x| 75,143
8. Total Unaccounted for

T 3-% 334N | 214n54
¥. Percent System Lom (GR[x100 o — N [3L
& Maximum Demand {w) 12008 X

W Month When Maximus k

Demand Occured




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP_

190831 Ilﬂll‘M P 0 Bax 308 Drl\nv. Hl 49765 (9!9) m—ams 1-500-423—6634 Fux (9&8) 733—2247

Lot GASVOFERATIONS o
c: - SBALES & REVENUE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH DECEMBER 11, 2007

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA -

MONTHLY
Kumber Rectiving CCF S_ald Amaunt Number of Rini
CLASS OF SERVICE Satvice e . Bk
A B C ] .

| Gun Sales - R 4,841 585,752 167,518 313
Gay Sales - Resldential - Line Retention 156 |
[ Gea Saics - Seasonal . 724 188,513 262,305 i
Gas Saies - Seasonal - Une Retentlon 140
Goa Sales - Genwrel Service 229 88,20 B 101,822 1B
Gas Sales - Genoral Service -Line Retentlon 5
Gas Sules - Large Powst 2 10,896 12,738 )
Gas Sales - Publlc Bulldings 119 64,837 65,508 0]
Gan Sajes - Publkc B gs -Line Retent] 1
Gas Cost Reco ndercolisction 9806y
Less: Ara Expansion Rate
| Total Salen of Naturl Gas ﬁierg[ﬁ thry 11} £177 34,229 1,228,635 ri2]-
Other Gas Revenus—~ — - N 824 |
Tofal (12+ 19) 1237820
Last Year CCF Sakes 8,087 ¥os,017 1

r-._ﬁ______.—«—

CONSUMER SALES AND REVENUE DATA - YEAR TO DATE
Avrrage Number CCF Soid Amount Cumilitive

Last Year CCF Sales

Racelving Service Cumulative
D.
CLASS OF SERVICE 8 c
Gas Sales - Residentlal 4,762 4,130,476 5,891,450
|Gas Sajes - Resideatia - Lins Retention - 163
Gas Sales - Seasonal 2583 1,354,943 20129820
[Gas saies - Seasonal - Ling Rel¢ntion. Uy _
Cas Sales - General-Service 2z8 654,795 T84 181
[Gas Sales - General Servics - {ine Relanticn []
[ Gay Sater™ v Pawsr il 4703 [ECED
.
‘i‘i‘ﬂ.ﬂ'ﬁﬂ‘ﬂ% S 1 382,251 LI
Gaos Saies - Public Bukdings - Line Retention 4
[ Ges Cost Recovary (Gveryinderofiection R CEED
[Less: Area Expansion Rate 11,683
Total Sales of Natural Gas Enc@ Ij thru 17) 3,080 §,557,95 8,045,851
Other Gas Ravenus — 162574
Total {{2 » 13! — - - . . [

8,548,427




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831ME8 Hwy. P.O.Bax308 Onaway,Ml 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

T STATISTIGAL INFORMATION | -
B FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBERS‘!, 2007

THIS YEAR

1. KWHRS Scld Py Consumer;
_a. For the Morth _
b. Year to Date

e s

2. Average Monthly Bill
Average Residential Bil

79.38]

3. Average Bill: _ L
a. Year To Date 69.04 R f‘ . B347.
b. YTD Residential 7204] : ‘

4, Cost Per KWHR Purchased : S . )
a. This Month Mills 64.75 ) : ‘ £4.80
b. Year to Date Mills 682 64.11]

5. Revenue Per KWHR Sold:

— 7@ ThisMonth Ml — — — —- 7 - T Tm o h - {13:53 . - 11670
b. Year to Date Mils 114.10) ' 106 33|

8 6. Power Cost Adjusiment ‘ : .
- a. This Month 0.016130] 0.016810]

7. Number of New Members .« Electric 208 161
Number of Transfered Members Added - Electric o57 1134
7. Number of New Members - Gas 21 . 34
Number of Transfered Members Added - Gas 72| B3]

8. Securty Lights Biled . 2078} _2088)

9. Regular Payroll - Hours ' 1232000 . 129%25

Overtime Payroll - Hours ‘ 955.00 : 858.35

Total Payroll 13.27500] L 13,751.50]

10. Number of Employees  Full Time 76 T8
Temporary 4] ‘ 2

B 11. Principal Paid To CFC-YTD : 137347321

7 1,286,247 91
Interest Paid To CFC-YTD 2948527961

~ 2.823,565.85]

12. interest Paid 1o CFC on Line of Credit - YTD

87.060.66 152,3%9.41|




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

19831 M68 Hwy., P.O.Box308 Onaway, Ml 49765 (989) 733-8515 1-800-423-6634 Fax (989) 733-2247

[l STATISTICAL INFORMATION © ™ 0
'\ . FOR THE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2007

THIS YEAR

1. CCF'S Soki Per Consumer:
a. For the Month
b. YéartoDate =™ . 7T

2 Average Monthly Bill
. Average Residential Bill

3, Average Bill:
a. Year To Date
b. YTD Residential

4. Cost Per CCF Purchased
a. This Month
b. Year to Date

5. Revenue Per CCF Sold:
-~ a; This Month-—-~———~— -
b. Year to Date

B GA. Total Active Accounts
6B. Total Service Lines Installed

7. Number of New Members - Gas
Number of Transferred Members Added - Gas
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

18831 MEB Hwy, P.Q, Bax 308 Onaway, Ml 49765 (939) 7338515 1-800423-6634 Fax(989) 733-247

. CASHREPORT AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007

Cash Balance As Of 1113012007 $947,198.06

ccel ; : : L
Utitity Billings ) $2,630,451.71
Interest ' 1,912.06

- Other Accounts Recelvable 73,181.12

Other ’ 19,124.22
CFC LOC Transfers : 8,00

Total Recelpts

Total Receipls & Previous Balance

Less: CashDisbursements

Cash Balance As Of

127312007

inv. In CFC Com'! Paper as of
Interest Rate on CFC Com'l Paper
Interest Earned Year To Date-CFC Com'l Paper

AYUI200T 0.09

5.2250%



MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year ending:
December 31, 2007

Present name of respondent:
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Address of principal place of business:
19831 M-68 Highway Onaway, M| 49765

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: Thomas J. Sobeck Title: Chief Financial Officer

Address: 19831 M-68 Highway

City. Onaway State: M Zip: 49765

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code; 989-733-8515

if the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ | were forwarded to the Commission
[ ] will be forwared to the Commission
on or about

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published
{ ] are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Bill Stosik) at
(517) 241-5853 or stosikb@michigan.gov OR forward correspondence to:

Regulated Energy Division (Bill Stosik)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909

Additional Schedules Cover (12-06}) Cover
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'HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
Onaway, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the related statements of revenue and patronage capital, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op's
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unrited States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op as of Decernber 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepied in the United States of America.

P2’ s éﬂau

Certified Public Accountants
February 14, 2008

7318S. Garfield Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49686 tel. 231-946-8930 fax. 231-946-1377
600 Charlevoix Avenue, Petoskey, M1 49770 tel. 231-348-6930 fax. 231-348-6931 5

www harrisgroupcpa.com



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT:
In-Service — at cost ' $
Construction work in progress

SUBTOTAL

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

NET UTILITY PLANT

OTHER ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS
Investments on associated organizations

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and temporary cash investmenis
Accounts Receivable, less allowance for possible losses of
$118,000 in 2007 and 2006, respectively
Materials and supplies (at average cost)
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED DEBITS

TOTAL ASSETS )

2007 2006
104,356,663 § 94,510,769
3,287,781 8,850,304
107,644,444 103,361,073
36,087,031 33,312,044
71,557,413 70,049,029
17,254,728 15,235,058
1,557,845 1,058,270
5,193,797 5,574,686
1,133,600 1,128,951
81,121 129,297
7,966,363 7,891,204
211,807 225,822
96990311 $ 93,401,113

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these statements.



EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
EQUITIES:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Other equities

TOTAL EQUITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES:

Mortgage notes to National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation (CI'C)
Accrued post — retirement benefits

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of long-ternm debt
CFC line of credit
Accounts payable, purchased energy
Accounts payable, other
Patronage capital payable
Cusloner deposits
Accrued property taxes
Accrued nterest
Accrued sick and vacation pay
Accrued other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

2007 2006
$ 211,040 S 207,240
34,706,605 32,289,209
685,216 687,457
35,603,761 33,183,906
51,878,588 47,020,519
283,857 284,930
52,162,445 47,305,449
1,488,000 1,340,000
2,261,710 6,379,542
2,457,261 2,337,305
168,657 326,127

97,589 98,013

188,155 167,607
474,549 607,553

349,716 249220

629,521 570,708
468558 234,297
8,583,716 12310372
640,389 601,386

$ 96990311 § 93401113




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-QP

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of energy
Distribution — operation
Distribution — maintenance
Consumers accounts
Customer service and information expense
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes — property
Taxes —other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING MARGIN BEFORE FIXED CHARGES
FIXED CHARGES:

Interest
Other deductions

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES
CAPITAL CREDITS:

Generation and transmission capital credits
Other capitlal credits

TOTAL CAPITAL CREDITS

NET OPERATING MARGINS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2007 2006

37,107,072 34,355,773
23,561,349 21,268,779
1,555,144 1,522,958
2,202,625 2,034,804
1,442,160 1,382,541
122,623 125,760
1,579,550 1,448,159
2,686,304 2,514,658
938,478 902,455
194,683 177,862
14,282 916 31377976
2.824,156 2,977,797
3,014,634 3,038,161
509 1498
3,015,143 3,039,659
(190,987) (61,862)
2,306,306 2,029,954
393,997 365,666
2,700,303 2,395,620
2,500,316 2.333,758
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(Continued)

NET OPERATING MARGINS (from previous page)
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
Interest and dividend income
Other
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS
NET MARGINS
PATRONAGE CAPITAL, beginning of year

Other equity transactions — assignment of sales tax refund

PATRONAGE CAPITAL, end of year

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2006

2007
$ 2509316 § 2,333,758
82,248 103,615
(205,189) (68,401)
(122,941) 35,214
2,386,375 2,368,972
32,289,209 29,857,657
31,021 62,580

$ 34,706,605 $ 32289209
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received
Interest paid
Taxeg paid

Net Cash Provided by Operatirg Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction and acquisition of plant
Plant removal costs
Proceeds from sale of utility plant
(Increase) decrease in:
Material inventory
Investments - associated organizations

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from CFC
Payment of debt
Memberships issued
Increased (decrease) in:
Consumer deposits
Deferred credits
Other equities
Sales tax refund to be assigned

Net cash Provided by Financing Activitics
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

2007 2006
$ 37,545,646 $ 35595397
(29,937,037) (27,285,674)
82,248 103,615
(3,049,133) (3.181,971)
(1,463,567) (1,584,859)
3,178,157 3,646,508
(4,400,980) (5,240,355)
(94,851} (119,787)
25,000 12,377
(4,649) (147,654)
680,634 653,462
(3,794 ,846) (4,841.957)
26,985,742 16,384,659
(26,097,505) (15,056,248)
4,700 7,060
20,548 30,115
173,998 (80,133)
(2,240) (1)
31,021 62,580
1,116,264 1,348,032
499,575 152,583
1,058,270 905,687
$ 1,557,845 § 1,058,270
6
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

{Continued)

RECONCILIATION QF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Margins
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets
G&T and other capital credits
(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable
QOther currents assets
Deferred debits
Amortization of debt discount
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued property taxes
Accrued interest payable
Current and accrued liabilities — other

Total Adjustments
NET CASITPROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH ITEMS — INVESTING & FINANCING
Capital credits from associated organizations

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2007 2006
$ 2386375 S 2368972
2,746 911 2 606,431
215,534 111352
(2.700,303) (2,395.620)
380,889 1,141,261
48176 (23.,686)
14.016 15.702
(134,995) (134,995)
(37,039) 217,534
(133,004) (39,118)
100,496 (8,815)
292,001 (212,510
. 791,782 1.277.536
$ 3178157 § 3,646.508
$ 2700303 $ 2395620
7
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-QP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op which
have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Qrganization

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op (Presque Isle) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax
under Section 501(¢c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Presque Isle is subject to the Single
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and

expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Utility Plant
Additions, with a life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of
construction received from customers. As items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the asset account is

credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage, is
charged to the loss on disposition of utility plant account, and shown on the Statement of Revenue.

Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits
earned or retired, Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Presque Isle considers all short-term debt securities purchased with
a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Consumer Energy Prepayments and Unbilled Revenues

Seasonal account billings are accounted for as deferred credits and vecognized as income on a straight-line basis
over a period of one year. There were no estimated net unbillcd revenues for the year.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and gas service. An
allowance for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history, When a member’s
account becomes past due and uncollectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Directors
approve all accounts charged off.



PRESQUE ISLY. ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: StJMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at average cost. Merchandise held for resale is valued on the first-
in, first-out basis.

Retirement Plan

Presque Isle has a retirement savings plan for substantially all employees. Under the terms of the plan, Presque
[sle is required to contribute 10 to 16 percent of the employee's total base earnings to the retirement plan.

Flex Benefit Plan

Presque Isle has a Flexible Benefits Plan. The purpose of the plan is to provide eligible employees a choice
between cash and the specified welfare benefits described in the plan. Pre-Tax Premium elections under the
plan are intended to qualify for the exclusion from income provided in Section 125 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986. - -

Contributions in Aid of Construction

Contributions in aid of construction are received from customers on electrical and gas instaliations and re-
applied against the construction costs.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the National Rurat Utilitics
Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

NOTE 3: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Major ¢élasses of electric and gas plant as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of:

2007 2006
[ntangible plant h) 991,786  $ 984,008
Distribution plant 08,215,906 88,821,955
General plant 5,148,971 4,704,306
104,356,663 94,510,769
Construction work in progress 3,287,781 8,850,304
TOTAL ' 3 107,644,444  § 103,361,073




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4;: ELECTRIC AND GAS PLANT AND DEPRECTATION RATES AND PROCEDURES -
continued

Provision has been made for depreciation of the distribution plant at a straight-line rate of 10 to 50 years for all
distribution plant additions.

General plant depreciation rates have been applied on a straight-line basis as follows for the year ended
December 31, 2007:

Years
Structures and improvements 10-50
Office furniture equipment 3-7
Transportation equipment 4-7
Power operated equipment 3-16
Other 4-5

Depreciation and amortization of electric and gas plant in service was charged as follows for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Charged to:
Classified as deprectation and amortization 3 2,686,304 3 2,514,658
“Classified in other operating expenses 60,067 91,773
2,746,371 2,606,431
Charged to construction 218,658 206,391
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION & 2,965,029 h 2,812,822

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATEDR ORGANIZATIONS

Investiments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - capital credits A 9,143,585 % 8,558,801
Wolverine Power Supply Coop. Inc. - PSDF . 5,322,727 3,992 527
National Rural Utilitics Cooperative Finance Corp.:
Capital term certificates maturing December |, 2020 through
October 1, 2080 at interest rates between 3% and 5% 1,697,644 1,719,442
Patronage capital certificates 347,380 755,940
Other 243,392 208,348
TOTAL 17,254,728 § 14,478,817

10



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-0OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6: SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-7901,
directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-collections and
refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they are intended.

In order to accomplish the objectives of the Commission, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to CFC and a
workable approach acceptable to Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op, Inc., on December 17, 1985, entered into
an agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions. A
monthly certification is to be included with the monthly form advising CFC as to amounts included in the
special funds representing power supply cost recovery over-collections and refundable contributions.

Presque Isle is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described above which will serve as notice to
CTC as to the amount below which the fund should not fall, Under the provisions of the agreement with CFC
when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the level set forth in the latest available certification
furnished CFC, CFC will advise the Commission if Presque Isle has not remedied the deficiency within three
business days of notification by CFC to Presque Isle.

There were no amounts required o be restricted as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.
NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant concentrations
of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

Per Institution Per Book
Insured b 364,573 b 364,573
Uninsured 1,227,645 1,1 92,273‘
Cash in banks, credit unton & CFC A 1,592,218 1,556,846
Working, funds 1,000

Total per books A 1,557,846



PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: DEFERRED DEBITS

The Cooperative has recorded deferred debits in the following amounts:

2007 2006
Prepaid tap fees ) 77,034 b 77,343
Prepaid years of service 134,773 148,479
TOTAL $ 211,807 $ 225,822

NOTE Y: MEMBERSHIPS

The following is a summary of changes in memberships for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Balance, beginning $ 207,240 3 200,180
Membership and subscriptions issued 6,070 7,190
Adjustment (1,370) (130
Balance, ending 7 $ 211,940 $ 207,240

Memberships have been adjusted to reflect the number of members currently receiving service. In accordance
with the Co-op by-laws, memberships are not refunded when a member leaves the service arca. The
membership fee is transferred to donated capita] when the member lerminates service.

NOTE 10: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital balances as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 consisted of:

2007 2006
Assignable 3 2,386,375 % 2,368,972
Sales tax refund assignable 31,021 62,580
Assigned to date 36,436,092 34,004,540
: 38,853,488 36,436,092
Less retirements to date 4,146,883 4,146,883
Balance h 34,706,605 % 32,289,209

12




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10;: PATRONAGE CAPITAL - continued

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreement, unti! the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty percent
of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited generally to
twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next preceding year.
The equities and margins of Presque Isle represent 36.7% and 35.5% of the total assets for the years 2007 and
2006, respectively. There were capital credits retired of $0 during 2007 or 2006, respectively.

NOTE 11;: MORTGAGE NOTES

Long-term debt is composed of 4.30 percent to 6.45 percent morigage noles payable to the National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC). All mortgage notes to CFC wiil be repriced and the interest
rate adjusted accordingly during the next 10 years in accordance with the policy and procedure governing such
repricing. The notes are for 35 year periods each, with principal and interest instaliments due either quarterly
or monthly. The notes are scheduled to be fully repaid at various times from September 2010 through February
2038.

‘There were unadvanced loan funds available at December 31, 2007 in the amount of $11,758,748.
Detail of the long-term debt is as follows:

2007 2006

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance

Corporation mortgage notes bearing interest at

4.30% to 6.45% per annum for 2007 and 2006 b 53,366,588 § 48,333,019
Zero term certificate loan (ZTC) non-interest

Bearing 27.500
53,366,588 48,360,519

Less current maturities [,488.000 1,340,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT $ 51,878,588 % 47,020,519

Maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years are as follows:

2008 $ 1,488,000
2009 $ 1,570,000
2010 $ 1,654,000
2011 $ 1,738,000
2012 $ 1,835,000
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12: LINE OF CREDIT

Presque Isle has availabie a short-term line of credit from CFC of $6,400,000 for both 2007 and 2006 with a
revolving credit and term of sixty months. The agreement requires that within 360 days of the first advance, the
cooperative will reduce to zero for a period of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The
Cooperative was in compliance with this provision during 2007 and 2006. Balance available at December 31,
2007 and 2006 was $4,138,290 and $20,458. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was
£2,261,710 and $6,379,542, respectively.

Additionally, Presque Isle has an $8,000,000 unsecured revolving line-of-credit agreement with CoBank.
Interest on outstanding borrowings is payable monthly and is computed at 6.49% at December 31, 2007.
Presque Isle had an outstanding balance of $-0- for 2007 and $-0- in 2006.

NOTE 13: DEFERRED CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Deferred gain from extinguishments of debt $ 1,079964  § 1,214,960
Customer energy prepayments (439,575) (613,574)
TOTAL , b 640,389 § 601,386

NOTE 14: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a defined
contribution SelectRE pension plan with 401k option with cash and deferred arrangement of the National Rural
Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA}) and its member systems. The income earned by funds while held
under the plan is tax-exempt under Code Sections 401 and 501 of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to
the savings program, which are based on a percentage of the employees' compensation were $695,733 in 2007
and $702.314 in 2006.

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE

On October 12, 1982, the Governor of the State of Michigan signed PA 304 of 1982 into law creating the
Power Supply Cost Recovery Clause (PSCR), a power cost recovery mechanism.

Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. (Wolverine) and the member-distribution Cooperatives including
Presque Isle, obtained authority to implement and apply PSCR clauses and monthly factors. Presque Isle's
monthly factor may not exceed 16.61 mills per KWH for the current period.

Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections or under-collections could result between the
generation cooperative and distribution cooperative as well as between the distribution cooperatives and their
member-consumers,

The PSCR clause includes provisions whereby power cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by
refunds and power cost recovery under-collections must be remedied by additional collections.




PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15: POWER SUPPLY COST RECOVERY CLAUSE - continued

Presque Isle’s balance sheets reflect an amount due from/(to) member-consumerss for under/(over) collections in
the amounts of $60,888 and $352,305 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. These amounts are
inclyded in the accounts receivable balance,

On September 1, 2006, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op implemented a new raie setting mechanism for its
natural gas operations in 34 of its 36 franchised jurisdictions. This included a Gas Cost Recovery (GCR)
mechanism. Due to fluctuations in market conditions, over-collections and under-collections of natural gas
supply costs could result between the distribution cooperative and its member-consumers.

The GCR mechanism includes provisions whereby gas cost recovery over-collections must be remedied by
refunds and gas cost recovery under-coilections must be remedied by additional collections. Presque Isle’s
batance sheet reflects an amount due from member-consumers for under collections in the amounts of
$49.373 and $194,212 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. This amount is
recorded in accounts receivable.

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS

The cooperative has chosen to recognize the accounting method required by the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 106 for Employer's Accounting for Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.
The statement requires a transition from accounting, for these benefits, on a pay-as-vou go (cash basis) to
recognizing the benefit cost as they are eamed (accrual basis). The change in accounting method requires the
accounting for costs incurred to date but unpatd, which is called the Transition amount. This amount may be
either expensed tn the year of transition or it may be amortized over either the benefit period or twenty-ycars.

The plan sponsored by the company is a defined benefit post-retirement plan that covers all employees who
retire from the cooperative before April 1, 1997 after (i) attainment of age 55 and completion of 30 years of
service, or (i) attainment of age 62. Spouses of pensioners are also insured until the penstoner's death.

At the end of 2007 there were no active participants and the accounting rules of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 88 regarding curtailment must be recognized. The reconciliation of the funded
status at December 31, 2007 is as follows:

2007 - 2006
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit costs, beginning A (284,930) §  (399,529)
Net pericdic post-retirement benefit (costs) (50,000) (45,833)
Buyout cost (133,734)
Contributions made 184,807 160,432
(Accrued) post-retirement benefit cost, end of year §  (283,857) § (284,930
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PRESQUE ISLE ELECTRIC & GAS CO-OP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 16: POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - continued

Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost includes the following components:

2007 _ 2006
[nterest cost hY 29,834 3% 25,667
Net amortization and deferral 20,166 20,166
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 5 50,000 8 45,833

For measurement purposes a 13.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benelits
was assumed for 2007, the rate was assumed to decrease gradually to an ultimate rate of 3.5% per annum, The
health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amounts reported. To illustrate, increasing
the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated
post-retirement benetit obligation $122,940 and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of the
net periodic benefit cost by $8,299. Decreasing the assumed health care cost trend rates by 1 percentage point
in cach year would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation $111,396 and the aggregate of
the service and interest cost components of the net periodic benefit cost by $7,519.

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retireiment benefit obligation was
7.5 percent.

NOTE 17: FLEX BENEFIT PLAN - under Section 123 of the internal Revenue Code

The Flexible Benefit Plan is for the benefit of substantially all employees who have been empleyed for at east
30 days. The Cooperative has elected to offer to eligible employees the following Benefit Plans and Policics
subject to the terms and conditions of the plan: (1) Disability Income - Short-Term (A&S); (2) Cancer
Insurance; (3) Intensive Care Insurance: (4) Accident Insurance; and (5) Medical Care Expense
Reimbursement, not to exceed §1,200 per plan year. The maximum Pre-Tax Premiums a participant can
contribute via the Salary Redirection Agreement is the aggregate cost of the applicable Benefit Plans or Policies
selected minus any Nonelective Contributions made by the employer. It is intended that such Pre-Tax Premmm
accounts shall, for tax purposes, constitute an employer contribution.

NOTE 18: LETTERS OF CREDIT

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the State of Michigan for $100,000 at December 31, 2007. In
order to maintain status as a licensed Alternative Gas Supplier in the State of Michigan the Michigan Public
Service Commisston requires this letter of credit.

The Co-op has a letter of credit outstanding to the WPS Energy for $2,000,000 at December 31, 2007, This

letter of credit is required in order to mitigate counter party risk in natural gas purchase transactions. This also
is a nisk management tool for the Co-op with respect to mark to market issues.

NOTE 19: RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOQUNTS

Certain amounts previousty reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2007 presentation.

Fweddor
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2] HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

—

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES

During the peried of this andit, Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op received $6,379,542 in long-
term loan fund advances from CFC on loans controlled by the 100% CFC Mortgage and Loan
Agreement. Based on our review of construction work orders and other plant accounting records created
during the audit period, it is our opinion that these CFC loan funds were expended for purposes
contemplated in the Loan Agreements on such loans.

%ﬁé& é/zﬂ*}/

Certificd Public Accountants
February 14,2008

731 8. Garfield Avenue, Traverse City, M1 40686 tel. 231-946-8930 fax. 231-946-1377
600 Charlevoix Avenue, Petoskey, MI 49770  tel. 231-348-6930 fax. 231-348-6931 i7
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MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

This form is authorized by 1919 PA 419, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL
460.51 et seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this
form is mandatory. Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation

of the Acls.

Report submitted for year ending:
12/31/2007

Present legal name of respondent;
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

Address of principal place of business:
19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, Mi 48765

Utility representative fo wham inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: Thomas J. Sobeck Title:  Chief Financial Officer

Address; 19831 M 68 Highway

City: Cnaway State: M! Zip Code: 49765

Telephone:  (988) 733-8515 E-mail. _tsobeck@pieg.com

If the Utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ X ] will be forwarded fo the Commission

on or about April 29, 2008

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published. [ ] are not published.

. N sefwcg
Should you have any guestions regarding this report, please contact; m
MA )/ ’SSIOn
Brian Ballinger, Financial Analysis Section Supervisor 0 1 20[/3
(517) 241-6103 OR blballi@michigan.gov REGU
AT,
Michigan Public Service Commission Dy V’S?OEJNERGY

Regulated Energy Division
6545 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, Ml 48909

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-05}



MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op December 31, 2007

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip)
19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, Ml 49765

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Thomas J. Sobeck Chief Financial Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Sireet, City, State, Zip)

19831 M 68 Highway Onaway, Ml 49765

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area (09 This Report is: (10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
989-733-8515 (1) X An Original 4/28/2008
(2) A Resubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of
his/her knowledge, information, and belief, ail statements of fact contained in the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and
including January 1 and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
Brian J. Burns 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
{Mo, Da, Y1)

02 Title /56/ 4/28/2008
President & C |~
]

VV

MPSC FORM P-522 (1-01) Page 1



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1 )Izrn Original (Mo,Da,YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas December 31, 2007
Co-op ‘ (2)|:| Resubmission 04/28/2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of
account are kept, if different from that were the general corporate books are kept.

Brian J. Burns, Chief Executive Officer
19831 M 68 Highway
Onaway, M| 49765

2. Providethe name of the State under the Jaws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
if incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If notincorporated, state that fact and give the
type of organization and date organized.

Michigan
March 26, 1937

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondentwas held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver ortrustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership
or trusteeship was created. and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Distribution
Natural Gas Distribution
Natural Gas Marketing

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) |:| Yes. ... enter date when such independent accountant was infially engaged:

(2)@ No

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 101



[Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Reportls: Date of Report
(1 )Bn Original (Mo,Da.r)
(2)Dﬁesubmission 04/28/2008

Year of Report

December 31, 2007

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar
organization or combinaticn of such arganizations
jointly held control over the respondent at end of year,
state name of controlling corporation or organization,
manner in which control was held, and extent of
control. ¥ control was in a holding company
organization, show the chain of ownership or control
to the main parent company or organization. if
control was held by a trustee(s), state name of
trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for

whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.
2. List any entities which respondent did not contro!
either directly or indirectly and which did not control
respondent by which were associated companies at

any time during the year.

3. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatibile.

NOT APPLICABLE

MPSC FORM P-5622 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) Bﬁn QOriginal
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

2) Resubmission
o

{Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo.Da,Yr)
December 31, 2007

04/28/2008

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

1. Repont below the names of all corporations,
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give
patticulars {details) in a foctnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in
which control was held, naming any intermediaries
involved.

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a

definition of control,

2. Direct control is that which is exercised withoyt
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the
interposition or an intermediary which exercises direct
control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the
other interests.

4. |f the abave required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference
to the report form (i.e. year and company title) may
be listed in column {(a) provided the fiscal years for
both the 10-K and this report are compatible.

EFINITIO

of the other, as where the voting control is equally
divided between two holders, or each party holds a
veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or
more paries who together have control in the Uniform
System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting
rights of each party.

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Feootnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
NOT APPLICABLE

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, 1)
Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op Decermnber 31.
{2) A Resubmission 0442842008 2007
QOFFICERS
1. Reportbebw the nam e titl and salary for the top five H. T a change was m ade during the year in the

executive officers.

2. Reportih colmn b)salsres and wages accrued during

the year ihcliding deferred com pensation .-

3. h coumn £} report any other com pensatibn provideda. 5.
such as bonuses.caralbwance.stock options and rghts»
savings contrbutibn- et~ and explain in a footote what

the am cunts represent.

ncum bent of any posidn, show the nmname and

thtal rem unerston of the previous ihcum bent and

the date the change in ncum bency occurred -

Comm Esion  wih

Upon requesta the Com pany wil provide the
suppkm ental ibhform atbn on
offiers and otherem pbyees 'salaries.

Line Name and Title Base Wages Other Total
No. Compensation Compensation
(&) (0) © (ch

1 Brian Burns. President & CEO $128,235.10 $129.238.10
2 Adlan Bruder, Chairman $13.288.43 $13.288.43
3 Allen Barr, Vice Chairman $22.547.06 $22,547.06
4 Sally Knopt, Secretary $17.409.30 $17.409.30
5 Robert Wegmeyer, Treasurer $6.737.97 $6,797.97

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: “[Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- December 31,
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008 12007
DIRECTORS

1. Report bebw the hiformatbn caled for concemig the respondent

each drector of the respondent who hel offte atany 2. Despnatt members of the Executie Commitee by
tme durhg the year- hclde h colmn (@) an asterkk and the Chaiman of the Executie
abbreviated tths of the diectors who are offters of {ommitee by a doubk astersk-

Na of
Directors
Name {and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During 'r.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
Allan Bruder, Chairman 19831 M 68 Highway 12 $13.288.43
Onaway. M1 48765

Allen Barr, Vice Chairman 12 $22.547.06
Sally Knopf. Secretary 12 $17.408.30
Robert Wegmeyer, Treasurer 12 $6.797.97
Glen Alsobrooks. Director 12 $12.930.10
John Brown. Director 12 $12.728 56
Bernice Krajniak, Director 12 $11.93551
David Smith, Director 12 $11.846.86
Raymond Wozniak. Directar 12 $15.662.90

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 105



Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report  [Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque \ste Electric & Gas Co-op December 31,
{2) ARsesubrmission 04/28/2008 |2007

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

L. (4)6 Ve the names and addresses of the 10 securly
hoHers of the respondentw ho:atthe date of the Biest
cbshg of the stock book or compithn aof It of
stockhoHers of the respondent,pror o the end of the
yearshad the hhestvoting powers i the respondent:
and s the number of votes whih each woul have
had the rht b caston thatdate ¥a meetng were then
n order. T any such hoHer hed h tustigive h a
footnote the known parttubrs of the tust Whether
vothg fustietr ) duratbn of tustsand prhc palho Hers
of benefchry hterests b the tust: Fthe stock book
was not cbsed or a Bt of stockhobers was not
compibd w thih one yearprbrio the end of the yearor ¥
shce the prevbus compihthn of a Btof stockholersa
some other ¢kss of securty has become vested w th
voting rghts+ then show such 10 securdy hoHers as of
the chse of the year- Arrange the names of the securdy
hoHers i the order of vothg power- commencihg wih
the hghest. Show h colimn (a) the ks of offrers and
diectors nclded h such Istofl0 securdy hoHers.

®) G ve ako the name and hdkate the vothg powers
resuling from ownershp of securiks of the respondent
of each offcer and drector not hclided b the Etofl0
Brgestsecurily hoHers.

2. Tany securly other than sibck carries vathg rights,
expbh h a suppkmentl statement the cicumsiances
whereby such securdy became vested w h vathg rights

and gie other hporent parttubrs detads) concemihg
the vothg rghts of such securly. St whether voting
rihts are actualorconthgent: ¥conthgent:descrbe the

conthgency -

3. T any chss or Bsue of securly has any specil
privieges N the ekctbn of directrs. fustees or
managers, or h the determ hatbn of corporate actbn by
any method~exphh brify h a footnote.

4. FumEh parttubrs Wewis) concerning nay optbnsa
warrants or rihts outstandhyg at the end of the year for
others o purchase securies of the respondentor any

securtks or other assets owned by the respondent.
hclidhg pries. expiatbn dates. and other matersl
hform atbn rehthg exercse of the opthns. warrants. or
rijhts . Speciy the amountofsuch securies orassets so
entikd to be purchased by any offters drector.
assocBted companysor any of the ten Brgest securty

hoHers. ThE hstuctbn & happlabk t convertb®
securites oritp any securies subsantaly alofwhih are
outstandhg h the hands of the generalpublc where the

optbns. warrants or rghts were Bsued on a prora@

hask.

1. 6 ve date ofthe Bestcbshg ofthe stock book prorto end of year-and state the purpose ofsuch cbshg:

NOT APPLICABLE

2- State the m@Elnumber of vates cast at the biest genersl meethy pror o the end of year for ekctbn of
drectors of the respandentand numberofsuch votes castby proxy:

TOTAL: 2.297

BY PROXY: 2

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

Qctober 26, 2007

Atanta High School, Atlanta, Michigan

MPSC FORM P-622 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Cnginal

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. YT)

Year of Report
December 31,
2007

(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008 ‘

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line
No.

VOTING SECURITIES

Number of votes as of (date):

lame (and Title) and Address of Security Holdg
(@)

Total Voles

(b)

Common
Stock

]

Preferred
Stock

_(d)

Other
(e)

TOTAL votes of all voting securities 0

TOTAL number of security holders 0

TOTAL votes of seurity holders listed below 0

0w @ -~ |, |~

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Not Applicable

MPSC FORM P-622 [Rev. 1-01)
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This Repoart |s:
(1) X An Qriginal
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

Name of Respondent

Date of Report | Year of Report

{Mo. Da. 1)
Dec. 31, 2007

op |{2) A Resubmission 0472812008
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
Give parttubrs (etls) concemihg the maters sources of gas made avalbbk t & fom purchases»

Make te stwEments expki and
precBe» and number them h accordance wi the
hquiks. FEach hguiy shoud be answered- Enter
Mone™ "ot accepbk™ ar WA" where appkabk. T
hfrmatbn  whih answers an Dhquiy & gien
ekewhere h the reports make a reference b the
schedu® hwhih tappears.

1. Changes b and mportant addibns t fenchse
rghts: Descrbe the actual consHeraton
therefor and st fom whom the franchie rghts were
wihout the of

hdtated bebw.

given

acqured.- ¥ acquied
consHeratbn.state that fact
2- Acqulsibn of ownershp h other companis by
mergers or consolatbn wih other
companis: Gie names of companks Thwoled,
parttubrs concemnq the tansactbns. name of the

payment

rearganizaton.

CommEsbn autorzhg the wansactbn. and reference
o {omm EsDn authorzaton.

1. Purchase orsak of an operathg uniorsystem:

Gwe a bref descrptbn of the propertys and cof the
rensactons rebtng  theretn. reference ®o
CommEsbn authorZatbn. ¥ any was requied, G ie
date pumal entres calkd for by the Unibm System
ofAccounts were subm ied b the CommEsDn.

Y. Ihparant kasehods (other than Easehods for
natursl gas Bnds) that have been acquied or gien:
assined or surrendered: G e eflfective dates. kngths
ofemsnames of part2sarents and othercondibns.

St name of CommEsbn authorzhg kase and give
reference to such authorzathn.

5. TDporant extensbn or reductbn of tansmBsbn or
dstrbutbn Stete tweriory added or
relhqushed and date operstbns began or ceased and
gie reference b CommEsbn authorkatbn. ¥ any was
State ako te approxinatt number of

and

systen :

requied.

devebpment. purchase contract or otherw Ee- gihg
bcatbn and approxina® ttal gas volmes avadbk.
perpd of contracts. and other partes f any such
arrengen ents etc.

k. ¢blgatbns bheurred or assumed by respondent as
quarantar for the performance by another of any
agreement obligatbn. ncldhg ordnary
commercBl paper maturhg on demand or not Beer
than one year after date of Esue: State on beha¥ of
whom the oblpatbn was assumed and amount of the
obligatibn. reference o
authorzaton ¥any w as requied.

7. {hanges n arttks of hcorporatbn or amendments
b charer: Exphh the nature and purpose of such
changes gramendments.

B. State the estmated annualeffect and nature of any
mportantwage scak changes durihg the year

9. State brefy e stus of any materkly mportant
kgal proceedhgs pendhq at the end of the years and
the resuls of any such proceedngs culhated durhg
the year-

10. Descrbe brefy any mawrbly hporant
trensactbns of the respondent not dbcbsed ekewhere
n ths report n whkh an offtem diector. securly
holer reported on page 10k vothg frustee. assochted
company or known assochte of any of tese persons
was a party or h whih any such person had a materel
nterest

1). Estinated hcrease or decrease h annual revenues
due b hportant ram changes: St efRctve date
and approxinate amount of hcrease or decrease for
each revenue chBss¥ratbn. State the nunberofcusiomers
affected.

12. T te hporant changes durhg the year rekthg o

or

G e {ommiEsbn

NONE

MPSC FORM P-622 (Rev. 1-01}
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Name of Respandent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
{1) X An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007
Co-op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Line Item Total Electric
No.
(a) (b) {c)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 104,356,664 77,405,547
4 Property Under Capital Leases
b Plant Purchaesed or Sold
6 Completed Construction not Classified - ARO
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| TOTAL(EnterTotaloflines 3 thru 7) 104,366,664 77,405,647
9 Leased to Cthers
10 | Held far Future Use
11 Construction Work in Pragress 3,287,781 2681614
12 | Acquisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 8 thru 12) 107.644 445 80.087.061
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort., & Depl. 36.087.031 32551 550
15 Net Utility Plant { Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 71.657.414 47545511
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
16 DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZAITON AND DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 Depreciaition 36.087.031 325651660
19 Amart and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL In Sesvice (Enter Tatal af lines 18 thru 21) 36,(%!1',031 32,651 560
23 | Leasedto Others
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Totel of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Heldfor Future Use
28 Depreciation - ARC
29 Amortization
30 TOTAL held for Fulure Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 | Amon. of Plant Acquisition Adj.
TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)
33 (Enter Total of tines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32 36.087.031 32551 5650

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01)
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op

Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

(2)

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT1)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas Other (Specify) Other {Specify) Other (Specify) Cormmon Line
No.
(d) (e) {f) (g) (h)
1
- =
26,951,116 3
4
5
6
- 7
26,951,116 8
9
10
£96.266 11
12
27547382 13
3.536.481 14
24,011,901 | 16
16
17
3,535,481 18
19
20
21
3,636,481 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
3,635,481 33
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2}

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, YT}
Dec. 31, 2007
04/28/2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106}

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in
service acconding to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addttion to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, BExperimental
Gas Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column {c) or (d), as approprate,
comections of additions and retirements for the cument
or preceding year.

4, Enclose in parentheses credit adjusiments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such
amounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according 1o prescribed
accounts, on an estimated basis f necessary, and

include the entries in column (c). Also fo be included

in column (¢} are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in column (b).

Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount ol
plant retirements which have not been classified to
primary accounts at the end of the year, inciude in

column {d) a tentative distibution of such retirements
on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision.

Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of pricr year of unclassified retirements.

Attach supplemental statement showing the account
distibutions of these tentative classifications in
columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the
prior years tentative account distributions of these

Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. Na Beginning of Year
_{al {o) {c)

1 1. Intangible Plant

2 301 | Organization

3 302 | Franchises and Consents 46,608

4 303 | Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 46,608 0

8 2. Production Flant

7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant

8 304.1| Land

9 304.2| Land Rights

10 306 | Structures and Impravernents

11 306 | Boiter Plant Equipment

12 307 | Other Power Equipment

13 308 | Coke Ovens

14 309 | Producer Gas Equipment

16 310 | Water Gas Generating Equipment

16 311 | Liguefied Petroleum Gas Equipment

17 312 | QOil Gas Generating Equipment

18 313 | Generating Equipment-Other Processes

19 314 | Coal. Coke and Ash Handling Equipment

20 315 | Catalytic Cracking Equipment

21 316 | Other Reforming Equipment o
22 317 | Purification Equiprnent

23 318 | Residual Refining Equiprnent

24 319 | Gas Mixing Equiprnent

25 320 | Other Equipment

26 TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 0
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 047282008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

amounts. Careful observance of the above
instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106
will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant actually in service at end of year,

6. Show in columm (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utity plant accounts. Include also in column
f) the additions or reductions of prmary account
classifications ansing from distibution of amounts
initialy recorded in Account 102.  In showing the
clearance of Account 102, include in colum (e) the
amounts with respect to accurulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show
in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits

7. For Account 355, state the nature and use of plant
included in this accounmt and f substantial in amount
submit @ supplementary staterrent showing subaccount
classification of such plant conforming to the
requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the repored balance
and changes in Account 102, state the propeny
purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and
date of transaction. |If proposed joumal entries have
been filed with the Commission as required by the
Uniform Systern of Accounts, give also date of such
filing.

distrbuted in  colum {f) 1o prmary  account
classifications.
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line —‘
End of Year No. No.
d {e) (f) (g
]
301 2
46,608 302 3
0 303 49
Q Q 46,608 5
6
7
304.1 8
0| 3042 9 |
305 10
0 306 11
0 307 12
Q 308 13
0 309 14
0 310 15
0 3N 16
0 312 17
9] 313 18
0 314 19
0 315 20
0 316 21
0 317 22
0 318 23
0 319 24
0 320 25
0 0 0 26
MPSC FORM P-522 {(Rev. 1-01) Page 205



Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions

No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) {c)

27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant

28 325.1| Producing Lands

29 32b.2| Producing Leaseholds

30 32b6.3 | Gas Rights

31 3254 | Rights-of-Way

32 32556| Other Land

33 3256| Other Land Rights

34 326 | Gas Well Structures

35 327 | Field Compressor Station Structures

36 328 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures

37 329 | Gther Structures

38 330 | Producing Gas Welis-Well Construction

39 331 | Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment

40 332 | Field Lines

41 333 | Field Comprasser Station Equiprnent

42 334 | Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

43 335 | Driling and Cleaning Equipment

44 336 | Purfication Equipment

45 337 | Other Equipment

46 338 | Unsuccessiul Exploration & Development Costs

47 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant

48 Products Extraction Plant

49 340.1] Land

50 340.2| Land Rights

b1 341 | Structures and Improvements

52 342 | Extraction and Refining Equipment

53 343 | Pips Linas

54 344 | Extracted Products Storage Equipment

bb 345 | Compressor Equipment

56 346 | Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment

57 347 | Other Equipment

58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant

59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant

60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Supplemental Statement)

61 TQOTAL Production Plant |

62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant

63 Underground Storage Plant

54 350.1| Land
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, YT1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 108) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
{d) (e) (f) (g)

27

3261 28

3262 28

3263 30

3254 31

3255| 32

3266| 33

326 34

327 35

328 36

329 37

330 38

331 39

332 40

333 41

334 42

335 43

336 44

337 45

338 46

0 0 0 47

48

3401 49

3402 50

341 b1

342 52

343 53

344 54

346 b6

346 b6

347 57

58

0 0 Q 59

60

61

62

63

360 1 64
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)

Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beqinning of Year
{a} (b) (c)

65 350.2| Rights-of-way

66 351 | Structures and Improvements
67 352 | Wells
68 3521 [ Storage Leaseholds and Rights

69 352.2 | Reservairs
70 352.3| Non-Recoverable Natural Gas
1 363 | Lines

72 364 | Compressor Station Equipment

73 365 | Measuring and Requlating Equipment

74 366 | Purification Equipment

75 357 | Other Equipment

76 358 | Gas in Underground Storage-Noncurrent

77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant

78 Other Storage Plant _

79 3601 Land
80 360.2| Land Rights

81 361 | Structures and Improvements
82 362 | Gas Holders

83 363 | Purification Equipment

84 363.1 | Liquefaction Equipment

8b 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment
86 363.3| Compressor Equipment
87 363.4| Measuring and Requlating Equipment

88 3635 | Other Equipment
g9 TOTAL Other Storage Plant

80 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Flal
91 364.1| Land

92 364.19 Land Rights

93 364.2 | Stryctures and Improvements

94 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

95 364.4 [ LNG Transportation Equipment

96 364 5| Measuring and Regulating Equipment

97 3646 | Compressor Station Equiprent

98 364 7| Communtcation Equipment

99 364.8 | Other Equipment

100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing Plant

101 “
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Flant
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
{d) (e) (f) {9)

3b0.2] 65

351 66

352 67

3521| 68

3h22| 69

3523 70

363 71

3b4 72

355 73

356 74

357 75

358 76

77

78

360.1 79

36021 80

361 81

362 82

363 83

3631 84

363.2| 85

363.3] 86

3634| 87

3635| 88

89

a0

86411 9

364.1al 92

3642 93

3643 94

3644] 95

3645| 96

3646 97

3647 98

3648 99

100
* 101
| 102
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|Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y71)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 108) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Additions
No. No. Beginning of vear
(a) (b) {c)
103 4. Transmission Plant
104 | 86561] Land
105 [ 3652| Land Rights
106 365.3| Rights-of-Way
107 366 | Structures and Improvements
108 367 | Mains
109 368 | Compressor Station Equipment
110 369 | Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
111 370 | Communication Equipment
112 371 | Other Egquipment
113 TOTAL Transrission Plant
114 5. Distribution Plant
115 | 374.1] Land £90.4549
116 | 3742 Land Rights 137,989 7,778
117 376 | Structures and Improvements 632,798 100,008
118 376 | Mains 8,109,877 4.961,378
119 377 | Compressor Station Equipment
120 378 | Measuring and Requiating Station Equip -Genral 95,892 0
121 379 | Measuring and Requlating Station Equip -City Gate
122 380 | Services 105673275 1.351,742
123 331 | Meters 760,702 61.069
124 382 | Meter Installations 50,741 0
126 383 | House Requlators
126 384 | House Regulator Installations
127 38b | Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equip.
128 386 [ Other Property on Customer's Premises
129 387 | Other Equipment
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 20.411,733 6.481.975
131 8. General Plant
132 | 38a9.1] Land 10,800 0
133 | 389.2[ Land Rights
134 390 | Structures and Improvements
135 391 [ Office Furniture and Equipment
136 | 391.1[ Computers and Computer Related Equiprment
137 392 | Transportation Equipment
138 393 [ Stores Equipment
139 394 | Tools. Shop and Garage Equiprent
140 395 | Laboratory Equipment

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01}

Page 210




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f) (g}

103
36611 104
3652 106
3653 106
366 107
367 108
368 109
369 110
370 111
37 112
113
114
60.458] 3741] 1156
145,767 3742 116
732,806] 375 117
13,071,2565] 376 118
377 119
95.892| 378 120
379 121
11,925,016 380 122
811771 381 123
60,741 382 124
383 125
384 126
385 127
386 128
387 129
26.893,707 130
— 131
10.800| 389.1| 132
3892 133
390 134
39 135
3911 136
392 137
393 138
304 139
395 140
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is;

Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) (Continued)
Line | Acct. Account Balance at Addrtions
No. No. Beginning of Year
(a) {b] {c)
141 396 | Power Operated Equipment
142 397 | Communication Equipment
143 398 | Miscellangous Equipment
144 SUBTOTAL {Lines 132 thru 143) 10,800
145 399 | Other Tangble Property
146 TOTAL General Plant
147 TOTAL {Accounts 107 and 106)
148 101.1 | Property Under Capital Leases J
149 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
160 | eSSy | Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
102
151 103 1 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
152 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 20,468.141 6,481,975
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 108) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. | Line
End of Year No. No.
(d) (e) (f] (g)
396 141
397 142
398 143
10,800 144
399 146
146
147
1011 148
102 148
(102) 160
103 151
26.951.1186 162
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04428/2008

GAS PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1 Repoit below the information called for conceming gas 2. In colum (c) give: the date of Cormmission athorzation
plant leased 1o others. of the lease of gas plant to others.

Name of Leasee Commission| Expiration
Line [[Designate associated companie Description of Author- Date of Balance at
No. with an asterisk) Propeny Leased ization Lease End of Year

() (b} (c) (d)

NOT APPLICABLE

o~ AWM =

DD S D DD O 0 0 GG 000 GG N R NI PR M RIRI N R = — ad ot a o ot oea
G AR EERYE U BEBEEBNENRNNNBB eI GRran_0®@

Lu
o

f-Y
b}

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Repon
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2} A Resubmission 04/28/2008

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

Group other iterms of property held for future use.

1 Report separately each property held for future use 2. For property having an onginal cost of $250,000 or more
atend of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. previously used in utility operations, now held for future use,

give in colurm (a), in addition to other required information, the
date that utilty use of such property was discontinued, and
the date the onginal cost was transfemed to Account 105,

Line
No.

Description and Location
of Property

(a)

Date Originally
Included in
This Account

(b)

Date Expected
to be Used in
Utility Service

(c)

Balance at
End of
Year

(d)

O ~NON LW

S
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

NOT APPLICABLE

46

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Onginal

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1)

(21 A Resubmission 04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105.1)

1. Reporl scparately each poperty held for fture uss & use, give in colurm (), in addiion to other requ'lred\
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 o more. Group  information, the date that utiity use of such property was

other items of property held for future uss.

2 For property having an onginal cost of $250,000 or more Account 105.1.
peviously used in wilty operations, now held for future

discontinued, and the date the original cost was fransfemed to

Line Description and Location

No. of Propenty
(a)

Date Qriginally | Date Expected Balance at
In¢luded in to be Used in End of
This Account Lhility Service Year

(b)

(d)

—t

Natural Gas Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas Rights
Held for Future Utility Use {per Pages S00-501)

NONE

o~ YUt W

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
1
42
43
44
45

46 TOTAL
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This Reportt s
(1) X An Original
Presque lsle Electric & Gas
Co-op (2)

Name of Respondent

A Resubmission

Date of Repont Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
Dec. 31, 2007
04/28{2008

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year
of projects in process of contruction (107).

demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Denpnstraon (see  Account 107 of
the Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Show flems rlating to "research, development and 3. Minor projects (ess than $500,000} mey be grouped.

-

Line Description of Project

No.

(a)

Construction Work,
in Progress-Gas
(Account 107)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project

_(b) {c)

Minor Projects

o I R I S T S T S R R e . T T S g §
OB EON SO0 OboWNQ@®NOOLGBN

o — @~ oW = O W oo~

DISTRIBUTION WORK IN PROGRESS AT YEAR END 2007

596,266 0

-3
L]

TOTAL

596,266 0
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Name of Respondent

op

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

This Report Is
(1) X An Qriginal

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, 1)

0442812008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

overheads,

1, List in column (a) the kinds of overheads acconding 10 the
tiles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional
services for engineering fees and managesment or supervision
fees capitatzed should be shown as separate ferrs.

2. On page 218 fumish information conceming construction

3. A respondent should not report "none” to this page if no over
head apportionments are made, but rather should

explain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed an the
amounts of engineering, supervision and adrrinistrative costs, etc.,
which are directly changed 1o contruction.

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminisitative, and
dllowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first
assigned to a blanket work order and then proated to construction

jobs.

-
No.

Description of Overhead

(8)

Total Amount
Charged
far the Year

)

[Total Cost of Construction
0 Which Overheads |
Were Charged (Exclusive
of Overhead Charges) ‘
©

ndirect

DrectLabaor

Indwect Labor
Supenvision

Transportation
Stores
Payrall Texes

Miscellaneaus

Employee Costs

PO PO PO PR3 P Mo — — e o e o
AEWUM A OD LD I HWN <o ODNDON L WM

P O N N N S B IS S I R L L R I T A I R ]
Ol N = O WM~ LN O Wm~m

Employee Labor

Material Inventory

Heawy Equipment

Aid To Canstruction

$72.110
$91.524

Right of Way and Perrnits

Contractors/Professional Services

773518

163,634

1.498.622
200,962
124,989

78,911
110,721
243,957

22973
241.5965

1412297

(1.073.573)

779,518

1.498,663
195,048
104,478

66,640
108,042
135,681

21515
151,995

3,412,297

(1.073573)

0

163,634

(61)
5,933

2051

12,271

2.681

108,276

(542)
83.570
0

o

-
[~2)

TOTAL

5.804,538

5,402,325

402,273
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co: Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04/28{2008

GENERAL DESCRIFTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction averhead: (a) the nature and extent of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly
work, etc., the overhead changes are intended to cover, (b) the assigned.
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
method of distibution to construction jobs, (d) whether different  during construction rates, if those differ from the overall rate of
rales are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of  retum authorized by the Michigan Public Service Commission.
differentiation in rates for different types of

a. Administrative, employee benefits, general construction support.

b. All items directly or indirectly linked to construction.

c. All overhead items are spread based on work orders with direct labor for the month incurred.

d. Not Applicable

e. Not Applicable

f. Allindirect itemns are pooled in a general work order for the month, then spread at month end to all work orders having

direct labor. Each work order receives it's percentage based on total for the month.

2 Not Applicable
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Name of Respaondent This Report s Date of Report Year of Report
{11 X An Original (Mo, Da. y1)

Presque sle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04282008

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT {Account 108 & 110)

1. BExplain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any dffference between the amount for
book cost of plant retired, line 11, colunm (c), and that reperted for
gas plant in service, pages 204-211, column (d}, excluding
retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts
require that retrements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service.

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which
has not been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional
classffications, make preliminary ciosing entries to tentatively functionaiize the
book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in
retirement work in  progress at year end in the
appmopriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of
depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Line ltem Total Gal Plant Held for Leased to
No. (ctd+e) in Service Future Use Others
(@) (b) {c) (d) (e)

1 | Balance Beginning of Year 3.047.599 3,047.599
2 | Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 487,882 487,882
4 (403.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense
5 (413) Exp. of Gas Plt. Leas. to Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accoulnts
8 Other Accounts (Specify): {404) (421)
9
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter

Total of lines 3thru 9) 487.882 487 882
11 | Net Charges tor Plant Retired:
12 | Book Costof Plant Retired
13 | Costof Removal
14 | Salvage (Credit}
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret, {Enter

Total of lines 12 thru 14)
16 | Cther Debit or Credit lems (Describe):
17
18
19 Balance End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1,

10,15 & 16) 3.535.481 | 3.535,481

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

20 | Production - Manufactured Gas

21 | Production and Gatheting - Natural Gas
22 | Products Extraction - Natural Gas

23 | Underground Gas Storage

24 | Franchise / Leaseholds

25 | Base Load LNG Terminating & Proc. Pit.
26 | Transmission

27 | Distribution 3.535.481 3,535,481
28 | General
29 TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28) 3.535.481 3.535.481
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2)

Name of Respondent This Report is:
(1) X An Originat

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, 1)

04428/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2007

GAS PREPAYMENTS UNDER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (Continued)

explanation the respondent cheoses to make).

3. i for any reason a take or pay situation is in con-

toversy, list in the colums below the amount of those
prepayment claims which have not been paid, together with
footncte notation that the amount is in controversy {(and any

. If any prepayment was determined other than by refer-
ence to amounts per Mcf or demand-commodity factors,
fumish in a footnole a concise explanation of basis of
computaton.

BALANCE END OF YEAR

PREPAYMENTS IN
CURRENT YEAR

Make-up

Mct
(1473 Amount
psia
at60 F)

(e) ()

Cents
per
Mct

{g)

Mcf
(1473
psia
at60 F)

(&)

Percent Period
of Year's | expiration | Line
required date No.

take

{f) ()

NONE

0

MPSC FORM P-522 (Edited 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2 A Resubmission 04/28/2008

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes employees included in Noles Receivable (Account 141)

and accounts receivable from directors, officers and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).
Balance Balance End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No. Year
(a) (&) ()

1 | Notes Receivable (Account 141)

2 | Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 5,692,686 5.311,796

3 | Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143)

{Disclose any capitat stock subscriptions received)
4 TOTAL 5,692,686 £.311,796
5 | Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
Accounts-Cr. (Account 144) 118,000 118,000

6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 5,574,686 5193.796

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)

1. Repon below the infonmation cailed for conceming this accumulated provision.
2. Explain any imponant adjustments to subaccounts.
3. Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services.

Merchandise

Line Utility Jobbing and Officers
No. ltem Customers Contract and Other Total
Work Employees
(a) (bl (c) (d) (e) {f)
1 | Balance beginning of year 118,000 118,000
2 | Prov. for uncollectibles
for cutrent year 78,301 78,301
3 | Accounts written off (97.570) (97.570)
4 | Coll. of accounts
written off 14,955 14,955
5 | Adjustments
(explain):
Reverse Sales Tax on Write-offs 4314 4314
6 | Balance end ofyear 118,000 118,000
7
8
9
10
11
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 228A




[Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

[This Report s

{1) X An Criginal

‘(2Il

A Resubrmission

Date of Report [Year of Report
(Mo, Da.YT)
Dec. 31, 2007

04/28/2008 |

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186]

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming
miscellaneous defemed debits.
2. Forany defemed debit being amortized, show period

of amartization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $50,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line
HNo.

Description of Miscellaneaus
Deferred Debits

(&)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

_ b

Debits

_©

CREDITS

Account
Charged

c

Balance at
Amount End of Year

(€ U]

o0~ 5 O b ) —

I S U S S U S % B R S B P NP B P A PN R B R e I e I e I e B o B o B e R o T e T e T e T B
DR WLUN ST EODUrOECNDN 2 COWO@D Y OU BN 2 ODOW@-10 I L wh — o %

SEE AUDIT REPORT

Ia
oo

Misc. Work in Progress

L
3

DEFERRED REGULATORY
COMM. EXPENSES (SEE
PAGES 350-351)

48

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-622 (Rev. 1-02)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Dale of Report |Year of
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
(2) AResubmission 044282008
D

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
income and deductions.

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Debited to Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
@ (b) (C) d)
1 | Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 | Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 | Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15 |Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 |Cther (Specify)
18 TOTAL {Account 190) (Enter Tota! of lines
8,16 &17)
19 | Classification of Total:
20 Federal Income Tax 0
21 State Income Tax
22 Local income Tax

NOTES

In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification,
significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
insignificant amounts listed under Other,

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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[Name of Respondent This Report is: F)ate of Year of Report
{1) X An Original Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- (Mo, Da, Y1)
op (2) AResubmission Dec. 31, 2007
_041282008
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued)
3. If more space is needed, use separate pages and classification, significant items for which
as required. deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate
4. Inthe space provided below , identify by insignific ant amounts listed other Cther.
amount
Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year | No.
Account 410.2 | Account411.2 No. Amount No. Amount
e h i i)
(1|
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 |
11
| 12
13
14 |
15
16
17 |
18
19
20 |
21
22
o NOTES (Continued)
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 235



!—I\Eme of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas
Co-op

This Repor Is:
(1) X An Qriginal

20 A
Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/28/2008

Year of Repott
Dec. 31, 2007

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204}

Form filing, a specific

1. Report below the pariculars (details) called for
conceming common and prefered stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and prefemed stock. If information
1o meet the stock exchange reperting requirement outlined in
column (3) is available from the SEC 10K Repon
reference to the

report form (L.e. year and company title) may be reported in
columnt (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10K report

and this report are campatible.

2. Enfsies in colurn (o) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incomporation as amended

to end of year.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

Number
of Shares
Authorized
by Charter

Par
or Stated
Value
Per Share

{a)

(c)

Call
Price at
End of Year

)

N A W -

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
11
42
43
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report ‘rear of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204} (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

or noncumilative.

3. Give parficulars (details) conceming shares of any class and
senes of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

4, The identffication of each class of preferred stock should
show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative

year.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has
been nominatly issued is nominally outstanding at end of

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking

and other funds which is pledged, siating name of
pledgee and purpose of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount cutstanding without

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

reduction for amcunts held by
respondent.}

AS REACQUIRED STCCK

(Account 217)

IN SINKING AND No.
OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount

(e} (f)

Shares

(g)

Cost
{n)

Shares

(i)

Amount

{)

Do~ be Wk =
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Narme of Respondent This Report Is Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. YT}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,

203 and 206, 207, 212}

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK. AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
_ {Accounts 202 and 205,

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts apphying to
each class and series of capital Slock.

2. For Account 202, Cormon Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Prefermed Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the
batance due on each ¢lass at the end of year.

3. Describe in a footnote the agreerment and transactions

under which a conversion liabifity exisited under Accout 203,
Comrmon Stock Liabiity for Conversion, or Account 206, Prefemed
Stock Liabiity for Conversion, at the end of the year.

4. For payment on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an
astensk any amounts epresenting the excess of consideration
received over stated value of stocks without par value.

Line
No.

Name ot Account and Description of ltem

(a)

Number of Shares

(b)

Amount

()

—

O~ b WM

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report s
(13X An Original

{2) A Resubmission ‘ 04/28/2008

Date of Report  |Year of Report
(Mo, Da. YT}

Dec. 31, 2007

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Account 208-211,inc )

Report befow the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paidin capital
accounts. Provide a subhesading for each account and show a total
forthe account, as well as tatal of all accounts for reconciliation with
balance sheet, page 112. Add more colunms for any account if
deerned necessary. Explain changes made in any account duing
the year and give the accourting entries effecting such change.
{a) Donations Received From Stockholders {Account 208) - State
amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each
donation.
{b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {Account 209)
State anmount and gve bref explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this
caption including dentification with the class and series of stock
to which related,

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
{Accaunt 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits,
debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the
nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series
to which related.

(@)} Miscellaneous Paidin Capital (Account 211) - (lassify
amounis included in this account accarding to captions which,
together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of
the transactions which gave rise 1o the reported amounts.

Line ltem

Amount

_{b)

40 TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 {Ed. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is
(1) X An Original

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

‘(2) A Resubmission i 04/28/2008

Oate of Report Year of Report
(Mo. Da. r)
Dec 31, 2007

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL (Account 213)

p—

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stack giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any |

for each class and senes of capital stock.

2. If any changes occumed during the year in the balance with
respect to any class or seres of slock, attach a statement

charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line
No.

Balance at

Class and Series of Stock End of Year

(8)

)]

0D~ o3 bWy -

M o s e e
O WDy bW - a @

[pV]
—_

TOTAL

CAPITALSTOCK EXPENSE {Account 214)

Line
No.

Balence at

Class and Series of Stock End of Year

()

{b)

=g T NN RN SR SR

—- ok emd o b ek
w o~ U LN

rno
(=]

%]
—_

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2 A Resubmission 04/28{2008

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief
description of security financing transactions during the year
and the accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums,
expenses, and related gains or losses. Identfy as to
Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Fumish particulars (details) showing fulty the accounting
for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of
each class and series of security issued, assumed, retired,
or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts,
expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Sel
forth the facts of the accounting cleardy with regard to
redemption premiums, unamorized discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to securities retired or refunded,
including the accounting for such amounts camied in the
respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously
refunded or retired,

3. Include in the identification of each class and seres

of securty, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rale,
nominal date of issuance, maturty date, aggregate principal
amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance or rederption price and name of the
principal undemwriting fim through which the security
transactions were consurmmated,

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities
refunded or retired is other than that specified in General
Instuction 15 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give
references to the Commission authctization for the different
accounting and state the accounting method.

3. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for
which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as
particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the respondent
undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any
unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and gains or
losses were laken over onto the respondent's books, fumish
details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded
securities cleary eammarked.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report I'Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31.2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2007

LONG TERM DEBT {Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars (details) 2. For bon@s asumad by the respondent, include in colurm {a) the
conceming long-temn debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,  name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, 3 For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
and 224, Other Long-Term Debt. If information to meet the stock advances on nctes and advancles on open accounts. Desagnale
exchange reporting requirsment outlined in colurrn (a) is avaiable dermnd- noftes ash'_s.lr(]:h.d Include in colum ‘(:j) names of associated
from the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the c“orrpannes.romw (C1 BOVANCES WETe [BCENVEC. f

(t form (L. year and company titke) may be reported in column . For receiver's certificates, sho?v in colurm (a) the name o the court
E:;J?orovid ed. t!-'le fiscal years for both the 10K report and this and date of court order under which such certificates were issued.
report are compatible.

Qutstanding
Nominal Date (Total amount
Line Class and Seties of Obligation and Date of outstanding
No. Name of Stock Exchange of Maturity without reduction
Issue for amounts heid
by respondent)

(a) (b) (<) (d)

SEE ATTACHED

WD AW =

WUUQUUNQNMNMNMNMNNA—E—J—A—I—l—h—-—‘--nm
NN HBEWN 2 OO0~ AEON—=O 00~ =0

<)
o
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Loan Portfolio @ 12/31/2007

CFC Loan
Number

9051-002

PIE&G
Account
Number

225.1

Current
Interest Rate

6.280%

Principal
Balance

695,409.72
6,5852,971.06

53,366,587.73



This Report Is:
{1} X An Original

Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op
{2)

A Resubmission

Date of Repart Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2007
04/28/2008

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222. 223, and 224) (Continued)

5. In a supplemental statemrent, give explanatory particulars

{details) for Account 223 and 224 of net changes during the
year, With respect to longterm advances, show for each

company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added

to principal amount, and {c) principal repaid during year. Give
Commission authorization nurmbers and dates.

6. 'f the respondent has pledged any of its kong-tem debt
securities, give particulars {details) in a footnote, including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any longterm securities which

have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at
end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If interest expanse was incumed during the year on any
obligation retired or reacquired before end of year, include such
interest expense in colum {f). Bplain i a footnote any
difference between the tolal of colum {f) ard the total of
Account 427, Interest on Long-Tem Debt and Account 430,
Interest on Debt to Associaled Cormpanies.

8. Give particulars {details) conceming any long-temn dett
authorized by a reguiatory comission but not yet issued.

INTEREST FOR YEAR

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Rate

(in %) Amount

(d) _ (& U]

Reacquired
Bands
(Acct. 222)

Redemption
Prce Per
$100 &t
End of Yeer

Line
No.

Sinking and
QOther Funds

{9 _ ()

D~ O s WY —

W ) ) G ) L L RN PRI R R PRI R PRI R R P — — 1 — el 1 s a3
OO hWN S QW@ DU L WUMN 2 DWOW@-~D LM = o P

L2
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)
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Narme of Respondent This Report s Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Origina (Mo. Da, Yr)
Presque lIsle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
{2) A Resubmission 0442812008

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt 3. In column (b) show the piincipal amount of bonds or other
Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Tem Debt and longdem debt originally issued.
Unamortized Discount on Long-Temm Debt, patticulars (details) of 4. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with
expense, premium or discount applicable to each class and sefes of  respect to the amount of bonds or other long-termdebit originally
long-tem debt. issued.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parntheses.

AMORTIZATION
Ling Designation of Principal Total Expenses, PERIOD

No. Long-Term Debt Amount of Premium or Date | Date
Debt Issued Ciscount Fram To

() (b () {d) {e)

O ~dm LW —

44
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, T}

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31,2007

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 181, 225, 226) (Cont)

5. Fumish in a footnote particulars (defails) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or 1o issues which were redeemed in prior years.
discount associated with issues redeemed during the
year. Also give in a foothote the dawe of the amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of
Commission's authonzation of treatment other than as Debt Discountand Expense, or credited 1o Account429,
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable

7. Explain any debits and credits other than

Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit

Balance at
Beginning of Year

)

Debits During
Year

(9)

Credits During
Year

__¢h)

Balance at Line
End of Year No.

_{i)

O~ hWwhy =
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-
op

This Report ls:
(1) X An Original

(2) AResubm

Date of Report Year of
(Mo, Da, Y1) Report

ission 04/28/2008 Dec. 31, 2007

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss
and Unamortized Gain on Reacquined Debt, particulars (details
of gain or loss, including maturity date, on reacguisition
applicable to each class and series of long-temmn debt. If gain
arloss msulted from a refunding transaction, include also the

maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column {c) showthe principal amount of bonds orother

jong-em debt reacquired.
3. In cotumn {d) showthe net gain or net

loss realized

on each debt reacguisition as computed in accordance with
Generai Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4, Showloss amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 4291,
Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line | Designation of Long-Term
No. Debt

_(3)

Date Principal
Reac- of Debt

quired Reacquired of Year

(b) ()

Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
Net Loss Beginning End of Year

(d (e (f)

BN W=

a1
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

op 1(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

Name of Respondent This Repart Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da., YT1)

Dec. 31, 2007

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231)

1. Report the particulars indicated conceming
notes payable at end of year.

2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any.

3. Fumish particulars for any formal or informal
compensating balance agreement covering open
lines of credit.

4. Any demand notes should be
designated as such in column (d).

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by
classes, showing the number of such
amounts.

Line Purpose for
No. Pavee which issued

(a) (e)

Date Date of Balance End
of Note Maturity Int. Rate of Year
() (d) (e} (f)

Qo ~N O M =AW =

o < ) B S 5 O N e - R . R'c ) B NP S SO o

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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[Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Presque |sle Electric & Gas Co-op

{2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

Date of Report Year of Repart
(Mo, Da. YT}
Dec. 31, 2007

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES™ (Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to
associated conpanies at end of year.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts
Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total
for the corrbined accounts.

3. List each note separately and state the purpose for
w hich issued. Show also in colunmn (a) date of note,
meturity and interest rate.

4. Include in colum (f) the amount of any interest expense
during the year on notes or accounts that w ere paid before
the end of the year.

5. ¥ collateral has been pledged as security to the
payrrent of any note or account, describe such collateral.

* See definition on page 2268

I Totals for Year _|

Line Balance
No. Particulars Beginning Debits
of Year

(8) (b) )

Balance Interest for
Credits End of Yeay
Year

{d) (e) ()

O o ~N s W =

W oW W N RNMNNMNMNMNNNR = — = o o o=t 2
AN b W - O 0@ ~NOUAE N =2 O G~ 0 b w =0

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Feport  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op ‘(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year  reconciling anount.
with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax 2. If the utilty is a member of a group that which files a

consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as f a separate retum were to be filed,
indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in
such a consolidated retum. State names of group members,
tax assigned toeach

accrualks and show computation of such accruals. Include in the
reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished
on Schedule M-1 of the tax retum for the year. Submi a
reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year
Indicate dearly the nature of each

Line TOTAL
No. AMOUNT
1 | Utility net operating income (page 114 line 20)
2 | Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction
3 Interest expense
4
5 | Netincome for the year (page 117 line 68)
6 Allocation of Net income for the year
7 | Add; Federal income tax expenses
8
§ | Total pre-tax income
10
11 | Add: Taxable income not reported on books:
12
13
14
15 | Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return:
16
17
18
18 | Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:
20
21
22
23 | Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:
24
25
26 | Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261A




[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  !Year ot Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Eleclric & Dec. 31, 2007
Gas Co-op |(2) A Resubmission 04/28}2008
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (continued)
group member, and basis of allocation, 4. A substitute page, designed to meet a
assignment, or sharing of the consofidation tax particular need of a conpany, may be used as
armong the group members. long as the data is consistent and meets the
3. Alocate taxable income betw een utifty and requirements of the above instructions.
other income as required to allocate tax
expens e betw een 4058.1 and 409.2
Line
UTILITY OTHER No.
1
2
3
4
5
&
7
8
g
10
11 |
12 |
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 |
24
25
26

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 01-01)
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[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX

Line TOTAL
No. AMOUNT

1 Estimated Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A)

2

3 Show computation of estimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1:

4

5

]

7

8 TOTAL

9

10 Allocation of estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8

11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year {page 264 col (c))

12

13 Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to the filed tax return;

14

15 Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed return

16 Last year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense

17 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense

18

19 Last year's investment tax credits utilized per the filed return

20 Last year's investment tax credits estimated to be utilized

21 Increased (decreased) investment tax credits utilized

22

23 Additional Adjustments (specify)

24 Prior year adjustment

25 Miscellaneous/rounding

26 o
27 Total Current Federal Income Tax

28 Expense:

29 409.1 (page 114, line 14)

30 409.2 {page 117, line 47)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 261C




[Name of Respondent This Reporls: |Date of Repor Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) A Resubmission 04/28{2008

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (continued)

Line

UTILITY OTHER No.

—
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!’Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo. Da, T)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
|(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the comrbined prepaid
and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes
charged to operations and other accounts during the
year. Donot nclude gasoine and other sales taxes
w hich have been charged to the accounts to w hich
taxed material was charged. ¥ the actualor
estimated amounts of such taxes are know n, show
the amounts in a footnote and designate w hether
estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year
and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to
prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d)
and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
nclusion of these taxes.

3. include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through
(2) accruals credited to taxes accrved, (b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to
operations or accounts other than accrued and prepad
tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax insuch
manner that

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
No. {See Instruction 5) {Account 2386) {In¢l. in Account 165)
(& b) ]

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 o - -

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

BISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ufility department where applicable and account charged.)
Gther Utility Other Incame
Line Electric Gas Departments and Deductions
No. (Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, {Account 408.2,
409.1) 409.1) 4059.1) 409.2)
() 0 K ()

i3aidnidomvonremna

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

This Report is~

{1)X An Criginal

Presque Islke Electric & Gas Co-op

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

ascerfained.

the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be

5. F any tax (exclude Federa) and state income taxes) covers
more than one year, show the required information separately
for each tax year, identifying the year in colurm (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepadd fax
accounts in colurmn (f) and explain each adjustment in a
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll

or otherw ise pending tfransmittal of such taxes to the taxing autharity.

8. Show in columns (i} thru (p) how the taxed accounts were

such fax.

distributed. Show both the utility department and nurvber of account
charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the number of the
appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount.
9. For any tax apportioned to moere than one utility department or
account, state in a foolnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning

Taxes
Charged
During Year

()

Taxes Paid
During
Year

{e)

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR

Adjust-
ments

_{f)

Taxes Accrued
{Account 236)

9

Prepaid Taxes
{incl. in Account 185)

(h)

Line
No.

—O‘moo-qmcn:-mru—s

— ok A A —k A —k
~N DN R W

—
o

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility departm

ent where applicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary
ltems
(Account 409.3)

()

Other Utility
Opn. Income
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

(n)

Adjustment to
Ret. Earnings
(Account 439)

(0}

_

Other

Line
No.

SDLE DN AW =

— 4 & A o 3 —a
~dD O W N =

e
(=]
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

1. Reportbebw hformaton applkabk o Account255. U here
appropriate.segregate the babnces and tensactbns by utily and
Expbh by foomote any correctbn

non-utity operatons.

ad isthents b the accountbabneces shown h colimn (). Jhclide h
colmn () the average perbd overwhih the tax credis are amortzed.
2.Filh colmns foralke tems as approprite.

Deferred for Year

Line Account Subaccount Balance al Account
No. Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year Number Amount
{a) b = d e

1 | Gas Uility

2 3%

3 4%

4 7%

5 8%

6 10%

7

8

9

10

1

12

13

14

15 JOITC

16

17

18

19

20 TOTAL 0 =

21 | Other

22 3%

23 4%

24 7%

25 8%

26 10%

27

28

29

30

N

32 JDITC

33

34

35 TOTAL K m:‘ £

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Year of Report |
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Y1)
Presque Isle Electnc & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255) (Continued)
Allocations to
Current Year's \ncome Balance at Average Period of Line
Account Adjustments End of Year Allocation to Income No.
Number Amount
h i} i)

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
]
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A Resubmission| 04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other cumrent and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class.

Line [tem

(a)

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

Accrued Payroll

Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave
Accrued Refirement Benefits
Accruad Workman's Comp Insurance
Current Portion of Long Terrn Debt

— e et e =

137.872
629.622
283,857
{11.737)
1.488,000

TOTAL

—
O

256215614

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

Line List advances by department
No. (a)

Balance at
End of Year

(b)

21
22 [NOT APPLICABLE
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
34
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

391 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31,2007
(2) A Resubmission 0442812008

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Accounts 253)

of amortization.

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
conceming other deferred credits.
2. Forany defered c redit being amortized, show the period

3, Minoritems (less than $10,000} may be grouped by

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers under take-
orpay clauses of sale agreements, show the fotal amount on
this page and report particulars (details) called for by page 267.
Show also on this page, but as a separate item, any advance
billings or receipts for gas sales or senice classified in Accoun
253 but not related to take-or-pay amangements.

No.
{a)

Description of Other
Lin Deferred Credits

Balance at

DEBITS

Beginning
of Year

(b) ()

Contra
Account

Balance at
Amount End of Year

(d) (e) v

Credits

June Seasonal

July Seasonal

May Seasonal
Epergifts

Gain on RUS Buyout

o~ s Wk =

oo oSN N DD ) )G 60 W W WWWMNRNMNMMNMMNRNNMNMAMANRMBMBRDLD 2 2 a2 oo
DM EODN SOOI NBEDRN ST OCRdONAELORN 20 O® dO N AR =0 P

Consumer Prepayments

1.779.234
(803.044)
(782.391)
(807.478)

100

1,214,980

L
=~

TOTAL

601,381

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-02)

1,865 233
(746.311)
(730.649)
(827.948)

100

1,079.964

640,389
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

{2 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥T1)

04/28/2008

Year of
Report

Deg. 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable property.

2 For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

]

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited 10
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(@ b c (d
1 | Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilities
5
5]
7
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7
9 | Gas
10 Defense Facilities
11 Pollution Control Facilities
12
13
14
15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of lines 8, 15, and
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 Federal Income Tax
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax
NOTES
MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-01) Page 272



‘(2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Reperl  (Year of Report
(1) X An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
04/28{2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Acct. 281) (Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to

Account 410.2

Amounts
Credited to
Account 411.2

DEBITS

CREDITS

Accl.
Credited

—

Amount

Acct,
Debited

(9) (h

(i)

Amount

)

End of Year

Line
No.

Balance at

{k

18

20

21

O A

SRR N S

NOTES (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2)

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Dale of Report |Year of

(Mo, Da, Y1)

Report

047282008 |Dec. 31, 2007
|

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information cafed for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2 For Cther (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
() b c) (d)

1 Account 282

2 Electric

3 Gas

4 Other (Define)

5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thry 4)

6 Other (Specify)

7

8

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Tolal of lines 5 thru 8

10 | Classification of TOTAL

11 Federal Income Tax

12 State Income Tax

13 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-
op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2)

A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2007
04/28/2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

income and deductions

3. Use separate pages as required.

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. End of Year No.
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 |Credited Amount Debited Amount
e) f) h) (i f) K}
1
2
3
4
5
6 1
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
e NOTES(Contmued)w N -
- E - . , . 3 s w,wi
o e e ? - " o o e - ;
e S A y
E | |
S SR NP S - - § |
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op

Name of Respondent

Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-

This Report Is:

(2)

(1) X An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating income and deductions.
to amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. For Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other

Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Accaount 411.1
{a) (b) c) d

1 Electric

2

3

4

5

6 Other

7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)

8 | Gas

9

10

11

12

13 Other

14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 13)

15 | Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 283)

16 {Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)

17 | Classification of TOTAL

18 Federal Income Tax

19 State Income Tax

20 Local Incorne Tax

NOTES

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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[Name of Respondent

op

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

()

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued}

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizng the
use of the account for each item. Include amounts relatin:
to insignificant items listed under Other.

4. Fill in all columns for al iems as appropriate.

5. Use separate pages as required.

| Changes During Year

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

(e)

Amounts

DEBITS

CREDITS

Credited to
Account 411.2

Acct.

Credited

(

Amount

Acct.
Debited

h) (i)

Amount

)

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.

(k)

O | N> bW N

PEY
o

—
—

-
[

—
[9+)

-
-

-
(&)}

16
17
18

19

20

NCTE

5 (Continued)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev.

1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report [Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/28/2008

Dec. 31, 2007

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284)

1.R eportthe hformatbn calkd forbebw cancernig each ¥em hclded h hE accountatyearend-

Balance at Date of Filing Case
Line Description of Item End of Year for Commission Number
No. Approval
(a) b C d)

1 Electric

2

3

4

5

6

7 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 6)

8 | Gas

9

10

11

12

13

14 TOTAL Gas (Enter Tolal of lines 9 thru 13)

15 | Other (Specify)

TOTAL (Account 284)

16 {Enter Total of lines 7, 14, 15)

17 | Classification of TOTAL

18 Federal Income Tax

19 State Income Tax

20 Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo. Da. Y1)

Prasque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission ‘ 04/2842008

OTHER REGULATQRY LIABILITIES

1. Reporting below the particulars {details) called for concerning
other regulatory liabilties which are created through the
ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {(and not includable in
other amounts).
2. For regulatory assets being amoriized, show period of
amortization in columm (a).

amount is recorded.

3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be grouped by

classes.

4. Give the number and name of the account{s) where each

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

{(a)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(b)

Amaunt

{c)

Credits

(d)

Balance at
End of Year

{e)

=~ I SRV R W T B NN

o -~ n W N = 0O O~ WU & W 2 00w o -~ o, bh Wk

w
Ts]

NOT APPLICABLE

N
[ ]

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) AResubmission 04/28/2008

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400)

1. Reporthebw naturalgas operating revenues foreach prescrbed  m eters added. T he average num ber of austom ers m eans the average

account:and m anufactured gas revenues b btak of twele fgures atthe cbse of each month.
2.NaturalG as m eans either naturalgas unm xed orany m kture of 4. Reportquantiks of naturalgas soM ©i M cf Q4?73 psia atkl
naturaland m anufactured gas. degrees F ). ¥ bilhgs are on them basi. give the Btu contents of the
3.R eportnum berof custom ers, colm ns () and (9)-on the bask of gas sol and the sabs converted o M cf.
m eters. i addibn  the num berof flatmte accountssexceptthat 5. ¥ hcreases ordecreases from previbus year (Colmns €} @) and
were separate m eterreadings are added forbilihg purposes. one (gt are notderived from previusly reported

custom er should be counted foreach group of

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
No. (a) b) <
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
2 480 Residential Sales 7694410 7,062,828
3 481 Commercial & Industrial Sales
4 Small {or Comm.) (See Instr, 6) 794,19 789,166
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6) 73.039 122,397
6 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 441,035 425,036
7 484 Interdepartmental Sales
8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 9,002,675 8,399,427
9 483 Sales for Resale
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 8,002,675 8,385,427
11 Revenues from Manufactured Gas
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 9,002,675 8,399,427
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
14 | 485 Intracompany Transfers
15 487 Farfeited Discounts 25,064 31,694
16 488 Misc. Service Revenues 43137 36.127
17 489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Others
18 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas
19 | 491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Cthers
20 4592 Incidental Gasoline and Qil Sales
21 493 Rent from Gas Property
22 494 |nterdepartmental Rents
23 495 Other Gas Revenues 28,373 28,181
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 102,574 96,002
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 8,105,249 8,495,429
26 | (Less) 485 Provision for Refunds 11,983 40,541
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of
Provision for Refunds 9,093,266
28 Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line

Sales to Resid. and Comm. Custrs.)

29 | Main Line Industrial Sales (incl. Main

Line Sales to Pub. Authorities)

30 | Sales for Resale

3 Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. Only)
32 | Interdepartmental Sales

33 TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and (d)) 9,083,266

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 300




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repont
{1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400} (Continued)

fgures.expbh any heconsE®nces b a footnste. perday of nom alrequiements. Gee Account 4dl of the

&. Commercial and hdustril Saks. Account 48l. may be Uniform System of Accounts.ExpBn basis of chBssiftatbn
chss¥ed aceordhg o the bask of chssiratbn Gmal or b a2 footiote.)
Commerchh and Large or hdustBD requbry used by the 7.3eepages 108-109. b portant changes D urhg Year for
respondent ¥ such bask of chssitatbn & notgeneraly greater In portant new terrtory added and in portant rate hcreases
than 200000 Mcf per year or approxinatel AOD Mcf ordecreases.

| MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO,
Quantity for Year Quantity for Previous Year Number for Year Number for Previous Year | Line

d) (e f) (9

=
[*]

W~ || a]|w|h]—=

548,542 515,106 7.735 7,646

65,480 63.872 233 233
6.479 11,146 2 2
35.295 34.132 111 112

.

655,796 624,256 8.081 7,993

655,796 624,256 8.081 7.993

—f
e k=]

B

NOTES

-
w

—_
F-

—
4]

—
(2]

—
-~

18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27

28

29

30
31
] 32
655.796] 33
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RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TQ
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses.
Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, report data under the main classes, drawing a
dash through the subclasses.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for
example, for both commercial and residential purposes. assign the total to the class having the principal use.

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters,

plus number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, cne
customer shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the
average of the 12 figures at the close of each menth.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold. (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply).

Give net figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses.

Revenues. This term cavers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive or forfeited discounts and
penalties) and (b) Cther Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents. customers'
tforfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of customers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Besidential Seivice, This class includes all sales of gas for residertial uses such as cooking, tefrigeration, water

heating. space heating and other domestic uses.
A Residential Service This class includes all sales of gas for residenbial use except space heating.
B. Residential Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for cther
residential uses only when measured through the same meter.

CD. Commercial Service.  This class includes service iendesed primarily to commeicial establishments such as restaurants,
hotets, clubs, hospitals, recognized rooming and boarding houses, apartment houses (but not individual tenants therein),
gatages, churches, warehouses, elc.

C. Commeicia} Service. This class includes al sales of gas for commercial use excepl space heating,
D. Commercial Space Heating. This class includes all sales of gas for space heating mcluding gas for othe)
commercial uses only when measured through the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service iendesed primarily to manufacturing and industial establishments

where gas is used principally for large pawer, heating and metalurgical purposes.

F. Public Street and Highway Lighting. Covers seivice rendered to municipalities or cthet governmental units for

the puipose of lighting sireets, highways, paiks and other public places.

G. Other Sales o Public Authorities. Covers selvice rendered o municipalities or othes governmental units for

lighting, heating, cooking, wates heating and other general uses.

H. Interpartmental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by the gas depaitment \o ather departments of the utility

when the charges therefor are at tarilf or other specific rates.
l. Other Sales. This class includes all service to ullimate consumers not included in the foreguing described classifications.

Al Total Sales to Ulimate Customeis. This is the total of the loregoing described classifications.

J. Sales lo Other Gas Ulilities for Aesale. This class includes all sales of gas to other gas utilities or to public
authorities for resale to ultimate consumers.

K. Other Gas Revenue. Aevenues derived from operations of the respondent other than sales of gas. They include rent

fiom gas property, interdepaitimental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and penalties, services af customers’ installations
and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees and charges lor changing, connecting and disconnecting service, profit on sales
of materials and supplies not ordinarily purchased for resale, commission on sales or distribution of others' gas [sold under
rates filed by such athers), management of supervision fees, sale of steam (except where the respondent furrishes steam-
heating service) and tentals from leased propeity on customers' prenuses.

*A-K Total Gas Dperating Revenues. The total of all the fotegoing accourts.

Separate Schedyles for Each State, Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in

which the respondents operates.

Estimates.  If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section. give estimates. Explain the
methods used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets, if necessary.
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(20 AResubmission 047282008
625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
(For the State of Michigan)
T | AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Line Number of Gas (Show to Mcf* Revenue Revenue
No. Class of Customers Seld nearest per per per
Service per Month Mct* doilar) Customer Customer Mcf*
{a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9)
1 | AB. Residential Senvice 7.735 548,542 7.694.410 70.92 994.75 1403
A. Residential Service
3 B. Residential Space Heating
Service
4 | CD. Commercial Service 233 65,480 794,191 281.03 3.408.55 12,13
5 C. Commercial Service, except
space heating
6 D. Commercial Space Heating
7 | E Industrial Service 2 6.479 73039 3.239.50 36.519.50 11.27
8 F. Public Street & Highway Lighting
9 | G Other Sales ta Pubic Authoritie 111 35,295 441,035 317.97 397329 1250
10 H. Interdepartimental Sales
1 I. Cther Sales
12 | A-).Total Sales to Ultimate
Consumers 8.081 655,796 9.002,675 81.15 1,114.05 13.73
13 J. Sales to Other Gas Utilities for
Resale
14 JA-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 8.081 655,796| 9002675 81.15 1,114.05 13.73
15 K. Cther Gas Revenues 90,591 0.00 0.00
16 | A-K TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE 8.081 655.796] _9.093,266 81.15 1.125.26 13.87

* Repart Mcf on a pressure base of 14.65 psia dry and atemperature base of 60 F. Give two decimals.
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625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5 Colurm (d) - Give the average number of customers
revenues for the year by individual rate schedules. (See  pjjled under each rate schedule during the year. The total

definition on first page of this section). of this colurm w il approximate the total number of ultimate
2. Colurm (a) - List all rate schedules by identification  cystomers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.
number of symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Colurms {e) and (f} - For each rate schedule listed,

designation applies to different rates in different zones,  enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
cities or districts, ist separately data for each such area ir received from customers billed under that rate schedule.

w hich the schedule is available. The totals of these colurms should equal the totals shown
3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. I the utility sells gas to
schedule is appiicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
commercial heating, commercial cooking, efc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in
4. Column (c) - Using the classification shown in order to make the totals of colurms (e) and (f) check with

Schedule 625-A, column {a), indicate the class or classes those entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.

of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g. (A) 7. When a rate schedule w as not in effect during the

for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, efc. entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it
w as effective.

Ayerage
Type of Service Number of Revenue
Line| Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to
No. Designation is applicable Seryice per Morth Mcf Sold nearest dollar)
(a) (b} () (d) (e} (f)
1 |Residential Residential AB 7,735 548,542 7694410
2 |Commercial Commercial CD 233 65,480 794,191
3 |Industrial Industrial E 2 6,479 73,089
4 |Public Public Buildings G 111 36,295 441,035
b
B
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTALS 8.081 £55.796 9.002,679
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Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars (details) conceming off-system sales. Off-system sales include all sales other
than MPSC approved rate schedule Sales.

Line
No.

Name

(a)

Point of Delivery
{City or town
AND State)

(b)

Account

{c)

Mcf of Gas Sold
(Approx. BT U.
per Cubic Ft )
(d)

10
1
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19

20
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This Repott Is:
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(2) AResubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continued}

Revenue for Year
(See Instr. )

(e)

Ayerage Revenue
per Mcf

{in cents)

(f)

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Date

_{g)

Mcf

Noncoin-
cidentat

__(h)

Coin-
cidental

()

Line
No.

14

15

16

V7
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(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op 2 A 04282008
Resubmission

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS—NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

than natural gas.

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming revenue from
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for
others. Subdivide revenue between transportation or
compression for interstate: pipeline companies and others,

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmbxed, oF any transaction,
mixture of natural and menufactured gas. Designate with an
astevisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other

3. In colurm (8} include the names of corpanies fromwhich
revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery, and names of
conpanies fomwhich gas was received and to which delivered.
Aso specify the Commission order or regulation authorizing such

No.

Line Name of Company and Description of Service Performed
[Designate associated companies with an asterisk)

(@)

Distance
Transporied
(in miles)

(b)

W o~ M O LW N =

N T S T S T N T N T T S T o T T L S N N O S S S
W N O h b N = O O O ~ O W W2 D

30

Miscellaneous Customers

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report |Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31, 2007

04/28/2008

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL (Acct. 489) (Cont'd)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be
identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degreesF.
8. Minor iterrs (less than 1,000,000 Mcf} may be grouped.

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of
the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for all

transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following

regulation sections to be listed in colurm (a): 284.102, 284.122,

284222, 284 223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each
transportation are reported in separate annual reports required
under Part 284 of the Comission’s regulations.”

Mcf of Gas
Received

{c)

Mcf of Gas
Delivered

(d)

Revenue

(e]

Average Revenue FERC
per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Line
Delivered Schedule No.

{in cents) Designation

(f) {q)

I 5@ 0 N0 O s W N =

e e e 2
© W~ O G AW N

ORI NN RN N
© W0 DO A WN =D

(€]
L)
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Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
{2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
SALES OF PRODUCT EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490)

1. Report parttubrs (detais) conceming saks of gasolne, 2.F e purchasers are nua ¢rous.£& perm 550k b group the saks by khd
butane . propanesand other products extacted fom naturslgas. of product: Show the number of purchasers grouped. Show separsieys
ncldhg saks of any such products whih may have been  howevers sabs ®© assochied companis or © companks whih were
purchased from others forresak. assochied atthe the the appikabk sabs contacts were made.

[ Sales
Line Name of Purchaser Quantity Amount of Sales Amaunt
No.| (Designate associated companies | Name of Product (in gallons) {in dollars} per Gailon

with an asterisk) {in cents)
(d/c)
(8) ) (© (&) (e)

1

2

3

4

5

6

?

8

9

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17 |
|> REVENUES FROM NATURAL GAS PROCESSED BY OTHERS (Account 491)

1. Report particulars (details} concerning roy alties and other
rev enues denv ed from permission granted to others for the righ

2. I the respondenl's natural gas is processed by other's for remova of
saleable poducts and no revenue therefrom is defived by the respordent,

to remove products from the respondent's natural gas. complete only columns (a) and {b) beow, and include the date of contract in
column (a).
Mct of Respondent's
Line Name of Processor and Description of Transaction Gas Processed Rewvenue
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) {1473 psia {in dollars)
atb0Fy
(s} (b) ©

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

g

10

1

12

13

14

15

16 J
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[Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report

Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
Presaue Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
(2) A Resubmission 041282008
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
T the am ount forprevibus year i notderied from previnusly reported fgures. expBin in footnotes.
Line Account Amaunt for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{e) {b) ©
1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A Manufactured Gas Production
3 |Manutaciured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)
4 B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
6 [ Operation
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering
B 751 Produdtion Maps and Records
9 752 Gas Wells Expenses
10 753 Field Lines Expenses
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses
12 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
14 757  Purification Expenses
15 758 Gas Well Royalies
16 759  Other Expenses
17 760 Rents
18 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17)
12 | Maintanance
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
22 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells
23 764  Maintenance of Field Lines
24 765  Maintenance of Field Comprassor Station Equipment |
25 766 Maintenance of Field Meas, and Reqg. Sta. Equipment
26 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
26 769 Maintenance aof Other Equiprment
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total ot lines 18 thry 28)
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering {Total of lines 18 and 29)
il B2. Produdts Extraction
32 | Operation
a3 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering
34 771 Operation Labar
35 772 Gas Shrinkage
36 773 Fuel
37 774 Power
38 775 Materials
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses
40 777 Gas Processed by Other ]
41 778 Rayalties on Products Extracted ]
42 773 Marketing Expenses
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale
44 781  Variation in Products Inventory
45 (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility — Credit
46 /83 Rents
a7 TOTAL Operatian (Enter Tatal of lines 33 thru 45)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, rr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec 31.2007
(2) A Resubmission 042842008
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amaunt for
No. Current Year Previaus Year
(c) (b) ©
B2. Products Extractian (Cantinued)
48 | Maintenance
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
50 785  Maintenance of Structures and Impravements
5 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
b5 730 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equiprent
57 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Tatal of lines 49 thru 58) 0 0
58 TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Tatal of lines 47 and 57) 0 0
53 C. Exploration and Development
60 [ Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned Leases
64 798 Other Exploration
5 TOTAL Exploration and Development [Enter Total of lines 51 and 54) 0 g
D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
66 [ Operation
67 800 Natursl Gas Well Head Purchases
68 801 Naturel Gas Field Line Purchases
639 802 WNaturel Gas Gasoline Plant Outiet Purchases
70 803 Naturel Gas Transmission Line Purchases
1 803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases
72 804 Naturel Gas City Gate Purchases 5.785.021 4,768,585
73 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
74 805 Other Gas Purchases
75 {Less) B05.} Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments
76 {Less) B05.2 Incremental Gas Cast Adjustments
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of fines 67 and 76) 5,786,021 4,788,685
78 806 Exchenge Gas
78 | Purchmsed Gas Expenses
a0 8071 Wall Expenses - Purchased Gas
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
B2 §07.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expense
84 807 5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses TRANSPORTATION 135,676 147,427
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 and §4) 135,676 147,427
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit
87 (Less) 8082 Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit
88 809.1 Withdrewals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing - Debit
89 (Less) B09.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing - Credit
90 | (Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit
93 812  Gas Used for Other Utility Operation - Credit
94 TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 83 0 0
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 18,342 18,300
95a 813.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses
95b 813.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royelties
96 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of ines 77, 78, 85, 86 thru 89, 94, § 5.939.039 4954312
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3, 30, 58. 65, and 36 5,939,039 4,954,312
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Wame of Respondent ' This Report Is: Date of Report "Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo. Da. )
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-0 Dec.31.2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (b) {c}

98 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND

PROCESSING EXPENSES
99 A. Underground Storage Expenses
100 | Operation
101 814 Operation Supenision and Engineering
102 815 Maps and Records
103 816 Wells Expenses
104 817 Lines Expenses
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses
106 819 Compressor Staticn Fuel and Power
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
108 8§21 Purification Expenses
109 822 Exploration and Development
110 823 (as Losses
111 8§24 Other Expenses
112 825 Storage Wel! Royalties
113 826 Rents
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)
115 | Maintenance
116 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
119 833 Maintenance ofLines
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Cther Equipment
124 TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)
125 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
126 B. Cther Storage Expenses
127 | Operation
128 840 Operation Supetvision and Engineering
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses
130 842 Rents
131 8421 Fuel
132 §42.2 Paower
133 842.3 Gas Losses
134 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133}
135 | Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
139 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment
144 843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment
145 TQOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)
146 TOTAL Cther Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da. ¥Tr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS OQPERATICN AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Line Account Amount for i Amount for
No. Current Year Pravious Year
(@) (b) () ]

147 | C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses J
148 | Operation _]
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering _‘
150 | 8442 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses |
151 8443 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses _l
152 8444 Liguefaction Transpartation Labor and Expenses _—I
153 8445 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Equipment }
154 8446 Compressor Station Laborand Expenses |
155 | 8447 Communication System Expenses |
156 | 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching ]
157 8451 Fuel :’
158 8452 Power ]
159 8453 Rents
160 8454 Demurrage Charges
161 | (Less) 8455 Wharfage Receipts - Credit |
162 8456 Processing Liquefied or Vaperized Gas by Others j
163 | 846.1 Gas Losses ]
164 846.2 Other Expenses _[
165 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) _‘
166 | Maintenance
167 8471 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements _
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment J
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment :‘
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment J
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment J
173 847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
174 847.8 Maintenance ot Other Equipment
175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines

165 & 175
177 TOTAL Nalural Gas Storage {Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 175
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operation
180 850  Operation Supervision and Engineering
181 851  System Control and Load Dispatching
182 852 Communication System Expenses
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
184 854  Qas for Compressor Station Fuel
185 855  Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 856 Mains Expenses 7
187 857  Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
188 858  Transmission and Cempression of Gas by Cthers
189 859  Other Expenses
190 860 Rents
191 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)
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(1) X An Criginal (Mo. Da.r)
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Year of Report

Cec. 31. 2007

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTERANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

]
Line Account Amount tor Amount for '
No. Current Year Previous Year
. e o
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) ]
182 | Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervisich and Engineering
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance of Mains
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment j
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment
200 TOTAL Maintanance (Enter Total of lines 183 thru 199)
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) |
202 4. DISTRIBUTICN EXPENSES |
203 | Operation l
209 870 Operation Supevision and Engineering 15.070 16,361
| 205 871 Distriibution Load Dispaiching
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 133.493 174,058
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - General 11,783 9.644
210 876 Measuring and Requlating Station Expenses - indusirial 1.322 4395
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gate Check
Station 14.688 14,453
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 817 1.551)
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 5611 7.75@
214 | 880 Other Expenses 28,692 27.570|
215 | 881 Rents |
216 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 204 thry 215) 211,476 255,785
217 | Maintenance
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineetring 2.742 2681
219 886  Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
220 887 _ Maintenance of Mains 6,155 14,336
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment |
| 222 | 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Req. Sta. Equip. - General 7,493 1,651
l_223 890 Maintenance of Meas and Reg. Sta. Equip. - Industrial
[ 224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate Check
Station 11,484 10.264
225 892 Maintenance of Services 58,867 52,583
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Reguiators 2019 14.969
227 8968 Maintenance of Other Equinment 5237 6.777
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thry 227) 103,997 113,263
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 315,473 369,048
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE
231 | Operation
232 901 _ Supervision 14,105 15,104
233 902  Meter Reading Expenses 48,004 51,387
234 903 _ Customer Records and Collection Expenses 158.292 145.309
235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 20,529 44978
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses [Enter Total of lines 232
thry 236} 240,830 256.778
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

{2) A Resubmission LO4!28!2008

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. YT}

Year of Report
Bec. 31, 2007

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES [Continued)

[Tine Account Amount for Amount for
MNo. Current Year Previous vear
(@ __ () © J
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
238 | Operation
240 | 907 Supesision |
| 241 808 Customer Assistance Expenses 150 30|
m2 808 Informational and Instructional Expenses 22,904 22.805
| 243 910 Miscellaneous Cusiomer Service and informational Expenses i
244 TOTAL Customer Senvice and Informational Expenses (Lines 240
thru 243) 23054 22.835
245 7. BALES EXPENSES |
246 | Operation
247 4911 Supervision
248 312 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
243 913 Adwvertising Expenses
250 316 Miscebaneous Sales Expenses
251 TOTAL Sales Expensas (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250) 0 ]
262 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
251 | Qperation J
254 920 Administrative end General Supervision 71.337 55.242|
255 | 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 47.450 49.736
2nk (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr.
257 923 Outside Services Employed 103,694 8.872
258 | 924  Property Insurance 37.483 21,329
259 | 925 Injuries and Damages 16,919 23,817
/_250 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 197,740 152,61 El]
261 927 Franchise Requirements
262 928 Regulstory Commission Expenses I
263 | (Less) (929)Duplicate Charges - Cr. [
264 930.1 General Advertising Expenses i
265 | 930.2 Miscellanegus General Expenses ] 5575 8,082
266 931 Rents
| 267 TOTAL Operations (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 480,136 320,677
268 | Maintenance |
263 935 Maintenance of General Plant 35,4480 32.429
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 26 515,688 353107
271 TOTAL Gas Q. and M. Exp (Lines 97,177, 201, 229, 237, 244,
| 251, and 270) 7.034.164 5,956,073

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be
reported for the payroll period ending nearest to
December 31, or any payroli penod ending 80 days
before or aftes December 31,

2. Ifthe respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include

employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees zssignable fo the gas
deparimert from joint furctions of combination utifities
may be delermined by estimate, on the basis of emplayee
equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
employees attributed to the gas department from joint

such employees on line 3, and show the number of functions.

such specia construction

1 Payroll Period Ended (Date} 11102407
2 Total Regqular Full-Time Emplayees . 10

J  Total Pan-Time and Temporary Emplayees 2
3a Employees with Joint Functions 30

4 Total Employees 42
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EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (Accounts 795, 786, 798)

B {Except Abandoned Leases, Account 797)
1. Report below explaration and development costs for the year, 3. Exphin in a fodtndte my dfferances between the

exclusve of Account 797, Abandoned Lesses, according tothe  amounts reported in coumn (f) and the amount shown on page
prescribed accounts shown by the coumn headings. 231, Prelminary Survey and Investigation Charges, for

2. Provide subheadings and subtotals for expkration and clarance to Account 798 during the year from Account 183 1,
develcpment costs for each State Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and |nvestigation Charges.

Monproductive Well Cther

Lin Field
No.

(a)

County

()

Delay Rentals

Drilling

{Actount 736)

(Account 799)

9

Number
of Wells

_(d

Anmount

()

Exploration
Costs
(Account 798)
]

Total

@

NOT APPLICAELE

O~ U L W My =

PO RS A N N N R =t —b b e b
MU kLN = DO SN 2O

ha
~J

TOTAL

ABANDONED LEASES (Accourt 787)

tem Amount

Lin
o, (=) b

oD O Inow ™

7

1

10 TOTAL
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-

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 and 805)

1. Repert particulars of gas purchases during the year
in the manner prscribed below.

2. Provide subheadings and 1otales for prescribed
accounts as follow:

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases.

801 Naturai Gas Field Line Purchases.

BO2 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutiet Purchases,
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases.
8031 Off - System Gas Purchases.

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases.

804.1 Liguified Natural Gas Purchases.

8045 Other Gas Purchases.

Purchases are 1o be reportee in account number sequence,
e.9. all ppurchases charged 1o Account 800, followed by
charges to Account 801, etc. Under each account

number, purchaes should be reported by states in
alphabetical order. Totals are toc be shown far each
account in Columns (h) and (i) and should agree with the
books of accounts, or any differances raconciled.

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to
report a purchase, as when it is charged to more than one

account.

3. Purchaes may be reported by gas purchase contract
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the
same price is being paid for ali gas purchased under the
contract. If ftow or more prices are in effect under the
same contract, separate details for each price shall be
reporied. The name of each seller included in the
contract total shall be listed on separate sheets. clearly
cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are in effect
the sellers at each price are to be listed separately.

4, Purchases of less that 100,000 Mct per year per
contract from sellers not affiliated with the reporting
company may (at the option of the respondent) be
grouped by account number, except when the purchases
were permanently discontinued during the repeorting year.
When grouped purchases are reported, the number of
grouped purchases is to be reported in Column (b). Only

Columns (a), (b). (h). (i). and {j) are to be completed for
grouped purchases: however, the Commission may
reguest additional deatails when necessary. Grouped non-
jurisdictionat purchases should be shown on a separate
line.

5. Column instructions are as follows:

_Column {) - Report the names of all sellers.
Abbreviations may be used where necessary.

Column ( ¢} - Give the name ofthe producing field only
for purchaes at the wellhead or from field lines. The
plant name should be given for purchase from gasaline
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more than
one field or plant, use the name of the one contributing
the largest volume. Use a footnote tolist the other fields
or planis invoived.

Colums (d) and {g) - Designate the state and country
where the gas is received, Where gas is received in more
than on county, use the name of the county having the
largest volume and by footnate list the other caunties
involved.

Column (f} - Show date of the gas purchase contract.
If gas is purchased under a renegotiated contract, show
the date of the original contract and the date of the
renegotiated contract on the following iine in brackets. If
new acreage is dedicated by ratification of an existing
contract shaw the date of the ratification, rather than the
date of the original contract, if gas is being sold from a
different reservoir that the original dedicated acreage
pursuant to Sectien 2.56(f}(2) of the Commission's Rules
of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A” after the
contract date.

if the purchase was permanently discontinued during the
reporting year, so indicate by an asterick (*) in Column

(fi.

Column (g) - Show for each purchase the approximate

Biu per cubic foot.

Coymn {h) - State the volume of purchased gas as
measured for purpose of determining the amount payabile

forthe gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas
that was paid in prior years.

Columnp (i) - State the dollar amount {omit cents) paid

and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown in
Column [h),

Column {J) - State the average cost per Mcf to the
nearest hundredth of a cent. [Column (i) divided by
Column (h) multiplied by 100].
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report  [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)
Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1 & 805) (Conlinued)
Name of
Ling Account Nama of Seller Producing Field or State
No. No.  Designate Associated Companiey Gasoline Plant
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2 SEE ATTACHED

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS PURCHASES (Account 800, 801, 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1, & 805) (Centinued)
Date Approx. Gas | Cost Cost
County of BtuPer |Purchased-Mcf of Per Mct  |Line
Contract Cu.ft. [14.73psia6OF Gas (cents) [No.
(e) (M (9) (h) (i) (i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
i
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PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
January, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 4 991 $5.7100 $28.,498.61
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 4,991 $6.1800 $30,844.38
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 10,013 $6.1700 $61,780.21
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 10,013 $6.3700 $63,782.81
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 4,991 $6.6400 $33140.24
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 4 961 $7.4100 $36,983.31
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 4,991 $7.3900 $36,883.49
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 10,013 $6.9200 $69,289.96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 3,999 $7.2900 $29,152.71
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 4,991 $8.1700 240,776.47
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 4,991 $8.0500 $40,177.55
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 4,991 $8.8300 $44,070.53
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 4,991 $8.9200 $44 519,72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 4,991 $11.4300 $57,047.13
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 4 991 $12.1200 $60,490.92
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 4,991 $11.8000 $58,893.80
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 10,013 $11.5300 $115,449.89
PROLIANCE ENERGY 11102006 10,039 $11.5350 $115,799.87
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/18/2006 20,000 $11.6150 $232,300.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/18/2007 (3,353) 36.2000 {$20,788.60)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/19/2007 (10,059) $6.4000 ($64,377.60)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/22/2007 (3,353) $7.0200 ($23,538.06)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/23/2007 {3,353) $7.2500 ($24,309.25)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/24/2007 (3,353) $7.2200 ($24,208.66)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/29/2007 (3,353) $7.1600 {$24,007.48)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/30/2007 (3,353) $7.0800 ($23,739.24)
103,805 $9.5844 $994,912.71
February, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 5,012 $5.6200 $28,167 44
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 4004 $6.1800 $24,744.72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 7.000 $6.1800 $43,260.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 4,004 $6.2700 $25,105.08
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 5,012 $6.6000 $33,079.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 4,004 $7.4000 $29,629.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 4,004 $7.4000 $29,629.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/3/2005 9,996 $6.8200 $68,172.72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 4,004 $7.2800 $29,149.12
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 4.004 $8.1600 $32,672.64
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 5,012 $6.0200 $40,196.24
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 4,004 $8.8900 $35,595.56
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 4,004 $8.9800 $35,855.92
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 4004 $11.5500 $46,246.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 4004 $11.8000 $47,247.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 4,004 $11.7600 $47,087.04
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 9,996 $11.5500 $115,453.80
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/10/20086 10,044 $11.5550 $116,058 .42
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PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/18/2006 20,000 $11.6150 $232,300.00
116,116 $9.1267 $1,059,750.50
March, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 3,999 $5.6600 $22,234 44
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 3,007 $6.0200 $18,102.14
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/7/2004 3,999 $5.9700 $23,874.03
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 3,007 $6.1400 $18,462.98
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 4,991 $6.4800 $32,34168
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 3,007 $7.2100 $21,68047
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 3,007 $7.2100 $21,68047
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 10,013 $6.7400 $67,487 62
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 3,007 $7.0900 $21,319.63
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 3,998 $8.0400 $32,151.96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 4,991 $7.8800 $39,329.08
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 3,007 $8.8600 $26,642.02
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 3,999 $8.9400 $35,751.06
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 3,999 $11.2500 $44,988.75
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 3,999 $11.7200 $46,868.28
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 3,999 $11.4600 $45,828 54
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/20086 10,013 $11.3700 $113,847 .81
PROLIANCE ENERGY  1/10/2006 10,017 $11.4050 $114,243.88
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1/18/2006 15,000 $11.4350 $171,525.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/27/2007 (2,453) $7.3200 ($17,955.96)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/28/2007 (2,453) $7.6400 ($18,740.92)
W#PS ENERGY SERVICE 3/29/2007 (4,908) $7.5100 ($36,844.06)
91,248 $9.2585 $844,818.90
April, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/8/2004 3,000 $5.1000 $15,300.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 2,010 $5.5800 $11,215.80
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 2,010 $5.4900 $11,034.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 2,010 $5.8300 $11,718.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 2,010 $6.1900 $12,441 90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 2,010 $6.1100 $12,281.10
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 5,010 $5.9300 $29,709.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 2,010 $6.1800 $12,441.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 2,010 $6.9000 $13,869.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 3,000 $6.8700 $20,610.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 2,010 $7.8100 $15,698.10
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 2,010 $7.7900 $15,657.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 2,010 $9.7700 $19,637.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 3,000 $9.8700 $29,610.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 3,000 $9.4000 $28,200.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 3,000 $9.5800 $28,740.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 3,000 $9.0100 $27,030.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 3,000 $9.4400 $28,320.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 3,000 $8.7100 $26,130.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 3,000 $8.5200 $25,560.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 3,990 $8.7200 $34,792.80
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PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 5010 $8.2800 $41,482.80
61,110 $7.7153 $471,481.50
May, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2004 992 $5.5000 $5,456.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 902 $5.3600 $531712
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 992 $5.7500 $5,704.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 892 $6.0700 $6,021.44
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 992 $6.1000 $6,051.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 4,991 $5.7100 $28,498 61
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 992 $6.0600 $6,011.52
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 992 $6.7500 $6,696.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 2,015 $6.7500 $13,601.25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 992 $7.7300 $7.668.16
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 992 $7.6500 $7,588.80
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 992 $9.7800 $9,701.76
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 992 $9.1300 $9,056.96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 992 $9.2500 $9,176.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 992 $9.3800 $9,304 .96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2008 2,015 $8.8500 $17.83275
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 2,015 $9.2200 $18,578.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 2,015 $8.6900 $17,510.35
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 2,015 $8.3300 $16,784.95
WPS ENERGY SERVICE B/15/2006 2,015 $8.5500 $17,228.25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 3,007 $8.1900 $24,627.33
32,984 $7.5314 $248,415.71
June, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/28/2004 990 $5.3600 $5,306.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/12004 990 $5.9500 $5,890.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 2,010 $5.7300 $11,517.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 990 $6.8100 $6,741.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 990 $9.2500 $9,157.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 990 $9.4300 $9,335.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 990 $8.8600 $8,771.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 990 $9.3400 $9,2468 60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 990 $8.7300 $8,642.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 990 $8.4700 $8,385.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 990 $8.6400 $8,553.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 990 $8.3000 $8,217.00
12,900 $7.7338 $99,765.90
July, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 992 $6.1600 $6,110.72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 992 $5.7900 $5,743.68
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 092 $6.8300 $6,775.36
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 992 $9.0000 $8,928.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 992 $9.4600 $9,384 32
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 092 $8.7400 $8,670.08
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 992 $8.4000 $8,332.80
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AMOUNT PURCH

PURCHASE PRICE

PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 992 $8.7400 $8.670.08
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 992 $8.4000 $8,332.80
8,928 $7.9467 $70,947.84
August, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/21/2004 992 $5.8800 $5,832.96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 992 $5.7800 $5,733.76
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/18/2005 ag2 $6.8500 $6,795.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/20086 g92 $8.15800 $9,086.72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 Qg2 $9.5800 $9,503.36
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 992 $8.9400 $3,868.48
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 992 $8.5800 $8,511.36
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 Q92 $8.8300 $8.759.35
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 992 $8.4600 $8.392.32
8,928 $8.0067 $71,483.52
September, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 940 $6.0600 $5,900.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 Qa0 $6.2100 $8,147.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 2,010 $5.8000 $11,658.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 990 $6.8500 $6,781.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 990 $9.5700 $9,474.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 990 $9.2800 $9,187.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 990 $9.5000 $9,405.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 990 $9 5500 $8 454.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 990 $9.1300 $9,038.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 990 $8.6700 $9,573.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 930 $9.6100 $9,513.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/20086 990 $8.6800 $8,583.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 890 $8.9300 $8,840.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2008 980 $8.5100 $8,424.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/20/2007 990 $7.8500 $7.771.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/20/2007 2,010 $7.6400 $15,356.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2007 2,010 $8.3800 $16,843.80
19,890 $8.1480 $162,064.20
October, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/10/2004 2,015 $6.1000 $12,291.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 2,015 $6.2400 $12,573.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 2,015 $5.7700 $11,626.55
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 982 $6.1100 $6,061.12
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 2,015 $6.8500 $13,802.75
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 3,007 3$6.8600 $20,628.02
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 2,015 $7.5500 $15,213.25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 2,016 $7.7800 $15.676.70
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 2,015 $9.9000 $19,948.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 2,015 $9.2800 $18,699.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 2,015 $9.7000 $19,545.50
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 2,015 $9.6000 $19,344.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 2,015 $9.1100 $18,356.65
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PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 2,015 $9.8600 $12,867.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 2,015 $0.2400 $18,618.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 2,015 $8.8500 $18,034 .25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 2,015 $9.0600 $18,255.90
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/16/2006 2,015 $8.3400 $16,805.10
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 2,015 $8.5700 $17,268.55
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/20/2007 2,015 $7.9500 $16,019.25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/20/2007 2,015 $7.7900 $15696.85
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2007 2,015 $8.4800 $17,087.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/20/2007 3,007 $7.9800 $23,995.86
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/23/2007 {1,525) $6.5900 {$10,049.75)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/24/2007 {1,525) $6.3200 {$9,638.00)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/25/2007 {1,525) $6.2100 {$9.470.25)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/26/2007 (1,525) $6.5800 ($10.034.50)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/27/2007 (1,525) $6.5700 {$10,019.25)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/28/2007 (1,525) $6.5700 (510.019.25)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/29/2007 (1,525) $6.5700 ($10,019.25)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/30/2007 (1,525) $6.7500 {$10,293.75)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/31/2007 {1.525) $7.1400 (%$10,888.50)
33,581 $8.7843 $294,984.30
November, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 12/20/2004 3,000 $6.4800 $19,440.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 3,000 $6.1100 $18,330.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 2010 $6.4100 $12,884.10
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 3.000 $7.2100 $21,630.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 3990 $7.1900 $28,688.10
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 3,000 $7.8000 $23,400.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 3,000 $8.1200 $24.360.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 3,000 $92.6000 $28,800.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 3,000 $8.7600 $26,280.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 3,000 $10.2000 $30,600.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 3,000 $10.1900 $30,570.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 3,000 $10.0600 $30,180.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 3,000 $10.4800 $31,440.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 3,000 $9.0000 $20,700.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 3,000 $9.7000 $29,100.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2006 3,000 $9.9900 $20,970.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/19/2006 3,000 $8.8800 $256,640.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/16/2008 3,000 $8.9100 $26,730.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 3,000 $8.9400 $26,820.00
WFS ENERGY SERVICE 2/20/2007 2.010 $8.4200 $16,924.20
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/20/2007 2,010 $8.4400 $16,964.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2007 3,000 $9.2200 $27.660.00
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/20/2007 3,000 $8.8300 $26,490.00
PROLIANCE ENERGY  7/18/2007 2,010 $7.6677 $15,412.04
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/19/2007 2,010 $7.1600 $14,391.60
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/29/2007 (2,300) $7.6600 ($17,618.00)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2007 {2,300) $7.5000 ($17,250.00)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 (10) $6.4100 (364.10)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/19/2007 (10 $7.1600 ($71.60)
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PURCHASED FROM DATE PURCHASED AMOUNT PURCH PURCHASE PRICE TOTAL COST
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/20/2007 (10) $8.4400 ($84.40)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/20/2007 (10) $8.4200 {$84.20)
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 10 $7.1200 $71.90
66,410 $8.7081 $578,304.04
December, 2007
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/3/2005 4,991 $6.4600 $32,241.86
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/15/2005 3,999 $6.6900 $26,753.31
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 4/19/2005 3,099 $7.4800 $29,912.52
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2005 4,991 $7.5500 $37,682.05
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/21/2005 3,999 $8.1200 $32.471.88
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/19/2005 3,999 $8.4200 $33671.58
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/20/2005 3,999 $10.7000 $42,789.30
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/18/2005 3,099 $9.1900 $36,750.81
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/30/2005 3,999 $10.6000 $42,389.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 1/10/2006 3,999 $10.7500 $42,989.25
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/21/2006 3,999 $9.9500 $39,790.05
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2006 4 891 $11.1400 $55,599.74
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/19/2006 4,991 $10.6300 $53,054.33
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 7/13/2006 3,999 $10.6000 $42,389.40
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 8/15/2008 4,991 $10.8800 $54,302.08
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/19/2006 3,959 $9.3300 $37,310.67
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 10/16/2006 3,999 $8.5100 $38,030.49
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 11/21/2006 4,991 $9.4300 $47,065.13
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 2/20/2007 3,999 $9.0400 $36,150.96
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 3/20/2007 3.007 $9.1400 $27,483.98
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 5/16/2007 3,007 $9.8200 $29,528.74
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 6/20/2007 3,007 $9.5100 $28,596.57
PROLIANCE ENERGY  7/18/2007 3.000 $8.4696 $25,408.72
WPS ENERGY SERVICE 9/19/2007 2,015 $7.7800 $15,676.70
PROLIANCE ENERGY 1213172007 7 $7.4230 $51.96
95,976 $9.2533 $888,091.48
COST OF GAS PURCHASED 651,876 MCF $5,785,020.60
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Name of Respondent This Report !s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Onginal (Mo. Da. YT)

Presque lste Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas)

1. Report below the parficulars (detaiis) cafled for transactions (less than 100,000 Mcf) may be grouped.
concerning the gas volumes and related dollar 2. Alsogive the particulars (details) calied for conceming each natut

. as exchange where considertion was received or
amourts of natural g as exchange transactions g d

Exchange Gas Received

Line Name of Company Debit
No. (Designate associated companies Point of Receipt Mct {Credit)
with an asterisk) (City. state, etc.) Account 242
(a) _(b) (€) (d)

Not Applicable

2irriomidomNonaL N

BB b oD G W) G G MWW NN NN NN N o]

E-Y
E-Y

-3
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TOTAL
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Name of Respandent This Report !s: Date of Report Year of Repart
{1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
{2) A Resubrmission 04/28/2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS {Accourt 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)

paid in performance of gas exchange setvices. 4. Indicate poinis of receipt and delivery of gas so that they
3. List individually net fransactions occuning during the year for each may be readily identified on a map of the respondent's pipeline
rate schedule. system

Exchange Gas Delivered Excess
Debit Mcf Debit Line
Point of Delivery Mcf (Credit) Received or (Credit) No.
(City, State. etc.) Account 174 Delivered Account 805)

(e) U (g} _(h) i)

Not | Applicable

@~ 0 b Wy =
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Name of Regpondent This Report Is Date of Report Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo. Da. ¥}
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
{2)  AResubmission 04/28/2008

| EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Accaunt 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued)
5. Fumish any additional explanations needed to further 6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas
explain the accounting for exchange gas transaction. volumes at 1473 psia at 60 F.

Charges Paid Revenues Received or I FERC
Neame of Company or Payable by Respondent Retsivable by Respondent Tearift

Line | (Designate associated companies Rate
No. with an asterisk) Amount Account Amoaunt Accaunt Schedule
Identificatian

(@) @ (k) ) (m) (n

Not Applicable

D~ N s LD

La P B D W W W W W W W W W IR M RN RN M) A e bl el s
wr\.\—ADt.Dm-uan_n.L.Jr\:-—tc:r.pmummhwl\:—lcmmumm.&mm—-cm

TOTAL

| |
i
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Name of Respondent

Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
{1) X An Qriginal

(2)

A Resubrmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

042812008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

| .

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 312)

respondent’'s own supply.
of natural and manufactured gas.

such fact in a footnote.

1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the year to
Accounts 810, 811, and 812 which offsel changes (¢ operating
expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the

2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture

3. if the reported MEf for any use is an estimated guantity, state

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a
change was not made to the appropriate operating expense or
other account, list separatelyin column (c) the Mcf of gas used,

omifling entries in columns {d) and {e).

5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas wlumes at 14.

73 psiaatBOF.

-

(Rptsep. for each prin. use.
5 Group mingr uses)

812.1 Gas used in Util. Oprs.-Cr.

(Nonmajor anly)

B12 Gas used for Other Util. Oprs. - Cr.

Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Account Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Cherged | MctofGas Amount per Mcf of Gas Amount
MNao. Used of Mct Used of
Credit (in cents) Credit
(=) (b) {© () (8) M | @
810 Gas used for Compressor
1 Station Fuel - Cr.
811 Gas used for Products
e Extraction - Cr.
B Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage
3 in Respondent's Own Proc.
Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respdt's
Gas Processed by Others

Dl o~

1]

L]

—
[==]
y 3

[ TOTAL

-
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
2 A 04/28/2008

Resubmissian

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Report below particulars {details) conceming gas transportedor 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.
compressed for mspondent by others equaling more than 1,000,000 2. in column [a) give name of companies to which payment
Mcf (Bef) and amounts of payments for such services during theyes  were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, names of
Minor ftems (less than companies to which gas was delivered and

Name of Company and Distance
Line Description of Service Performed Transported
No. {Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (in miles)

(a) (b}

Not Applicable

@~ DU hWr =

h.hJa.h.h-hmmmmwmmgmmmmmmmmmmmm—a—-—-—‘—A-_a_a_A_-m
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TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) AResubmission 042872008

1

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued)

respondent's pipeline system

from which received. Points of delivery and receipt shoukd be
so designated that they can be identffied meadily on mep of

3. if the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf defivered,

explain in a footnote the reason for difference, ie.,

uncompleted delivenes, allowance for tensmission loss, elc

Mct of
Gas Delivered
(14.73 psia at 60 F)

@

Mcf of
Gas Received
{1473 psia a1 60 F)
9]

Amount of
Paymenis
{in dollars)

(e)

Amount per Mct
of Gas Received
{(in cents)

(M

Line
Nao,

NONE

W o A W =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007
Co-op (2) A Resubmission 04/2812008
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "ease™is defined as a
contract or ather agreement by which one party {less or} conveys
anintangible right or land or other tangible property and
equipment to another {lessee) for a specified perod of one year:
more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or
mere, but less than $250,000, the data ¢ alled forin columns a, b
{description only), f, g andj.

3. Forleases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
construction work in progress are not required to be reported
herein. Continuous, master oropen-end leases for EDP or
office equipment, automobile fleets and other e quipment that
shortdived and replaced underterms of the lease or for pole
rentals shall report only the data called for in columns a, b
{descsiption only ), f, g and |, uniess the lessee has the option
purchase the propety.

8. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List lessors

which are associated companies® (describing association) fit
followed by non-associated less ors.

7. in column (h) for each Yeasing amangement, repornt in orde
classified by distribution plant, storage plant, transmission lit
distiibution system, or other operating unit or sy stem, followe:

repoit the data called for in all the columns below.

4. The annual charges refemed to in Instruction 2 and 3 include
the basic lease payment and other payments 1o or on behalf of
the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or
dividends on the lessor's securities, cost of replacements*” and

other expenditures with respect to leased property. The expenst
peid by lessee are to be itemized in column () below.

by any otherleasing arangements not covered under the
preceding class ifications:

A LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name Basic Details Termination Date
of ot ol
Lessor Lease Lease,
Primary (P) or Renewal (R)
(@ () ()

** See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Description of the property, whether iease is a sale and
leaseback, whether lessee has option to purchase and
conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancelable by either
party and the cancellation conditions, the tax treatment of the
lease payments (levelizzd charges to expense or other
treatment), the basis of any charges apporioned between

the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent
for operation and maintenance expenses and replacement
property. The abowe information is to be reported with
initiation of the lease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, whichever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the curent lease
term, the original cost of the property ieased, estimated it not
known, or the fair market value of the property if greater than
ofiginal cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part
of alame unit, s uch as part of a building, indicate without
associating any tost or value with it.

the remaining chames.

* See definition on page 226 (B)

8. Reportin column (k) below the estimated remaining
annual chamges under the cument temn of the lease. Do
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that
cancetable leases will not be cancelled when estimating

A LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM
Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost Expenses to he Account Annual
(O} or Fair Paid by Lessee Lessar Other Lessor Cther Charged Charges
Market Value [temize Under Lease
{F) of Est. if Not
Property Known
(d) (e) ) @) (h) (Q) (i) (K
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 333B




Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Repon

Presque isle Electric & Gas
Co-op (2) A PRessubmission 04/28{2008

Dec. 31, 2007

A.LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

Name Basic Details Termination Date
of of of
Lessor Lease Lease.

Primary (P) or Renewal (R)

@ {b) )

Not Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, eic.)
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Name of Respondent This Repottls: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) A Resubmission 04/28{2008

A.LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM

Current Year Accumulated to Date Remaining
Original Cost I Annual
(O} or Fair Expenses to be Account Charges
Market Value | Paid by Lessee Lessar Cther Lessor Other Charged Under Lease
(F) of ltemize Est. if Not
Property Known
( ) (e) (0 (9) L) 0! (0 {K)
Not
Applicable

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGE

D (Such as ta Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report {s; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Y¥)

Presque isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec 31, 2007
(2] AResubmission 04/28/2008

]

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Repaort other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which clearly  expenses separately. Indicate the functional ¢lassific ation and purpose
indicate the natre of such expenses. Show maintenance of propeity towhich any expenses relate.

Line

Dascription

__ @

Amaount
{in dollars)

1))

wo~Nonswna|f

Lefter of Credit — Supplier
Letter of Credit-- CFC
Amortization of Tap Fees

Other

10,000

500

1,996

5.846

TOTAL

18,342
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This Reportls:
(1) X An Original

Date of Reporl Year of Report

(Mo, Da, YT)

MName of Respondent

Dec. 31, 2007

Presque Isle Elechic & Gas Co-
op

(2) AResubmission 04{28{2008

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) J

1 Industry association dues

Experimental and general research expenses

Publishing and distributing information and repers to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer
agent fees and expenses. and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent,
4 | Cther expenses (Listitems of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amaounts of less than $5,000

by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown )

o~ ;W

g NOT APPLICABLE
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48 |
49 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Co-

This Reportls:
{1) X An Criginal

(@)

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

0472812008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION. AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT {Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortizalion of Acquisition Adjustments)

[ 1. Report in Seclion A the amounts of depreciation expense,
deptetion and amortization for the accounts indicated and
classified according to the plant functional groups shown.

2. Report all available information called forin Section B for the
report year 1971, 1974 and ewvery fifth year thereafter. Report
only annual changes in the intenals between the report

years (1971, 1974 and everyfifth year thereafter).

Report in column () all depreciable plant balances to which
rates are applied and show a composite total. {If more
desirable, report by plant account, subaccount of functional
classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a).
Irdicate at the bottom of Section B the manner in which

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization and Deple-

Amortization of

Line Depreciation tion of Producing Natural Underground
No. Functional Classification Expense Gas Land and Land Storage Land and Land
(Account 403) Rights (Account 404.1) Rights {Account 404.2)
) () (<) )
1 | Intangible plant 1,554
2 | Production plant. manufactured gas
3 | Production and gathering pfant.
natural gas
4 | Products extraction plant
5 | Underground gas storage plant B
6 | Other storage plant |
7 | Base load LNG terminating and 1
processing plant
8 | Transmissicn plant
9 | Distribution plant 486,328
10 | General plant 16,123
11 | Common plant - gas
[ 12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 TOTAL 504,005
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas

Co-op

This ReporIs:
(1) X An Original

{2) AResubmi

Date of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
Dec. 31, 2007
ssion 04/28{2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION. AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accts 403, 404.1, 404 2, 404 3, 405)

(Except Amotization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

column (b} balances are obtained. If average balanc es, state
the method of averaging used. Forcolumn (c) report available
information for each plant functional classificationlisted in
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used,
report avai lable information called for in columns fb) and (¢) o
this basis. Whera the unit-of-production method

is used to determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of

Section B any revisions made to estimated gas res erves.

3. f provisions fof depreciation were made during the yearin
addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates,
state at the bottom of Section B the amounts and nature of the

provisions and the plant items to which related,

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of

Other Limited-term Amortization of Total Functional Classification Line
Gas Plant Other Gas Flant (btof) No.
(Account 404.3) {Account 405)
(e) _(f {9) _(a)
1.554] Intangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactures ga 2
Production and gathering plant, 3
natUral gas
Production extraction plant 4
Underground gas storage plant 5
Other storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
pracessing plant
Transmission plant 8 |
486,328 Distribution plant 9
16.123| General plant 10
Common plant - gas 1
12
13
14
15
16
| 17
| 18
| 19
j 20
] 21
| 22
23
24
504,005] TOTAL 25
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Report Year of Repont
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque !sle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) AResubmission 04/28/2008 ‘
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciation Applied
Line Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
No. (Theusands) (Percent)
(a) (b) (€)
1 Production and Gathering Plant
2 Ofishore
3 Onshore
4 | Underground Gas Storage Plant
5 | Transmission Plant
6 Oftshore
7 Onshore
8 | General Plant

Distribution Plant

10

Amortized Plant

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization ot Gas Plant
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Presque |sle Electric & Gas Co-

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
Dec. 31. 2007
(21 A Resubmission 0472812008

op

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO DTHERS [Account 412 and 413)

1. Repont below the following informetion with respect to utility
propeny leased to others constituting an operating untt or system

2. For each lease show: (1) name of kessee and descrption and
location of the leased propenty; {2} revenues; (3) cpemting expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amodtization; and (4) net income from lease for year. Amange

amounts so  that

deductions appear as a sublraction

fromrevenues, and income as the remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility department
in addition 1o a total for all utiity depantments,

4. Fumish patticulars (details) of the method of deterrrining
the annual rentat for the property.

5. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line
MNo.

1

Q@ ~ AW

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
a7
38
39
40
a1

42
43
44
45
46

|

NONE
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This Report Is:
(1) X An Qriginal

Name of Respondent

Presque Igle Electric & Gas Co-op

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report ‘Year of Report
(Mo, Da YT)
Dec. 31, 2007
04/2812008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the infomation specified betow, in the order given, for
the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account,
Additional columns maybe added if deemed appropriate with
respect to anyaccount.

{a) Misceallaneous Amortization {Account 425) - Describe the
nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the
perod of amontization.

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the nature, payee,
and amount of other income deductions for the year as required
by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Ins urance; 426.3,
Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Cerain Civic, Political and
Related Activities; and 426.5, Cther Deductions, of

the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less then $10,
000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incumed during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b)
advances on open account, {c) notes payable. {d) accounts
payable, and (e} other debt, and total interest. Expl ain the
nature of other debt on which interast was incumed during
the year.

{d) Cther Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incumed during the year,

Line fiem
No. (a)

Amount

)

(a) Miscellaneous Amartization

Amonrtization of Franchise Costs

{d) Other Interest Expense

W ~h v o I —

CFC Line of Credit Interest
Interest on Security Deposits

<

thl Total

29
30
)|
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40

1.554

19.685
2.650

22.335_

/|

1
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Date of Repor Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Prasque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007
Co-op 2 A 0472842008
Besubmission

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the
instructions below for the respective other income accounts.
Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account and show
a total for the account. Additional columns may be added for
any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415
and 416) - Describe the general nature of merchandising,
jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of
activity, operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes.
Giwe the bases of any allocations of expenses between utility
and merchandising, jobbing and contract work activities.

3. Nonutility Qperations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) - Describe
each nonutility operation and show revenues, operating
expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation,
rents, amortization, and net income before taxes, from operation.

Giwe the bas es of any allocation between ulility and nonutility
operations, T he book cost of property classified as nonutility
operations should be included in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Rental Income {Account 418) - For each major
item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations for which
income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or
rented tc others, give name of lessee, brief description of
property, effective date and expiration

date of lease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals.
If the propertyis leas ed on a basis other than that of a fixed
annual rental, state the method of determining the rental.
Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of
items so grouped should be shown. Designate any leases
which are associated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418
1) - Report the ulility’s equity in the eamings or losses of
each subs idiary company for the year.

6. Interes t and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report
interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to
the asset account or group of accounts in which ane
included the assets from which the interest or dividend
income was defived. Income derived from investments,
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. Income
from sinking and other funds should be identified with the
related special funds. Show also expenses included in
Account 419 as required by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) -
Giwe the nature and source of each miscellaneous
nonoperating income, and expense the amount for the year.
Minor items may be grouped by classes.

tem

(2)

Line

Z
=]

Amount
(k)

O © 4 O th hh WM =

mmg—;_s..n_;_n_-n_n_._-s_n
N = O 4Ot bhL N 2O

8
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report ’Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the grouped with the number of such transactions
gain or loss. Include name of pary acquiring the  disclosed incolumn (a).
property (when acquired by another ufility or 3 Give the date of Commission approvai of joumal
associated company) and the date fransaction was  enties in column (b), when approval is required.
completed. Identify property by type: Leased, Held  where approvalis required buthas not been received,
for Future Use, or Nonutifity. give explanation following the item in column (a).

2. Individual gains or losses relating to propesty with S t 102 Utility Plant Purchased Sold
an original cost of less then $100,000 may be (See accoun , Uty Plant Purchased or Sold )

Date Journal
Original Cost Entry
Line Description of Property of Related | Approved Account Account
No. Property (When 4211 4212
Required)
(a) b ¢ d e

1 | Gain on disposition of property:

2 Non-Utility

4 NONE

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17 | Total Gain 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: iDate of Report ~ [Year of

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Report
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2 AResubmission 0442812008 Dec. 31, 2007

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421.1 and 421 2) (Cont'd)

Date Journal
Original Cost Entry
Line Description of Property of Related | Approved Account Account
No. Property (When 4211 4212
Required}
(a) b c d e

18 | Loss on disposition of property:

19

20 NONE

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34 | Tofal Loss
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Narme of Respondent This Report Is Date of Report ‘Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da. YT}
Presque Isle Electnc & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
J(Q] A Resubmission 0412812008

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, PCLITICAL AND RELATED ACTWITIES

{Account 426 4)

Activities, Account 426.4.

1. Repor below all expenditures incumed by the responrdent
during the year for the purpose of influencing public opinion
with respect to the election or appaintment of public officials,
referenda, legislation or ordinances (either with respect to the
possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or odinances
or repeal or medification of existing referenda, legisiation or
ordinances); appmoyal, modification, or revocation of
franchises; or for the pumpose of influencing the decisions of
public officials which are accounted for as Qther Inccme
Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Relate

2. Adwerlising expenditures in the Account shall be classified
accoming to subheadings, as follows: (a) radio, television, and
motion picture adwrising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and
pamphlet advertising; (c) letters orinserts in customer's bills;
(d) insers in reports 1o stockholders; (&) newspaper and

magazine editorial senices; and (f) other advertising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other
than adverising shall be reported according to captions or
descriptions cleadyindicating the nature and purpose of the
activity.

4. If the respondent has not incumed any expenditures
contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so state.

5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar
year 1963 only, minor amounts maybe grouped byclasses
if the number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: T he classific ation of expenses as nonoperating and
theirinclusion in this amount is for accounting purposes. |t
does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the
contrary for ratemaking or other pumoses.

Line

ltem
{a)

Amaount
(b)

- 0 4o pd
DR SoW®E NG @n =G

oW MR MR RN RNRNRNRN & o 3 2o
e S R - O R S R N R S L ST R T

[
n
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Name of Respondent This Report 15 Date of Report Year of Repart
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T)
Presque Isle Etectnc & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) AResubmission = 04/28/2008
]

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report pariculars {details) of regulatory commission expense: was a party.
incurred during the cument year (or incured in previous years, if 2. Incolumns (b} and (c), indicate whether the expenses were
being amartized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body assessed by a regulatory body or were othenwmse incurmed by the
or cases in which such a body utility,

Deferred
Description Assessed by Expenses Total in Account
Line Furnish name of regulatory commission or bod|  Regulatory af Expenses 186 at
No. | the docket or case number. and a description| Commission Utility to Date Beginning
of the case)) of Year

() _ (b _(a _(d) ~(e)

W~ bWk =

30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
45

]
a6 | TOTAL
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isie Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report ls:
{1)X An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, 1)

0472872008

Dec. 31, 2007

Year of Report

REG ULLATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Showin column (k) any expenses incumed in prior years
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the penod of

amortization.

4 The totals of columns (), (i}, k). and (I) must agree with the
totals shown at the bottom of page 233 forAccount 186.

§. Listin column (f), (g), and {h) expenses incumed during

year which were charged cumently to income, plant, or other

accounts.,

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

(f)

Account No.

{g)

Amount

_(h)

Deferred to
Account 186

0]

Contra
Account

()

[

Amount

{k)

Deferred in
Account 1886,
End of Year

{!)

Line
No.
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demonstration in Uniform System of Agcounts.)

shown below. Classifications:
A. Gas R, D & D Pedommed Intemally

continued, or concluded during the year. Repon also
support given to others during the year for jointl y-sponsored
projects. (ldenti fy recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any
R, D& Dwork c amed on by the respondent in which there
is a sharing of ¢ osts with others, show separately the
respoendent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
athers. (See definition of research, development, and

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Tear of Report
{1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, vT)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31,2007
op {2) A Resubmission 0472812008
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incumed and accounts {2} Compressor Station
charged during the year for technological research, a. Design
development, and demonstraticn (R, D & D) projects initiated b. Efficiency

(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation

(7) Cther Storage

{8) New Appliances and New Uses

(4} Transmission Control and Dispatching
(5) LNG Storage and Trans partation
6) Underground Storage

(8) Gas Exploration, Driling, Producti on, and

Recovery

2. '\ndicate in c olumn (a) the applicable classification, as {10) Coal Gasification

(11) Synthetic Gas

(12} Environmental Research

WW W WWEWMNMNMMMNMBMRMNNMNMD = = oo ot -
DEWUN-COCURNONAEWN—_CO@®ND BN 2O P®NO ML N~

[
[+3]

37
38

(1) Pipeline {13) Other (Classify and Include Items in Excess of
a. Design $5,000.)
b. Efficiency (14} Total Cost Incurred
Line Classification Description
No (a) (b}
NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: |Date of Report Year of Report

(11X An Criginal {Ma. Da. ¥1
Presque lsle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
]
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)
B. Gas, R, D & D Performed Extemally 4. Show in colurmn (e} the account number chamged with
{1) Research Support to American Gas expenses during the year or the account to which amounts
Association were capitalzed during the year, listing Account 107
{2) Research Support to Others {Qlassity) {Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in colurmn {f) the
(3} Total Cost Incumed armounts related to the account charged in colurmn (e).
8. Show in column (g) the fotal unamoriized
3. Include in column {¢)all R, D & D items performed accumulation of costs of projects. This tolal must equal the
intemally and in column {d) those items performed outside th ~ balance in Account 188 Research, Development, and
company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the Demonstration Expenditures outstanding at the end of the
specific area of R, D & D(such as safety, comosion control, year.
pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
appliance, etc.). Goup items under $5,000 by classifications  activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d]
and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Cther, (A{1:  and () with such amounts identfied by “Est*
and B.(2)) classify items by type of R, D& D activity. 7. Report separately research and related testing
facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred (nternalhCosts Incurred ExternallfpMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEA Unamertized MLine
Current Year Current Year Account Amount Accumulation No.
() {d) (e) U] (@)
1
2
NONE 3
4
5
6
7
8
2]
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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'Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) AResubmission | 04/28/2008
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Repoit below the distribution of total salares and wages forthe  appropriate fines and colurms provided. In determining this
year. Segregate amounts originally charged 1o cleafing accountsto  segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing
Utiity Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
Accounts, and enter such amounts in the COMectresulls may be used.
Direct Allocation of
Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(@) b) c) (d
1 Electric
2 | Operation
3 Production
4 Transmission
5 Distribution 233,361
6 Customer Accounts
7 Customer Service and Informational
8 Sales
9 Administrative and General
10 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 3 thru 9) 233.361
11 | Maintenance
12 Preduction
13 Transmission
14 Distribution 824,403
15 Administrative and General
18 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) 824,403
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Total of lines 3 and 12) 0
19 Transmission (Total of lines 4 and 13) 0
20 Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14) 1,057,764
21 Customer Accounts (Line 6) 6
22 Customer Service and Informational (Line 7) 0
23 Sales (Line 8) 0
24 Administrative and General {Total of lines 9 and 1§ 0
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24 1,057,764
26 Gas
27 | Qperation
28 Production - Manufactured Gas
29 Produdtion - Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev))
30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
32 Transmission
33 Distribution 148,339
34 Customer Accounts
35 Customer Service and Informational 0
36 Sales 0
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37) 148,339
38 | Maintenance
40 Production - Manufactured Gas
41 Production - Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, NG Terminating and Processing
44 Transmissian
45 Distribution 58,345
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 40 thry 46) 59345
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007
Co-op (2) A Resubmission ‘ 04/28f2008
|
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
Direct Allocation of
Line Classification Payroll Payroll Charged for Total
No. Distribution Clearing Accounts
(@ (b) c) d)
Gas (Continued)
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance
49 Production - Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 and 40}
50 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
{Lines 29 and 41)
51 Other Gas Supply (Lines 30 and 42)
52 Storage, LNG Terminating and Processing
(Lines 31 and 43)
53 Transmission [Lines 32 and 44)
54 Distribution {Lines 33 and 45) 207 684
55 Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 Customer Service and Informational {Line 35} 0
57 Sales (Line 36) 0
58 Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 207,684
80 Other Utility Departments
61 | Operation and Maintenance |
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept, (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61} 1,265,448 1,265,448
63 Utility Plant
64 | Construction (By Utility Depariments)
65 Electric Plant 1,286,502
66 Gas Plant 943,152
67 Other
68 TOTAL Censtruction (Total of lines 85 thru 67) 2,229,654 2,229,654
69 | Plant Removal {By Utility Departments)
70 Electric Plant 34,134
71 Gas Plant
72 Cther
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 34,134 34,134
74 | Other Accounts (Specify):
75
76
77 Administrative & General -- Electric & Gas 950,989
78
79
80
&
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
9
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Cther Accounts 950,989 950,989
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 4,480,225 4,480 225
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original {Ma, Da, ¥T)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

op (2) A Resubmission  04/28{2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Fumish a schedule describing the pmopery canmied in the
utility's accounts as common utility plant and showing the book
cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as
provided by Plant Instruction 14, Cormmon Utility Plant, of the
Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall show the
allocation of such plant costs to the respective depaitments using
the common utility plant, explain the basis of allocation used, and
give the allocation factors.

2. Fumish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for
depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the
amounts and classifications of such accurmulated provisions, and
amounts allocated to utiity departments using the comrmon utility
plant 1o which such accumulated provisions relate

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Fumish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of
operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation and amortization
for common utility plant classified by accounts as provided by
the Uniform System of Accounts. Such schedule also shall
show the allocation of such expenses to the departments
using the common utiity plant to which such expenses
related, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the

factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utilty plant classification and reference to order of
the Commission or other authorization.

Line

Z
%]

NOT APPLICABLE

o~ oWy =
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

{1} X An Qriginal
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-
op (2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. vr)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

|
CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND GTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made durir
the yearinciuded in any account (including plant acc ounts) for oulsit
consultative and ather professional sevices. (These services includ
rate, management, construction, engineering, research, financial,
valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and public relations, rendered the respondent undes written or oral
arangement, for which aggregaie payments were made during the
year to any corparation, partnership, arganization, of any kind, or
individual [other than for services as an employee or for payments
made for medical and related services] amounting to more than $25,
009, including pay ments for legislative services, except those whict
should be

reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Givic,

Political and Related Activities,

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendering

services.

(b) description of services received during the year and
project or case 1o which services relate,

(¢} hasis of charges,

{d) total charges for the year, detaili ng utility department an

account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give the
date and term of contract and date of Commission authorizatio
if contract rec eived Commiss ion approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line

PAYEE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

AMOUNT ACCT CHARGED

ann-dmm.hwr\:u—-g

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3

32
33
34
35
36
3
38
39
0
41

42
43
44
45
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)

(20 A Resubmission | 04/28/2008

Dec. 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

ownership, etc.).

3. In column (¢} describe the nature of the goods and

1. in column {a) repart the name of the associated company. services provided {administrative and general
2. In column (b) describe the affiliation (percentage

expenses, dividends declared, etc.).

4. In columns {d) and (&) report the amount classified
to operating income and the account(s) in which
reported.

Company
Line
No.
()

Affiliation

(b

Description: Account Armount
Nature of Goods Number Classified fo
and Services Operating Income

() (d) (o)

O @~ O O & W o —

29
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

5. In columns {f) and {g) report the amount classified reported.

to non-operating income and the accouni(s) in which 7. In column (j} report the total.

reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method {cost,
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classified per contract temms, etc.).

to the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Account ount Classified Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classified 1o Method Line
Income Balance Sheet No.
(f) (9 [h] () () (k)

e
© @ N D a s N - o © X NE O W

o]
o

[N

N
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]
w
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

ownership, efc.).

1. In colummn {a) report the name of the associated conpany.
2. In courm (b) descibe the affiliation (percentage expenses, dividends declared, etc.).

3. In colurm (c) describe the nature of the goods and

services  provided

(administrative  and  general

4. In colums (d) and (e} report the amount

classified to operating income and the account(s)

in which reported.
Company Affiliation Description: Account Amount
Line Nature of Goods Number Classified to
No. and Services Operating Incorne
() {b) () (d) ()

S e e
0w~ O R W = o © ;O A0 -

P NN RN RN NN
D ~N O A W~ O
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MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 360

30
TOTA




op

Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1}

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
(2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

reported.

5 In columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified reported.
to non-operating income and the account(s) in which

7. Incolumn () report the total.
8. In column {k) indicate the pricing method (cost,

6. In colums (h) and () report the amount classified Percontract tems, etc.).
to the balance sheet and the accouni(s) in which

Account
Number

(f)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

(9)

Account
Number

(h)

Amount
Classified to
Balance Sheet

(i)

Total

Pricing
Method Ling
No.

(k}
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Repon Year of Reponrt
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) AResubmission 04/28{2008

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Report below particulars {details) conceming the remaining
recoverable saleable gas reserves and natural gas land acreage
at end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreage acquired
before October 8, 1969, and reserves on acreage acquired after
October 7, 1965.

2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land fights and
costs under the subheadings:. {A) Producing Gas Lands, and (B)
Non-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.
3. For producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabetically by State, County, or offshere area, and field.

If the field name is not assigned, report as “unnamed.” Identify
offshore fields according to their location in State or Federal

domains by using the letter "S" for State domain, and "F for

Federal domain in column (a). For column (b), enter the zone
number if applicable. The land, keasehold, and gas ights costs
so reported should agree with the amounts camied under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Sewice, and as repored for
Accounts 325.1, 325.2, and 325.3 on pages 204-205. In
column (e) show for each field the year and remaining

recoverable saleable gas reserves available to respondent from
owned lands, leaseholds, and gas rights.

OFFSHORE AREA

Name of
Field or Block

_(9)

Line
No. Zone

()

Domain

(@

County / Offshore Area

Recoverable OWNED LANDS

Gas Reserves
(Thousands Mcf}
(e)

Name of State /
Acres

(d) @

3eIFniasidoevonawm -

WWwWwoWwwWwwWwwWwWhhNNMNDNMNNNDNN
NN AN, OO NONLWND = O

[
o

8

TOTAL
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Iﬁme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da. Y1)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
{2} A Resubmission 04/28/2008

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE (Conitinued)

4. For non-producing gas lands, report the required information
alphabetically by State, County, or offshore area by blocks . Report
offshore [ands in the same manner as producing gas lands. The lark
leaseholds, and gas rights costs reported should agree with the
amounts canied under Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use,
and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported i1
total on pages 214 and 215. Do not report estimates of gas reserves
(column (e)} for unproven fields; however, if the company made
estimates for such lands and normally includes such estimates in
stating its reserve position fn connection with proposed financing ar
for managerial and other purposes, include such estimates on this

page.

5. Report the cost of lands, leaseholds, and gas rights in
accondance with provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts

for Natural Gas Companies.

6. For columms (j) and (), do not duplicate acreage reported
for owned lands and leaseholds. Designate with an asterisk

royalty interests separately owned.

7. indicate by footnote whether acres reported are gross acres
or net acres based on proportion of ownership in jointly owned

tracts.

8. Do not include oil mineral interests in the cost of acreage

reported.

9. Report volumes on a pressure base of 14,73 psia at 60 F.

(@ (h) {i (i)

OWNED LANDS LEASEHOLDS OWNED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL
(Cont.} Line
Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Acres Cost Nec.

(k) 0

t3iridNdem~oaawm -

\N]
o
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op

(2) A

This Reportis’
(1) X An Criginal

Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04282008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

CHANGES IN ESTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE

1. Report changes during the year in recoverable saleable reserves of
the respondent located on acreage acquired after October 7, 1969, Have
the reported reserves attested to every three years by an independent
appraiser, File the attestation with the Commission along with this eport. If
the reserves, al the time the reserve determination is made, significantly
differ from those reperied on this page, fle a reconciliation and

explanation of such differences along with the attestation.

2. For any important changes in the estimated reserves due to
purchases, sales, or exchanges of lands, leaseholds, or rights, fumish on
page 505 a bref explanation of the transactions and reseves

involved. Also, explain the criteria used to estmate the net
realizable value of reserves.

3. For column (d), report the reserves and changes associated
with lands, leaseholds, and rghts included in Account 105.1,
Production Properties Held for Future Use. {See Gas Plant
Accounts Instruction 7G of the 1.S. of A.).

4. Repont pressure base of gas volumes at 14,73 psia at 60 F.

B. For line 16 base the net realizabke value of hydrocarhon
reserves on the cument selling price of the hydmocarbon reseves
less estimated costs of extraction, completion, and disposal

Lands, Leaseholds, and Rights

Line Total Reserves In Service Held for Future | Totel Reserves| Investment
No. ltems Gas Gas Use Gas Qil and Liguids (Net Book
(Thousands Mcf)|(Thousands Mcf)|(Thousands Mcf)]  (Barrels) Value)
) (b) © (& (8 U
1 Estimated Recoverabie Resenves at
Beginning of YYear
2 ADDITIONS
K| Purchases and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
4 Transfers from Reserves Held for
Future Use
5 Upward Revision of Basic Reserve
Estimates (Explain in a footnote)
B Cther Increases (Explain in a footnote)
7 TOTAL Additions (Line 3 thry B}
B DEDUCTIONS
9 Production During Year
10 | Sales and Exchanges of Lands,
Leaseholds, and Rights
1t | Transters of Reserves Held for Future
Use to Reserves in Service
12 | Downward Revision of Estimates of Re-
coverable Reserves (Explain in afootnote)
13 | Other Decreases (Explain in a foothote)
14 TOTAL Deductions (Lines 9thru 13)
15 | Estimate Recoverable Reserves at End
of Year (Enter total of lines 1, 7, and 14)
16 Net Realizable Value at End of Reporting YYear (Explain on page 505): $

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas
Co-op

This ReporIs:
(1} X An Original

2) A
Besubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/28/2008

Year of Repori
Dec. 31, 2007

HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZABLE VALUE (Continued)

Explain below items for which explanations are required on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,
and Net Realizable Value. For line 16 on page 504, explain the criteria used to estimate such value and provide an explanation of
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) AResubmission 04/28{2008
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) conceming compressor 2. For columm {g), indicate the pmduction areas where such
stations. Use the following subheadings: field compressor stalions are used. Relatively small fiekl compressor stations may be
stations, products extraction compressor stations, undemground  grouped by production areas. Show the number of stations grouped.
storage compressor stations, transmission compressor stations,  Designate any station held under a title other than full ownership.
distibution compressor stations, and other compressor stations.  State in a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature of

respondents tie, and percent of ownership,

Number
Line Name of Station and Location of Plant Cost
No. Employees

(a) (b) (<)

O~ O b wh =
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report  |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op 2 A 044282008
on

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued)

joinfty owned. Designate any station that was not operated
during the past year. State in a footnote whether the baok cost
of such station has been retired in the books of account, or
what disposition of the station and #ts book cost are
contemplated. Designate any compressor units in transmission
corpressor stations installed and put into operation during the
yvear and show in a footnote the size of

each such unft, and the date each such unit was placed in

operation.

3. For coiumn (d), include the type of fuel or power, if other
than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are used,
show separate entries for natural gas and the other fuel or

power,

Expenses (Except depreciation and taxes

Fuel Mct
(14.73 psia
at60 F)

Fuel or Power Cther

{d) (e} {f)

Gas for Compressor]

Operation Data

Total
Compressor
Hours of
Operation
During
Year

(g}

No. of
Compressors
Operated
at Time
of Station
Peak

(h)

Date
of
Station
Peak

()

Line
No.

O~ LW =
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Name of Respandent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, 1)

Prasque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31. 2007
{2) AResubmission 04/28/2008

GAS AND QIL WELLS

producton.

wells located offshore separately.

1. Report below the particulars (details) conceming gas and oil
wells of the respondent which are either producing or capable of

2. Report the required information alphabetically by states. List

3. Forcolumn {a),under separate headings, listgas walls first, ol

wells second, and combination wells third. Combinatian wells are
wells producing or capable of production from one or more oil
reservoirs and also from one or more gas reserves. Enter iotals for
each of the headings (gas wells, oil wells, combination

wells). Designate any wells not operated during the past year,
and in a footnote state whether the book cost of such wells, or

any portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account,

centemplated.

or what dispositon of the wells and their book cost is

4.In column (f), reportwells reclassified during the yearas oil
wells, gas wells, or combination wells. Show additions in black
and deductions enclosed in parentheses. The total additons
equal the btal deductions.

Line Locetion of Wells
No.

(&

Number[ADDITIGNS DURING YEAR]

of Wells
Begin- [Success{ Wells
ning |fulWelis| Pur-
ofYear | Drilled | chased

(b) © (d)

Total
(c+d)

&

FDUCTIONS DURING YE

Wells
Reclas-| ‘Wells
sified | Aban-
doned

Ui (@

Wells
Sold

(h

Number
Total | of Wells
(g+hy | atEnd
of Year

() 1)
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Name of Respondeni This Report Is: Date of Repor Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars {delails) of any gas stored for the benefit of

2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with amounts  another company under a gas exchange amangement or on basis
repoted by the respondent in Accounts 350.1 to 3648  of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an

inclusive (pages 204 - 205). asterisk if other company is an associated company.
Line [tem Total
No. Amount

(@)

Natural Gas Storage Flant

—

(b)

2 | Land and Land Rights

3 | Structures and Improvements

4 [ Storage Wells and Holders

5 | Storage Lines

6 | Other Storage Equipment

7 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 6)
8 Storage Expenses
9 | Operation

10 | Maintenance

11 | Rents

12 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines Sthru 11)
13 Storage Operations {In Mcf)
14 | Gas Delivered to Storage

15 January

16 February

17 March

18 April

19 May

20 June

21 July

22 August

23 September

24 October

25 November

26 December

27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 26)

28 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage

29 January

30 February
3 March

32 April

33 May

34 June

35 July

36 August

37 September
38 October

39 November

40 December

1 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 thru 40)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas
Co-op (2) A Restibmission

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued)

Line

No.

[tem

(a)

Storage Operations (In Mcf)

42

Top or Working Gas End of Year

43

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)

44

Total Gas in Reservoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and 43)

45

Certified Storage Capacity

46

Number of Injection - Withdrawal \Wells

47

Number of Observation Wells

48

Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage

43

Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal

50

LNG Terming! Companies

51

Number of Tanks

62

Capacity of Tanks

53

LNG VYolumes

54

a) Received at "Ship Rail"

5b

b) Transferred to Tanks

b6

¢} Withdrawn from Tanks

57

d) "Boil Off" Vaporization Loss

58

e} Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal

MPSC FORM P-522 (Revised 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Co-op

Presque Isle Electric & Gas

This Report Is;
(1) X An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/28/2008

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES

jointly owned.

1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines
operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Repont separately any lines held under title other than
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and
in a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner,
nature of respondent's tite, and percent ownership i

3. Report separately any line that was not operated
during the past year. Enter in a footnote the particulars
(details) and state whether the book cost of such a
line, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the
books of account, or what disposition of the line and
its book cost are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal

point.

Line

NoG.

Designation {lIdentification) of Line

or Group of Lines

(a)

Total Miles
of Pipe
(to 0.1)

(b)

1 Distribution Mains

6076

20 TOTAL

6076

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-

op

This Reportls:
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

(2) A Resubmission 047282008

Date of Report |Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATION

1. Report the information called for below conceming plants
which produce gas from liquefied petroleum gas (LPG).

2. For column (a), give city and State or such other

designation necessary to locate plant on a map of the

respondent's system

3. For columns (b) and (c), the plant cost and operation and

installation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured
gas plant, may include or exclude (as appropriate) the
plant cost and expenses of any plant used jointly with the
manufactured gas facilities on the basis of predominant
use. Indicate in a footnote how the plant cost and
expenses for the liquefied petroleum plant descrbed

maintenance expenses of any liquefied petroleum gas above are reported.

Line
No.

Location of Plant and Year [nstalied
(City, state. etc.)

(a)

Expenses

Cost of Plant Oper. Mainte- Cost of
(Land struct. nance, Rents, LPG
equip.} efc, Used
(b) () (d)

O~ B W N =
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Not Applicable
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Name of Respondent This Reportls; Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Presque Isle Eleclric & Gas Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued)

owned

mixture of natural

Designate any plant held under a titke other than full
ownership and in a foolnote state name of owner or co-owner,
nature of respondent’s ttle, and percent ownership if jointly

4. For colummn (g) repont the Mcf that is mixed with natural
gas or which is substituted for deliveries nomally made: from
natural gas. Natural gas means either gas unmixed or any
gas

and manufactured

or mixture of natural gas and gasified LPG.

5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give
patticulars (details} in a footnote, and state whether the book
cost of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retined in
the books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its
book cost is contemplated.

6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 F.
Indicate the Btu content in a footnate,

Gallons
of
LPG Used

{e)

Gas Produced

Amount of
Mct

(f)

Amount of

Mixed with
Natural Gas

Mcf

(g}

LPG
Storage Cap.
Gallons

(h)

Function
of Plant
(Base load,
peaking, etc.)

(i)

Line
Na,

Mot

Applicable

Qo ~ U W N =
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co-op Dec. 31, 2007
(2) AResubmission 04/28/2008

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Report below the total distribution sy stem
deliveries of gas, excluding deliveries to storage
the periods of system peak deliveries indicated
below during the calendar y ear.

2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14,73 psiaat 60 F

Curtailments
Line ltem Day / Month Amount of on Day/Month
No. Mcf Indicated
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Section A. Three Highest Days af System Peak Deliveties
1 | Date of Highest Day's Deliveries 21412007
2 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
3 Deliveries to Cthers 5612
4 TOTAL 5612
5 | Date of Second Highest Day's Deliveries 2/5/2007
6 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
7 Deliveries to Cthers 5227
8 TOTAL 5.227
9 | Date of Third Highest Day's Deliveries 2/6/2007
10 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
11 Deliveries to Others 5217
12 TOTAL 5217
Section B, Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak
Deliveries [and Supplies)
13 | Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 2/4/2007
Deliveries 2/5/2007
2/6/2007
14 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
15 Deliveries to Others 16,056
16 TOTAL 16,056
17 Supplies from Line Pack
18 Supplies from Underground Storage
19 Supplies from Other Peaking Facilities
Section C. Highest Month's System Deliveries
20 | Month of Highest Month's System Deliveries February, 2007
21 Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules
22 Deliveries to Others 118,319
23 TOTAL 118,319
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporl  Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007
op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

gas liquefaction plants, oil gas sets, elc.

the yearend for which this

1. Report below auxiliary facilties of the respondent for meeting
seasonal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as
undergound storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas installations,

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, report the
delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overlapping
report  is  submitted

For other facilites, report the rated maximum daily delivery

capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the
cost of any plant usad jointly with another facility on the basis
of predominate use, unless the auxdliary peaking facility is a
separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of
the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Location of
No. Facility

_(2)

Type of Facility

(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity
of Facility.
Mcfat 1473
psiaat60F
(c)

Cost of
Facility
(In dollars)

(@

Was Facility Operated
an Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

Yes No
_(e) {f)

o~ MU W=
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(13X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Y7)

Presque Isle Electric & Gas Co- Dec. 31, 2007

op (2) A Resubmission 04/28/2008

SYSTEM MAPS

1. Fumish 2 copies of a system map (cne with each filed copy of
this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the
production, gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas. New
maps need not be fumished if no important change has oceured in
the facilities operated by the respondent since the date of the maps
fumished with a previous years annual report. If, howev er, maps an
not fumished for this reason, reference should be made in the spac
below to the years annual report with which the maps were fumishe

2. Indicate the following information on the maps:

(a) Transmission lines - colored in red, if they are not
otherwise clearly i ndicated.

{b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems.

(c} Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on map.

(d) Nomal directions of gas flow- indicated by
amows.

{e} Location of nalural gas fields or pools in which the
respondent produces or purchas es natural gas.

{f) Locations of compressor stations, products
extraction plants. stabilization plants, imporant
purific ation plants, underground storage areas,
recycling areas, etc.

{g) Important main line interconnections with other
natural gas companies, indicating in each case
whether gas is receiwed or delivered and name of
connecting company.

(h) Principal communities in which respondent renders
local distribution service.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to which map
is drawn; date as of which the map represents the facts it
purports to show; a legend giving all symbols and abbrevations
used; designations of facilities leased to or from another
company, giving name of such other company.

4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. If
recessary, howeser, submit |arger maps to show essential
information. Fold the maps to a size not larger than this report.
Bind the maps to the report.

See Attached Map
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Name of Respondent

Presque Isle Electric & Gas .

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Repert
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2007

Co-op (2) AResubmission| 04/28/2008
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page Line Column
No. No No Comments

(a)

(b)

(c}

(d)
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